Public Document Pack

CYNGOR .
Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr Sir y Fﬂlnt
Head of Legal and Democratic Services Ay . .
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd FllﬁtShII‘E

COUNTY COUNCIL

To: Clir Carolyn Thomas (Chair)

. . . CS/NG
Councillors: Marion Bateman, Clive Carver,
Paul Cunningham, Peter Curtis, lan Dunbar, 24 July 2014
Andy Dunbobbin, Robin Guest, Ron Hampson,
Joe Johnson, Richard Jones, Richard L|Oyd, Sharon Thomas / 01352 702324

Tim Newhouse, Paul Shotton and Arnold Woolley sharon.b.thomas@flintshire.gov.uk

Dear Sir / Madam

A meeting of the CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE will be held in the DELYN COMMITTEE ROOM, COUNTY HALL,
MOLD CH7 6NA on WEDNESDAY, 30TH JULY, 2014 at 9.30 AM to consider the
following items.

* PLEASE NOTE THAT THE MEETING WILL START AT 9.30AM
Yours faithfully
e

Democracy & Governance Manager

AGENDA

1 APOLOGIES

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING
DECLARATIONS)

3  MINUTES (Pages 1-12)
To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 2 July 2014.

County Hall, Mold. CH7 6NA

Tel. 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.flintshire.gov.uk

Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug. CH7 6NR
Ffén 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.siryfflint.gov.uk

The Council welcomes correspondence in Welsh or English
Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawau gohebiaeth yn y Cymraeg neu'r Saesneg



FUNCTIONAL VALUE FOR MONEY (VFM) PROGRAMME UPDATE (Pages
13 - 16)

Report of Corporate Finance Manager enclosed.

YEAR END SERVICE PERFORMANCE REPORT (Pages 17 - 68)
Report of Member Engagement Manager enclosed.

YEAR END IMPROVEMENT PLAN MONITORING REPORT (Pages 69 -
154)

Report of Member Engagement Manager enclosed.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2013/14 (OUTTURN) AND CAPITAL
PROGRAMME 2013/14 (OUTTURN) (Pages 155 - 228)

Report of Chief Officer, People and Resources enclosed.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15 (Pages 229 - 236)
Report of Chief Officer, People and Resources enclosed.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 237 - 242)
Report of Member Engagement Manager enclosed.




Agenda Item 3

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
2 JULY 2014

Minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny
Committee of the Flintshire County Council held at County Hall, Mold on
Wednesday, 2 July 2014

PRESENT:

Councillors: Marion Bateman, Clive Carver, Paul Cunningham, Peter Curtis,
lan Dunbar, Andy Dunbobbin, Robin Guest, Ron Hampson, Joe Johnson,
Richard Jones, Richard Lloyd, Tim Newhouse, Paul Shotton, Carolyn Thomas
and Arnold Woolley

ALSO PRESENT:
Councillor lan Smith attended as an observer

APOLOGY:
Cabinet Member for Corporate Management and Chief Officer (People and
Resources)

CONTRIBUTORS:

Leader of the Council and Cabinet Member for Finance and Chief Executive
For minute numbers 5 and 6 — Policy and Performance Manager and Mr. Paul
Goodlad from Wales Audit Office

For minute number 8 (agenda item 9) - Corporate Finance Manager and
Finance Manager

IN ATTENDANCE:
Member Engagement Manager and Committee Officer

APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN

The Member Engagement Manager sought nominations for a
Chairman for the Committee. Councillor Robin Guest proposed Councillor
Richard Jones which was duly seconded and Councillor lan Dunbar proposed
Councillor Carolyn Thomas which was also duly seconded. On being put to
the vote the nomination for Councillor Carolyn Thomas to be Chair of the
Committee was carried.

Councillor Clive Carver and Councillor Robin Guest sought clarification
on why the meeting had been moved from 12 June 2014 and the Member
Engagement Manager and Councillor Tim Newhouse, as the previous
Chairman of the Committee, provided a detailed response.

Councillor Arnold Woolley queried when the agenda had been made
available as he had not received his papers until Monday of this week and he
indicated that the appendix to agenda item 10 Workforce Information Report
had not been made available to Members as reflected in the report. The
Member Engagement Manager apologised for the appendix not being
available until today and advised that the agenda had been despatched on

Page 1



the correct date. Councillor Richard Jones suggested that agenda item 10 be
deferred from this meeting as Members had been unable to consider the
appendices to the report. The Chief Executive advised that the substantive
report, to which the appendix related, had been published within the full
agenda and was for information only. On being put to the vote, the proposal to
defer the item was lost.

RESOLVED:
That Councillor Carolyn Thomas be appointed Chair for the Committee

APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIRMAN

The Member Engagement Manager sought nominations for a Vice-
Chairman for the Committee. Councillor Paul Shotton proposed Councillor
Peter Curtis which was duly seconded.

RESOLVED:

That Councillor Peter Curtis be appointed Vice-Chairman for the Committee.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations of interest were made.
MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 8 May, 2014 had
been circulated to Members with the agenda.

Matters Arising

Councillor Peter Curtis indicated that he had not received a response to
his question about why owners of vans needed to take their vehicle to Alltami
depot for inspection after they had produced their log book at the Flintshire
Connects office. The Member Engagement Manager advised that he had
circulated a response to the Committee Members by email the previous day,
which he read out. Councillor Arnold Woolley raised concern that van drivers
could renew their permit for using a Council recycling site to dispose of waste
and then attach a business logo on the vehicle after the permit had been
renewed. It was felt that the operatives at the depot would advise the
appropriate staff if this occurred. The Chief Executive said that it was
important that the issue of permits was regulated and the Chair suggested
that a report be submitted to a meeting of the Environment Overview &
Scrutiny Committee.

On the issue of van permits on page 3 of the minutes, Councillor
Richard Lloyd said that he had asked that that the use by van permit holders
be permitted at the Sandycroft site and not that another waste site be found,
as was recorded in the minutes. In response to a comment from Councillor

Page 2



Clive Carver on the use of vans, the Member Engagement Manager said that
he would obtain information on the issue of van permits and would email a
response to the Committee. Following a discussion, it was also agreed that
responses to requests made at meetings for additional information be
circulated to Members several days before the next meeting.

In referring to the issue of costs for the leachate treatment plant,
Councillor Marion Bateman, on behalf of Councillor Haydn Bateman, said that
if a more realistic estimate had been put on the leachate, then the problem of
funding would not have occurred. The Member Engagement Manager
responded that this had not been possible as the quality of the leachate had
not been known previously.

Councillor Richard Jones said that his request for scrutiny of the 46
Value for Money (VFM) projects had not formed part of the resolution and he
queried why the information had not been included on the agenda for this
meeting. The Chief Executive responded that the progress of the VFM
projects would form part of the monthly budget monitoring reports from Month
3 onwards which would be submitted to Cabinet and this Committee from, the
next cycle of meetings.

RESOLVED:

That subject to the suggested amendment, the minutes be approved as a
correct record and signed by the Chairman.

ANNUAL IMPROVEMENT REPORT FROM WALES AUDIT OFFICE

The Chief Executive introduced a report to update Members on the
Council’'s Annual Improvement Report 2013-14 which will be published by the
Auditor General for Wales and to provide Members with the Council’s
response. He introduced Mr. Paul Goodlad from Wales Audit Office (WAO) to
the Committee.

He explained that the Council had two principal annual reports from the
WAO with the second being received in October. The report which was very
positive, and was the best one that the Council had received in recent years,
had also been submitted to Cabinet and Audit Committee; it illustrated that the
Authority was governed well and was performing well, and had listened the
comments of WAO made in previous reports and improved its arrangements
for performance management and reporting accordingly.

Mr. Goodlad reiterated the comments about the positivity of the report
which he was pleased to present to the Committee. The report covered the
evaluation of governance and services at Flintshire County Council. In
summary, Mr. Goodlad said that the Council had made good progress against
the improvement priorities and had improved its overall performance against
the national indicators. The WAO had not made any new recommendations
or proposals for improvement and appendix 5 summarised the status of the
previous recommendations and proposals for improvement. WAO was

Page 3



confident that the Council had recognised what needed to be done and had
taken the appropriate action to ensure that this was undertaken. However, it
was important to recognise the scale of the financial challenges ahead and
Mr. Goodlad said that WAO would continue to provide support to the Council.

On performance, Mr. Goodlad explained that data for 2012-13 had
been considered and had been updated where information from 2013-14 was
available. Action had also been taken by the Council to strengthen its
approach to performance evaluation, and the need for further work to
harmonise its improvement planning and performance reporting arrangements
had been acknowledged by the Council. The Auditor General's Improvement
Letter of December 2013 had concluded that the Council had discharged its
improvement reporting duties under the Measure. Mr. Goodlad added that
improvement reporting for 2013-14 was much improved. The Council had
enhanced its arrangements for planning and supporting improvement, but
further action was required to provide the rigour necessary to cope with the
challenges ahead. The Auditor General's September 2013 Letter raised
concerns that some aspects of the Council's improvement arrangements
remained underdeveloped. However, six months later, there were clear signs
of the Council taking action to strengthen its improvement arrangements
including the development of a medium term financial plan that explained how
the Council expected to balance its budgets. Previously concerns had been
expressed about slippage but in 2013-14 significant progress had been made.

The Council had embarked on a programme of organisational
development and so far this had been risk managed well and a lot had been
achieved in a short space of time. Paragraph 72 highlighted the challenge
faced by the Council with the assumption of efficiency savings of £12m during
2014-15. Mr. Goodlad explained that appendix 5 reported that two
recommendations had been closed down as a result of work undertaken by
the Authority.

Councillor lan Dunbar welcomed the report which he felt showed a
forward looking Council. He said that the fact that there were no new
recommendations or proposals was a positive sign of the significant impact
made on the issue of improvement. He suggested that the good news story
be put out onto social media as it highlighted to residents that the Council was
protecting front line services. The Chief Executive responded that the
document was available on the Council’'s website and had been reported in a
standard press release - it was also important to make Members and the
workforce aware of and interested in the report.

Following a question from Councillor Ron Hampson about the selling of
Council assets to fund the budget gap, the Chief Executive said that in recent
years the Authority had had difficulty in achieving its pre-set capital receipts
targets. A report would be submitted to the next meeting of Cabinet which
would provide details of the current situation on the capital programme.

In echoing the comments about the positive report, Councillor Paul
Shotton said that it was pleasing to see no additional recommendations from

Page 4



WAO for the second year running. He referred to the difficult challenges
ahead but added that closing the £15.5m budget gap had been a significant
achievement.

Councillor Robin Guest said that it was a mostly positive report but said
that some negative points had also been raised. He referred to paragraph 29
about homelessness in Flintshire and asked whether the year-end
performance data was available yet to confirm whether performance had
subsequently improved, as had been reported in Council reports during 2013-
14. He also queried why a reference to extra—care housing was included in
the section about new affordable homes target. Councillor Guest said that
performance in Social Services was generally extremely good and welcomed
the comment about the strong interdepartmental working within the Council as
identified by the Care and Social Services Inspectorate for Wales (CSSIW).
He raised concern about the ability to deliver organisational change under the
School Modernisation Strategy and the national 21 Century Schools
programme. Councillor Guest highlighted the comments on the need for
effective and disciplined in-year financial management to ensure that budgets
were managed effectively and prompt action taken to mitigate the impacts
should variances occur. He also referred to the delivery of the organisational
change programme putting significant pressure on both officers and Members
and sought assurance that detailed information would be provided to
Members on the progress made on the delivery of the programme. He added
that the report celebrated areas where improvement had been made and
identified challenges where the Council was not performing as well.

On the issue of homelessness, the Policy and Performance Manager
said that the performance figures for 2013-14 for homelessness prevention
had increased from 83% to just under 85% and as a result of this a target of
90% had been set for 2014-15, despite an increase in the number of people
presenting themselves as homelessness.

The Chief Executive accepted the comments about the need for
Members to be provided with detailed information about organisational
change. On the issue of VFM raised earlier by Councillor Richard Jones, he
said that the Council had not before planned the scale of reduction in
workforce that was required and the programme in hand remained a risk to
deliver.

Councillor Jones said that he appreciated that the report was positive
but that was a need to ensure continual improvement for the future. He
referred to paragraph 21 on the Council’'s approach to channel shift and
queried what was meant by the final sentence. Councillor Jones raised
concern about the amount of time homeless households spent in temporary
accommodation and asked why there had been a reduction in the number of
new affordable homes that the County had benefited from, with the number
reducing to 57 new affordable homes during 2012-13 compared with 71 in
2011-12. He asked for details of the six out of 10 indicators for monitoring of
children’s services which had deteriorated, as referred to in paragraph 33, and
queried why the issue of dementia was now covered across a series of

Page 5



services instead of by a dedicated post of dementia officer. He indicated that
more information was needed of the impact of performance for collaborative
projects and that further explanation was required on the uncertainty about
delivery of organisation change of the School Modernisation Strategy.

In response, Mr. Goodlad explained that this was as a result of the
Council’'s own evaluation at the end of 2012-13 and that the assessment
would be revised now that the results of 2013-14 were known. The Chief
Executive explained that the Council had decided not to give a ‘green’ status
for performance where the issue was complex and a risk but added that
feedback from Welsh Government on the C21st Schools Programme for
schools at Shotton, Connah’s Quay and Holywell showed that Flintshire
County Council was one of the top performing authorities. He added that the
authority was ready to progress with projects but was awaiting Ministerial
approval, hence the risk rating.

The Leader of the Council also welcomed the positive report and the
balanced view and comments made by Members. He was mindful of the
information within the report that the Council needed to consider, such as the
issue of homelessness and the need to recognise work required in the context
of society changes and welfare reform. He was keen to examine in the future
the comment that Flintshire schools provided VFM with the option for further
efficiencies and he took comfort from the comments about housing. He
echoed the remarks of the Chief Executive about the importance of
communicating the positive aspects of the report to the workforce to show
them how their efforts had contributed to the Council’'s success and the
achievements they should be proud of.

On the issue of affordable housing, Mr. Goodlad said that it was difficult
for Council’s to achieve the target unless they were able to develop the
properties themselves. Councillor Jones felt that if Councils adhered to
affordable housing policies, this would help them achieve the targets set. The
Chief Executive said that the development of sites was subject to the outcome
of the planning process and pre-set targets for affordable new-build homes
were not easily controlled by the Council.

Mr. Goodlad said that he did not have the details of the six indicators
for monitoring of children’s services which had deteriorated but the Chief
Executive advised that the indicators included the actioning of assessments
on time. He added that he would provide Councillor Jones with a copy of the
recently re-adopted Dementia Strategy. On the issue of channel shift, Mr.
Goodlad said that measuring the number of people who visited the Council’s
website did not provide an indicator of whether they had been able to access
the service they required.

Councillor Guest pointed out that a number of comments had been

made about there being no new recommendations from WAO but he
reminded Members that the original recommendations were still in place.

Page 6



In referring the earlier comments and the overriding concerns of the
report on the financial management of the Council, the Chief Executive said
that the challenge of the Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP) was a great
concern to officers.

Councillor Peter Curtis felt that issues of homelessness and affordable
housing were issues that were beyond the Council’s control.

In response to a question from Councillor Jones about the reduction of
the schools maintenance backlog which had reduced from £35m to £23.6m
since 2010, Mr. Goodlad said that this related to a number of schools which
had closed and therefore no longer accrued maintenance costs. The Chief
Executive explained that the Council’s response was provided on page 50 and
that the figure had now increased to £25.8m for 2013/14 following a resurvey
of 75% of primary schools. Councillor Jones suggested that the issue be
referred to Lifelong Learning Overview & Scrutiny Committee and on being
put to the vote, was agreed by the Committee.

RESOLVED:

(@)  That the Annual Improvement Report and the Council’'s response be
noted; and

(b)  That the Schools Maintenance backlog issue be referred to Lifelong
Learning Overview & Scrutiny Committee for monitoring.

WAO PERFORMANCE AUDIT REGULATORY PROGRAMME 2014-15

The Chief Executive introduced a report on the proposed Regulatory
Programme for Performance Audit for the Wales Audit Office (WAOQO) for the
period 2014-15 and the reduction in fees for the performance and financial
audit work programme.

The performance audit work for 2014-15 was detailed along with the
fees for the work which was an indicative total fee of £320,394. Mr. Goodlad
from Wales Audit Office explained that the performance audit work fee was
9.4% lower than for 2013-14 and the Local Government fee had also reduced
by 5.4%. A refund of 15% of the 2013/14 audit fees was due to the Council
because of a change in the WAO governance and the WAO no longer being
able to generate reserves; this figure would be confirmed shortly. He added
that the largest piece of regulatory work to be undertaken in 2014/15 was the
corporate assessment which would include observing meetings. He explained
that the Council would receive a certificate in place of the two letters which
would include an explanation of whether the Council was fulfilling its statutory
requirement.

In response to a query from Councillor Clive Carver about the last
bullet point on page 59, Mr. Goodlad confirmed that the WAO could no longer
charge VAT on Local Government work and as the fee must cover the costs,
a corresponding increase in fees of an average of 3.8% has been introduced.

Page 7



Councillor Robin Guest queried this as he would have expected a reduction in
fees, not an increase. He also said that the report indicated that the fee would
be over a 12 month period and asked when it would be carried out and
reported. The Chief Executive reminded Members that the change was as a
result of a VAT ruling by Her Majesty’s Revenue and Customs following the
reform of the governance of WAQO under new legislation. Councillor Andy
Dunbobbin felt that the paragraph following the last bullet point on page 59
provided assurance on the issue.

Councillor Richard Jones felt that any informal letters should be made
available to the Committee to assist with scrutiny and in response, Mr.
Goodlad said that he would liaise with the Chief Executive and the Policy and
Performance Manager on timescales of when each piece of work would be
delivered. He confirmed that the certificate referred to earlier would not
provide the Council with the level of detail previously provided but a way of
informing the Authority of any significant issues would be discussed.
Councillor Jones suggested that a representative from the WAO attend
Committee meetings when the letters would have been received to allow the
Members to receive information on the detail before the certificate was issued
and to allow their comments and questions to be considered.

RESOLVED:

(@)  That the proposed WAO Regulatory Programme for Performance Audit
2014-15 be noted; and

(b)  That the reduction in fees be noted.

IMPROVEMENT PLAN 2014/15

Councillor Robin Guest said that as a result of the 12 June 2014
meeting being deferred, the Improvement Plan had been adopted by the
Council at its meeting on 24 June 2014. He asked whether the committee
should now consider the report.

The Chief Executive gave the assurance that there was no plan to
make amendments to the Plan in-year, as explained at full Council, and added
that any change would need to be agreed by Members through the Cabinet
and Overview & Scrutiny reporting cycle. Councillor Richard Jones felt that
any proposed changes should be ratified by the full County Council.

RESOLVED:
That the report be withdrawn from the agenda.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2013/14 (MONTH 12)

The Corporate Finance Manager introduced a report to provide
Members with the Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Month 12)

Page 8



information for the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account (HRA) which
had been submitted to Cabinet on 17 June 2014.

For the Council Fund, the projected net in-year expenditure was
reported to be £3.152m less than budget, which was an increase of £0.937m
on the £2.215m reported at Month 11.

The movements related to three main areas as detailed in paragraph
3.02 of the report and the Corporate Finance Manager briefing explained the
movements in relation to Community Services, Finance and Central &
Corporate items.

A number of carry forward requests had been reviewed during the
month and had been identified as requiring carry forward into 2014/15. The
requests were detailed in Appendix 10 and the Corporate Finance Manager
advised that the requests had been approved at Cabinet on 17 June 2014.

Progress on the efficiencies included in the 2013/14 budget was
detailed in paragraph 3.06, which currently indicated that £4.213m of the
£5.331m (79%) would be achieved, resulting in a net under-achievement of
£1.118m; the full details were provided in appendix 9.

On the issue of Non Standard price inflation, the Corporate Finance
Manager explained that an amount of £0.036m remained unallocated and was
included in the projected underspend within Central & Corporate. Section 6
and appendix 7 provided details of the unearmarked reserves and indicated
that the current projected level of the contingency reserve at the end of March
2014 was £5.093m.

The HRA was projected to have an overall underspend of £0.124m and
a projected closing balance at Month 12 of £1.533m, which at 5.36% of total
expenditure satisfied the prudent approach of ensuring a minimum level of
3%; full details of the significant variances in the HRA were included in
appendix 8. Within the Month 11 report, an amount of £0.085m was approved
to be carried forward to fund software costs in relation to job scheduling and
Personal Digital Assistant (PDA) hand held devices. A further review in Month
12 had identified that the amount needed to be carried forward was £0.180m
(£0.070m for PDAs and £0.110m for software).

Councillor Richard Jones referred to the underspend of £0.344m in
Community Services and asked for details of the factors that had contributed
to the figure and for information on what residents were being charged for.
The Finance Manager advised that the underspend was partly due to an
increase in the number of self funding residents which meant that there had
been an increase in the income received. The Leader of the Council said that
he was not aware of any changes to charges for residential services and that
any future changes would be reported to the Committee. Councillor Jones felt
that a number of items that used to be paid for by the Council were now
charged back to the residential homes and the charge passed on to the
residents.

Page 9



10.

RESOLVED:
That the report be noted.

WORKFORCE INFORMATION REPORT

The Chief Executive introduced a report to provide Members with an
update for the fourth quarter 2013/14 for the following:-

Establishment

Headcount

Agency

Early Retirements (First and third quarter reports only)
Turnover

Diversity

Absence

He explained that the headcount figure had reduced for quarter 4 because of
the removal of relief and school supply workers and dormant posts. The
absence figures for 2013/14 showed an improvement of 0.28 FTE days lost
from the comparative quarter in 2012/13 but did not meet the target set for
2013/14. The Chief Executive welcomed the increase in the number of
employees (44%) who had achieved 100% attendance throughout 2013/14.

Councillor Richard Jones suggested that appraisals for managers
should include an indicator that the appraisals for all of the staff that reported
to them be undertaken.  The Chief Executive advised that in the autumn, all
of the Senior Managers would have their appraisals and then the appraisals of
lower management levels would also be synchronised. This suggestion would
be included in the renewed appraisal approach.

Councillor Marion Bateman requested that a breakdown of short and
long term absences could be included in future reports.

RESOLVED:
That the Workforce Information Report for quarter four 2013/14 be noted.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Member Engagement Manager introduced the report to consider
the Forward Work Programme for the Committee.

He explained that since the publication of the Forward Work
Programme which included the next meeting as being on 10 July 2014,
industrial action had been called for that day and it was therefore proposed
that the meeting be changed to 30 July 2014 with a 9.30am start. The
following reports would be submitted to the rearranged meeting on 30 July

Page 10



1.

2014 in addition to the two items reported in the Forward Work Programme for
the original date of 10 July 2014:-

Year End Improvement Plan Monitoring Report

Year End Service Performance Report

Capital Programme 2013/14 Outturn

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (to include monitoring of the 46
Value for Money projects)

hOON=

The Chair said that the minutes approved earlier indicated that reports
on Agile Working and Health & Wellbeing be reported and in response, the
Member Engagement Manager advised that they would be considered at a
future meeting scheduled in the autumn.

RESOLVED:

That the Forward Work Programme be approved with the amendments
suggested at the meeting.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS IN ATTENDANCE

There were no members of the public or press in attendance.

(The meeting started at 10.00am and ended at 11.50am)

Chairman

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Agenda ltem 4

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: WEDNESDAY, 30 JULY 2014

REPORT BY: CORPORATE FINANCE MANAGER

SUBJECT: FUNCTIONAL VALUE FOR MONEY (VFM)

PROGRAMME UPDATE

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To provide an update to Members on the Functional VFM Programme
and the Programme Management arrangements in place.

2.00 BACKGROUND

201 The 2014/15 financial strategy and the development of the
Organisational Change and Redesign Programme has been reported
and approved by Members.

The four sub-programmes of the Organisational Change and
Redesign Programme include:

e Organisational Design: Structure and Operating Model
e Organisational Design: Workforce
e Corporate Value for Money: (VFM)
e Functional Value for Money: (VFM)
The total efficiencies included in the 2014/15 budget amount to £11.9m.

e Corporate Value for Money - £1.3m
e Functional Value for Money - £7.5m
e Workforce Efficiencies - £3.1m

At the Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny Meeting on 2 July
2014 members requested a progress update on the Functional (VFM)
programme and the efficiencies included in the 2014/15 budget.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01 Progress on the achievement of the £7.5m Functional VFM
efficiencies is monitored on an ongoing basis through the functional
efficiencies tracking document which includes a detailed progress risk
based assessment of each initiative. This is updated monthly after

Page 13



3.02

3.03

3.04

3.05

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

Finance Managers and VFM Review Leads have assessed and
challenged the progress of each project, both for 2014/15 and future
years.

The Functional VFM Board chaired by the Head of ICT and Customer
Services and made up of Finance Managers and the Finance Lead -
Organisational Change meet on a monthly basis to review the
updated tracking document. Regular updates are provided to the
Chief Officer Team.

The Revenue budget monitoring (month 2) report (also on this
agenda) was considered by Cabinet on the 15 July and provided an
update on the monitoring of efficiencies as shown below:

Corporate and Functional Efficiencies

The 2014/15 budgets include £8.8m of efficiencies relating to Corporate
VFM on Procurement and Back to Basics (£1.3m) and specific Functional
VFM efficiencies (£7.5m). These are being monitored closely on a risk
based approach and current information indicates that there is one area
flagged as red at this stage of the year which has a value of £0.070m
(delegation of teaching assistant support to schools) which is due to delays
in reaching agreements with schools. Implementation is now likely to take
place in April 2015.

Workforce Efficiencies

Workforce Efficiencies of £3.1m are included within the 2014/15 budget. A
Voluntary Redundancy Programme commenced early in the year which
invited invitations for employees to apply. As a result of this, efficiencies
totalling approximately 40% of the target have been identified to date in the
first phase. Further work is now underway to consider and action the
release of a number of deferred VR applications from the earlier
programme, to develop proposals for the next phase of the Management
Review and to run a further phase of the voluntary redundancy programme.

Due to the complexity and the level of detail included in the Functional
VFM monitoring spreadsheet it will be posted out to members in
advance of the meeting under separate cover.

As in recent years the monthly budget monitoring report will include
details on the progress of all of the efficiencies included in the budget
and the month 3 report will provide the first detailed update.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are asked to note the contents of this report

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

As set out in the report

Page 14



6.00 ANTIPOVERTY IMPACT

6.01  None directly as a result of this report

7.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

7.01  None directly as a result of this report

8.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

8.01 None directly as a result of this report

9.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

9.01  None directly as a result of this report

10.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED

10.01 None directly as a result of this report

11.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

11.01 None directly as a result of this report

12.00 APPENDICES

12.01 None

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Gary Ferguson
Telephone: 01352 702271
Email: gary_ferguson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Agenda Item 5

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: WEDNESDAY 30™ JULY 2014

REPORT BY: MEMBER ENGAGEMENT MANAGER

SUBJECT: YEAR END SERVICE PERFORMANCE REPORT

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To note and consider the 2013/14 Year End Service Performance Report
produced at the Head of Service/Divisional level under the adopted
business model of the Council. The report covers the period January —
March 2014.

1.02 To enable Members to comments on the new approach to performance
reporting.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  The new style Improvement Plan adopted by Council in June 2013 which
is aligned to the new three year Outcome Agreement, focuses on the
priorities which are expected to have the most impact during 2013/14.

2.02 In addition to the Improvement Plan Monitoring Report, bi-annually
performance highlight reports will be presented from the Heads of Service.
These will be similar to those previously produced for quarterly reporting.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01 Copies of the detailed Year End Service Performance Reports are
attached at Appendix 1.1 — Finance, Appendix 1.2 — Human Resources &
Organisational Development, Appendix 1.3 — ICT and Customer Services
and Appendix 1.4 — Legal & Democratic Services

3.02 The contents of the year end Head of Service reports include:

Improvement Priorities that do not have an in-year priority

Service Plan progress

Corporate measures e.g. absence management

Reporting against findings from external regulatory bodies e.g.
Wales Audit Office, Care and Social Services Inspectorate Wales or
Estyn

e Improvement Targets

e National Strategic Indicators (NSls) — as part of the new Outcome
Agreement

Page 17



4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee consider the 2013/14 Year End Service Performance
Reports produced by the Heads of Service, highlight and monitor poor
performance and feedback details of any challenge to the Policy,
Performance & Partnerships Team who are responsible for the overview
and monitoring of improvement targets, for inclusion in the report to the
Cabinet.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

None as a result of this report.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None as a result of this report.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Not applicable.

APPENDICES

Appendix 1.1 — Finance, Appendix 1.2 — Human Resources &
Organisational Development, Appendix 1.3 — ICT and Customer Services
and Appendix 1.4 — Legal & Democratic Services.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.

Contact Officer: Robert Robins

Telephone: 01352 702320

Email: robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 18



APPENDIX 1.1

Year End Head of Service Performance Report
Finance Division — Corporate Services
REPORT AUTHOR: KERRY FEATHER - HEAD OF FINANCE
REPORT DATE: MAY 2014
REPORT PERIOD: APRIL 2013 TO MARCH 2014

Introduction

The Head of Finance report is produced on a half yearly basis and provided to Cabinet
Members for review and assurance and will be available for Overview and Scrutiny
Committees as part of their Forward Work Programmes.

The Finance Division is made up of four service areas - Corporate Finance, Revenues and
Benefits, Internal Audit and Clwyd Pension Fund. Following the introduction of the revised
organisational model, future reporting of each service area will be within each of the new
Chief Officer functional groupings

In relation to Improvement Priorities, Service Plan monitoring and Internal and External
Regulatory reports this report refers to the performance of the Corporate Finance and
Revenues & Benefits service areas of the Division. The performance of Internal Audit is
reported to the Audit Committee on a quarterly basis and the performance of the Clwyd
Pension Fund is reported to the Clwyd Pension Panel whose reports are published on a
quarterly basis and can be found at www.clwydpensionfund.org.uk. For completeness, the
position for the whole Division is given for corporate reporting.

This is an exception based report summarise key information that Members should be
made aware of, including both good and poor performance. The report is split into three
distinct sections as detailed below.

1. Improvement Priorities & Service Plan Monitoring — this section is used to discuss
the progress being made towards the Improvement Priorities which do not have an in year
focus and therefore are not included within the quarterly progress report on the
Improvement Plan. It is also used to highlight good news and key issues (including
operational risks and the actions necessary to control them) arising from monitoring the
progress being made towards delivering the service plan.

2. Internal and External Regulatory Reports — this section summarises regulatory work
reported in the half year and its outcomes and intended actions arising from
recommendations.

3. Corporate Reporting — this section summaries the performance in relation to issues
which are important to divisional management and for which there is a corporate reporting
requirement to give a whole authority view e.g. sickness absence, appraisals, complaints,
data protection training.

Appendix 1- NSI & Improvement Target Performance Indicators — summary table of the

performance for the NSI and Improvement Targets. Commentary is included in section 1 for
those indicators shown with a red RAG status.

Page 19



1. Improvement Priorities & Service Plan Monitoring
Report highlights for the year end 2013/14 are as follows: -

Protecting local front line public services by making the best use of our income /
Achieving our income targets

Corporate Finance

Completion of specific improvement actions within the Corporate Finance Service Plan
has progressed well, along with significant contributions and support to major areas of
corporate working.

During 2013/14, Corporate Finance worked collectively with Officer and Members across
the Council to develop the Organisational Change Strategy which identified £12m of
efficiencies to balance the budget for 2014/15. The Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP)
was revised twice in the year providing the financial forecast against which the change
strategy and its efficiency targets were planned. Finance officers engaged fully with
Senior Officers to support them in developing budget proposals which identified
efficiencies to meet the budget gap and provided resources to invest in priorities.

Alongside work on revenue, significant input was provided in year supporting the
development the Council's asset strategy as important background to member
consideration of service choices in 2014/15 against the continuing pressure on local
authority budgets.

In relation to Housing, the HRA for 2014/15 delivered £1.1m of revenue efficiencies and
£0.500m of new investment, with £12m of capital investment in the housing stock.
Significant work has been undertaken in preparation for the new Housing Company and
for the proposed changes to the HRA financing system in Wales.

Budget monitoring processes have been updated to strengthen financial management>
These were reflected within revised Financial Procedure Rules adopted in September.
Capital monitoring reporting has been revised to provide greater simplicity and clarity.

The Statement of Accounts for 2012/13 were finalised in accordance with the statutory
timetable and reported to Audit Committee and Council in September. The Accounts
received an ‘unqualified’ opinion by the Wales Audit Office.

The review of the School Funding formula was completed in 2013/14 and the new formula
implemented from April 2014.

Corporate Finance has undertaken the complex and detailed financial modelling which
underpins the collective agreement on Single Status agreed by members at Council on 29
October and the Council’s equal pay strategy.

The service is working with departments across the Council in relation to the corporate
performance target for the percentage of undisputed invoices paid within 30 days.
Performance across the Council continues to be below target and remains a concern. A
number of solutions to achieve improvement are being pursued. Further details are
shown in Appendix 1.

Page 20



Revenues and Benefits

Completion of specific improvement actions within the Revenues & Benefits Service Plan
has progressed well. 2013/14 has seen significant changes for Revenues & Benefits
arising from the incremental impacts of Welfare Reform and, in particular, the introduction
of the Council Tax Reduction Scheme (CTRS). It is pleasing that, during the year,
permanent appointments to the senior management team and the section were concluded
bringing stability to the service.

Whilst the overall caseload for CTRS and Housing Benefit has remained in line with
previous years, the service has been managing an increased workload throughout
2013/14 through the introduction of the Single Room Supplement, increased applications
for Discretionary Housing Payments, Benefit Cap and other aspects of preparation for
Universal Credit along with a raised level of general enquiries about changes in benefits
and entitlement. Increased workloads have lead to a shortfall in achieving targets for the
processing of new benefit claims and changes of events as shown in Appendix 1.
However, stability in staffing numbers and new internal processes has led to
improvements in performance in the latter part of the year and will reflect in reporting for
2014/15.

The service is closely monitoring the impacts of Welfare Reform to ensure continuity of
service delivery and seeking to maintain high levels of customer service and the
achievement of performance targets. The service is also working jointly with other Council
departments and Local Service Board partners through the Advice Management Board in
a collaborative and supportive approach.

The collection rate for Council tax was 97.9% and for Non Domestic Rates (NDR) was
98.5%. This was the highest collection rate, for both Council tax and NDR, in North and
Mid Wales. A review of all Council tax discounts, including Single Person Discounts, was
undertaken to ensure the integrity of the Tax base and to maximise the Council Tax Fund.

New and revised procedures and protocols are being implemented across the service,
along with the development of performance monitoring and management information to
support workload prioritisation and resource deployment with positive outcomes in
performance being noted. A dedicated Housing Benefit overpayment team was
established and with the introduction of management information this lead to a targeted
approach to collection. This was recognised in the Council’s Excellence Awards.

The Corporate Debt Policy was fully implemented with improvements made in recovery
processes, in particular, through early intervention by pro-active telephone debt recovery.
Closer working with 3" sector advice groups was undertaken in support of fair debt policy.

E-billing for Council Tax / NDR has been introduced as a choice for customers and will be
extended to include benefit notifications in 2014/15. The move to electronic billing and
notifications will increase customer choice, improve efficiency, reduce cost and also
supports the Council’s priority to achieve channel shift. Self pay kiosks were introduced in
support of the migration of the Cash Service into Flintshire Connects with the opening of
Flint in 2013/14 and with Connahs Quay and Buckley planned for 2014/15.

The service has taken a proactive approach to partnership working with other North Wales
Councils through a collaborative contract for cash in transit and is seeking out other similar
opportunities to achieve efficiencies and joint working.

Page 21



The service continues to work closely with other organisations such as Department for
Works and Pensions (DWP), as well as establishing new working relationships for
example a new working relationship was established with Job Centre Plus (JCP) in
preparation for the roll out of Universal Credit in Shotton.

2. Internal and External Regulatory Reports

Internal Audit

Prior year - a report to the Audit Committee in early October set out the position regarding
the implementation of audit recommendations from prior years across a range of finance
services. This was at the request of the Audit Committee. In total there were seven
reports with a combined total of 27 outstanding recommendations which were beyond the
originally agreed implementation date. The revised implementation dates for the
recommendations are from September 2013 to March 2014 and the report gave
information on how the risks are being managed prior to implementation. This assurance
was accepted by the Audit Committee.

For the year April — March 2014 nine reports have been reported to the Audit
Committee, with the assurance levels as shown in the table below.

Project Project Description Level of Recommendations
Reference Assurance High Med Low
FD0040S1 Taxation Amber + 0 0 7
FD0081S1 Petty Cash Imprest Amber - 0 4 1
Accounts
FD0270S1 Council Tax & NDR Green 0 0 2
FD6150S1 Housing Benefits Amber + 0 3 2
CD0220S1 Corporate Grants Red 3 5 1
FD0083S1 Accounts Receivable Amber - 0 5 4
FD0160T1 Treasury Management Green 0 2 0
FD0082S1 Accounts Payable Amber - 0 4 6
ENOOO1T1 Income from Fees & Red 3 1 1
Charges

Page 22



Ongoing Monitoring of Audit Recommendations

The implementation of audit recommendations for all of the Finance Division is now
incorporated into the routine monthly and quarterly monitoring arrangements for the
Division as part of monitoring of service plans.

External Audit / Requlation

Financial
The annual Statement of Accounts fro 2013/14 received an unqualified opinion from the
Wales Audit Office (WAO).

Improvement

The WAO continue to keep under review the improvements which the Council is making to
its medium term financial planning and quantification of efficiencies to meet funding gaps
identified in its Medium Term Financial Plan and it has been reported that the Council has
developed a more detailed plan to manage its challenging financial position.

3. Corporate Reporting

Complaints / Compliments |

The Corporate Complaints and Compliments system is in place. For the year, 28
complaints were received and responded to within the 10 day response target. Five
complaint responses did not meet the 10 day target, the reason for the delays has been
investigated, lessons learnt and revised procedures put in place.

A system in Internal Audit has been developed for recording customer satisfaction levels.
For the Clwyd Pension Fund, a complaints procedure is in place and there is adherence
with the statutory Internal Dispute Procedure (IDRP)

Sickness Absence \

Procedures are in place to monitor absences and where appropriate steps are taken to
improve attendance using the Attendance Management Policy. To support this,
verification of the information held within | Trent is being undertaken. Subiject to this
verification, the absence rate across the Division in the year is 3.05%, being 6.96 days lost
per FTE, with 58% of the total being as a result of long term absence.

Corporate Finance 676 days lost
Revenues & Benefits 494 days lost
Internal Audit 18 days lost
Clwyd Pension Fund 96 days lost

Employee Turnover \

Employee turnover across the areas of service has been in line with anticipated patterns.

In Revenues and Benefits there have been six new starters and four leavers. In the Clwyd
Pension Fund there has been six new starters on temporary fixed term contracts to
address the backlog of work, two new starters and one leaver on a fixed term contract.
Within Internal Audit there have been no new starters and only one leaver. There have
been internal transfers of employees within Corporate Finance but no starters or leavers.

Page 23




Employee Appraisals \

In total 82% of appraisals were completed across the Finance Function. The reasons for
some of the outstanding appraisals were due to delays in recruiting to managerial
positions and also long term employee sickness.

Data Protection |

100% of Finance employees have completed the required data protection training.

Freedom of Information
Requests

During the year 125 Freedom of Information act requests were allocated to Finance. 100
of these were determined within the 20 day response time.

Page 24




G¢ obed

Appendix 1 - NSI & Improvement Target Performance Indicators

ﬁ Target missed

Target missed but within an acceptable level
Target achieved or exceeded

The RAG status of the indicators for the year are summarised as follows:

2 fe)

1

Graphs and commentary are included in section 1 for those indicators shown with a red RAG status.

Note 1 — NSI = National Statutory Indicator Imp T = Improvement Target
Note 2 — Change (Improved / Downturned) is based on comparison with the previous year.
Change e.g.
. Current
NSI/ Pr$\:aorus Annual Year I;?ve;(::f:eld
Indicator Imp T Annual Target Annual RAG (Note 2) Commentary
(Note 1) Outturn 2013/14 Outturn
2012/13 2013/14
The Benefits Department has been subject
to major changes during 2013/14 with
1. Increased workloads / commitments
; due to Welfare Reform
DWP1L - Time taken to 2. New Management Team being
process Housing Benefit 16.47 20 implemented
(HB) and Council Tax y L . .
Reduction Scheme (CTRS) IMP T days ;Zyi days A IDownturned | 3. zil;:ltc::;t:elays in recruitment to
new claims 4. Significant reductions in the use of
agency staff.
Whilst performance for the year is below
target, there an improvement on that
reported at the half year stage.




9¢ abed

Change e.g.

NSI/ Previous A I C$rrent Improved /
Indi Year nnua ear Downturned
ndicator Imp T Annual Target Annual RAG (Note 2) Commentary
(Note 1) Outturn 2013/14 Outturn
2012/13 2013/14

The Benefits Department has been subject
to major changes during 2013/14 with
5. Increased workloads / commitments

DWP2L - Time taken to o \ueto Weltare Reform .

. ) . New Management Team being

process Housing Benefit 6.78 . implemented

(HB) and Council Tax IMP T days 9 9days | I G Y | IDowntumed | 7 Significant delays in recruitment to

Reduction Scheme (CTRS) days y ) vacant posts

change events 8. Significant reductions in the use of

agency staff.
Whilst performance for the year is below
target, there is an improvement on that
reported at the half year stage.
Whilst performance for the year is below
target, there is improvement on last year.
The AP function is, in the main, devolved
0 and so overall performance depends on the

CFH/006 - The percentage 85.80% performance in departments. A report is

of undisputed invoices sent to Heads/Directors on a monthly basis

which were paid within 30 NSI 95% 91.3 A Improved | highlighting where the delays are and

days

seeking their support for improvement. A
new ‘dash board’ feature has been
introduced within P2P which will
immediately show managers where the
back logs are within their area of
responsibility.




/¢ abed

WELSH LANGUAGE

Welsh Language Skills Audit:
Percentage complete

70%

Please give narrative updates on the following questions:

What is your capacity to deliver
the following bilingual services?

e Electronic Signatures
bilingual?

e Out of Office Messages
bilingual?

e Letters bilingual or in
preferred language
(preferred language
recorded)

¢ Electronic Signatures bilingual

There is a facility on the Infonet which assists employees to comply with the standard bilingual
signature. Finance employees have been made aware of this facility. A recent sample of 60
finance employees shows that 80% currently have a bilingual electronic signature.

e Out of Office Messages bilingual
Instructions on how to create a bilingual out of office message has been forwarded to all
Finance employees.

e Letters bilingual or in preferred language (preferred language recorded)
The relevant section of the Welsh Language Scheme has been forwarded to all Finance
employees.

Senior Managers within the department are asked to ensure that staff within their sections comply
with these requirements

Update on progress with ensuring
that guidance e.g. email, bilingual
answering of telephone calls, auto-
signatures, disclaimers and out of
office replies.

Reminder emails on the requirement to ensure that electronic email signatures are bilingual have
been sent. Employees have also been informed to ensure ‘out of office replies’ are bilingual.




8¢ obed

What has been done to identify
opportunities to encourage and
support others to adopt practices
which promote equality between
the Welsh and English languages
and develop action plans?

Where possible forms are bilingual.

The Revenues and Benefits section has a dedicated Welsh telephone line.

How is the Welsh Language
Scheme integrated into your
service planning?

The Finance section aims to comply with Council standards

Service Plans for each Section contain a section on Equalities and Welsh Language which state
that a baseline assessment of our adherence to the Welsh Language Scheme has been
undertaken.

EQUALITY - please give narrative update — short paragraph only

What has been undertaken to
meet the Strategic Equalities plan?

The Finance Division aims to comply with the Council’'s Equality and Diversity Policy.

Equality Impact Assessments have been carried out whenever appropriate.

Please list E impact assessments’
undertaken and dates completed.

Were any actions undertaken to
reduce impact as a result of the
EIA?

An Equality Impact Assessment was carried out on the 2014/15 annual budget setting process.

The overall assessment on the 2014/15 budget setting is itself informed by a number of other
Equality Impact Assessments on specific proposals. An initial screening of these has been
undertaken and 1 was screened as having a high impact and 8 were screened as having a medium
impact. Individual Equality Impact Assessments will be undertaken on these specific proposals
which will identify further opportunities to promote equality and good relations and reduce negative
impact.

Initial Equality Impact Assessments have also been completed around the impacts of the first wave
of Welfare Reform changes.




6¢ obed

Please list the systems in place in
your area to monitor the diversity
of customers.

Please give an example of how
monitoring data has been used to
improve services or identify and
reduce barriers to accessing
services within your area of
responsibility.

Have you put in place any
initiatives to capture equal
monitoring data so that you are
able to better understand the
profile of your customers?

For the Clwyd Pension Fund employees are automatically contractually enrolled by each employer
and should reflect the diversity of the customers.

General feedback is requested from all members on each annual benefit statement sent out to
home addresses. Opportunities to give feedback are also available at all presentations.

The age profile for Clwyd Pension Fund members is reported publicly in the Fund's annual report.
The section also insists that our employer's obligations in enrolling eligible employees are followed.

Please give an example of how
the Translation and Interpretation
facilities for different languages
and formats have been promoted
to customers within you area of
responsibility.

All literature is bilingual and states ‘This information is available in alternative formats for example
Braille, large print, BSL DVD, audio tape and other languages on request.’

Do you have any examples of
initiative to promote equality,
eliminate discrimination and
promote good community
relations?

For the whole of Finance, Equality Awareness training will be provided to identified team members.
The Clwyd Pension Fund has direct telephone numbers which are publicly available and on all
correspondence, to promote an open door policy without automated services or call screening.
Clwyd Pension Fund strive to supply the right level of information in the most appropriate format
according to the categories of members. i.e. active defers and pensioners. Individual requests are
encouraged and accommodated wherever possible.




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



APPENDIX 1.2

Year End Head of Service Performance Report
HR and OD Directorate (Corporate Services)

REPORT AUTHOR: HEAD OF HR AND OD - HELEN STAPPLETON
REPORT DATE: APRIL 2014
REPORT PERIOD: APRIL 2013 TO MARCH 2014

Introduction

The Head of Service report is produced on a half yearly basis and provided to Cabinet
Members for review and assurance and will be available for Overview and Scrutiny
Committees as part of their Forward Work Programmes.

The approach is based on exception reporting to summarise key information that the Head
of Service feels Members should be aware of, including both good and poor performance.
Emerging issues / operational risks should also be highlighted. The report is split into 3
distinct sections: -

1. Improvement Priorities & Service Plan Monitoring — this section is used to discuss
the progress being made towards the Improvement Priorities which do not have an in year
focus and therefore are not included within the quarterly progress report on the
Improvement Plan. It is also used to highlight good news and key issues (including
operational risks and the actions necessary to control them) arising from monitoring the
progress being made towards delivering the service plan.

2. Internal and External Regulatory Reports — this section summarises regulatory work
reported in the half year and its outcomes and intended actions arising from
recommendations.

3. Corporate Reporting — this section summaries the performance in relation to corporate
issues e.g. sickness absence, appraisals, complaints, data protection training

Appendix 1- NSI & Improvement Target Performance Indicators — summary table of the

performance for the NSI and Improvement Targets. Graphs (where appropriate) and
commentary are included in section 1 for those indicators shown with a red RAG status.

Page 31



1. Improvement Priorities & Service Plan Monitoring

Report highlights for the year end 2013/14 are as follows: -

Priority: Modern and Efficient Council
Sub Priority: Organisation Change

The current phase of organisational change, led by the Chief Executive, is completed with
the appointment of the new Chief Officer Group which will be in position by the 1% June
2014. The next phase of organisational change will use the outputs from an analytical
overview of the 1%, 2" and 3" tier layers within the organisation prepared by a partner
body, commissioned in Autumn 2013. The new Chief Officer Group will be tasked with
reviewing their portfolio’s and identifying service and structural changes to enable the
release of positions to meet the current budget challenges. A voluntary redundancy
scheme has been completed with an achievement of 50% of the target number of job
losses. This will lead to potentially a further request for voluntary redundancies by the
Autumn of 2014

Preparation work is continuing to take place on developing improved systems for increasing
the pace of change, enablers are being developed and considered as follows:-

1. Revised Job Evaluation maintenance process that will be simplified and efficient

2. Organisational design principles

3. Spans of control guidance

4. Voluntary redundancy programme first phase is completed and approval process is
agreed and established

5. Flexible and agile working pilots are completed and revised polices have been
agreed by Cabinet with implementation during 2014

6. HR policy development to include pensions reform effective from 1% April 2014

7. Developing stronger links with the LEAN process and identifying additional

organisation design tools and organisation change models
8. Learning and development programme which meets the training needs of managers
and employees

Operational Risks

- Maintaining change leadership focus
Actions: Prepare line managers for the pace of change ahead; effective communications;
elected member engagement

- OD & HR resourcing is it sufficient enough to deliver on organisational change at a lower
level of the organisation
Actions: Review ongoing resource requirements and escalate if additional short to medium
term support is required.

- Impact of workforce downsizing on operational delivery of services and morale across the
organisation

Actions: Line Managers need to review requests for Voluntary Redundancy carefully in line
with provided advice or consider redesign of service delivery to accommodate workforce
reductions using LEAN and OD principles and with support from the HR and OD team.

Page 32



- Trade Union Engagement
Actions: Proactive engagement of union colleagues to ensure employee relations are
maintained during significant period of change

- Effective Programme/Project Management
Actions: programmed approach to change across the organisation and prioritisation of
redesign of service which yield the greatest efficiencies

Priority: Modern and Efficient Council
Sub Priority: Single Status

The Council has achieved a collective agreement with the Trade Unions on Part Il
provisions (terms and conditions of employment) and will implement the new pay and
grading model taking effect from 1 June 2014.

The release of the new pay and grading model has resulted in approximately 160 appeals
against the result of single status. In addition the Council have provided an opportunity for
employees to request new evaluations to address changes in their duties and
responsibilities under the maintenance procedure of job evaluation this has created
approximately 150 requests under maintenance. The aim is to communicate results of all
appeals and maintenance requests by August 2014.

Operational Risks

- HR and OD resourcing is it sufficient enough to deliver on this project
Actions: Review ongoing resource requirements and escalate if additional short to medium
term support is required.

- Elected Member, Line Manager and Employee Engagement
Actions: Clear communications plan in place to complete briefings at critical points

2. Internal and External Requlatory Reports

Report: Disciplinary Policy
Date Finalised: 15th May 2013
Conclusion: Amber

Recommendations: 2 x high, 2 x medium

Summary

Taking account of the issues identified, Management can take reasonable assurance that the
controls upon which the organisation relies to manage this area are suitably designed,
consistently applied and effective. However we have identified issues that, if not addressed,
increase the likelihood of risk materialising in this area.

Page 33



Report: iTrent Use of Private Vehicles
Date Finalised: 21°' May 2013

Conclusion: Amber

Recommendations: 2 x medium, 6 x low

Summary

Taking account of the issues identified, in our opinion the control framework for the area
under review, as currently laid down and operated, provides some _assurance that risks
material to the achievement of the organisation’s objectives for this area are adequately
managed and controlled.

Report: Agency Staff Follow up
Date Finalised: 5th August 2013
Conclusion: Good Progress
Summary

In our opinion management has demonstrated good progress in implementing actions agreed
fo address internal audit recommendations. There are no fundamental or significant
recommendations that we consider to be receiving inadequate management attention.

3. Corporate Reporting

Complaints / Compliments

The Service is committed to providing and maintaining the highest levels of customer
satisfaction. Whilst we had 4 complaints during 2013/14, all were handled in line with
agreed time scales and standards.

Sickness Absence

Maximising attendance and dealing effectively with absence remains a key priority across
the respective services. Additional HR Advisor support was prioritised to support managers
with challenging cases which resulted in the return of a number of employees from long
term absence, utilising occupational support and phased returns as key tools. Activity levels
of interventions (Occupational Health, Attendance Review Meetings, Stage 1 and 2) have
all increased. The 'FTE days lost' impact compared to 2012/13 does indicate an
improvement but are mixed with improvements in some areas and not in others. Despite
this, maximising attendance will remain a key priority for the services in the new operating
model.

The total FTE day’s lost within HR and OD for 2013/14 was 9.71 days compared to the
comparative figure of 7.29 days for 2012/13. HR and OD were carrying a disproportionate
number of long term absentees across the service at the beginning of the year against
historic trends and norms, which negatively impacted on the Q1 and 2 figures.
Unfortunately, despite corrective action and phased returns leading to consistently
improving activity throughout the remainder of the year, they were unable to turn this
position around in time to deliver whole year figures in line with the performance of the
previous year.

Page 34



Employee Turnover

The Service has a stability rate of 90% and currently has 74 employees with 11 employees
leaving throughout the year. The HR and OD service review was implemented in June
2013 which resulted in the Employee Services team being reduced from 20 FTE to 13 FTE,
but increased FTE in other areas of the service to better meet future organisational
requirements.

Employee Appraisals

Staff appraisals are continued to be carried throughout the Service and entered onto iTrent
resulting in an increase of the quality of data within iTrent.

For HR and OD, the current completion of appraisals is 43%. There is a significant
downward turn since the year end 2012/13. The appraisals in our Employee Services team
and our Business Partner team that were due prior to ‘year end’ are late because of the
demands of the Single Status and Equal Pay implementation. All outstanding appraisals
are scheduled to be completed by the end of July 2014. All employees attend regular one
to one meetings with their managers to track performance and delivery of priorities and to
offer support and guidance.

In future, HR and OD have set ‘windows’ of time for appraisals to be completed which will
support full completion, identification of development requirements and will allow us monitor
more effectively.

Data Protection Training

Following the ICQO's audit in April 2013 it has recommended a greater corporate oversight of
Data Protection training, in particular it wants training statistics on Data Protection to be
reported to CMT and for there to be key performance indicators in regard to Data
Protection training to pro-actively monitor and stimulate competency and completion levels.
Heads of Service have therefore been asked to indentify all posts in their service areas for
which Data Protection training is deemed mandatory, and this information will be input to
iTrent.

Following the Service Review in June 2013, a commitment was made that that all posts
within the HR and OD require Data Protection training. With this commitment, and to match
against a Key Performance Indicator, all employees within the service must have had Data
Protection training by June 2014. In order to achieve this, Data Protection training sessions
have been organised for employees that require the training ensuring that they receive the
required level of knowledge.

Freedom of Information Requests

The service has received 79 Freedom of Information requests within 2013/14 and 49
requests were signed off within the 20 working day deadline. This equates to 69% of
requests being handled within the statutory deadline. With the commitment to ensure that
the HR and OD response rate is in line with ICO target of 85%, more robust processes will
be created in order to improve the current return rate.

Page 35



Appendix 1 - NSI & Improvement Target Performance Indicators

Key

IR Target missed

A Target missed but within an acceptable level
BE Target achieved or exceeded

The RAG status of the indicators for the half year position are summarised as follows:

@1 A0 1 e o

Graphs and commentary are included in section 1 for those indicators shown with a red RAG status.
Note 1 — NSI = National Statutory Indicator Imp T = Improvement Target

u Note 2 — Change (Improved / Downturned) is based on comparison with the previous quarter. Where it is more appropriate to compare
8 performance with the same period in the previous year this should be stated in the commentary.
(9]
w Previous Current Change e.g.
o NSI/ Year Annual Year Improved /
Indicator Imp T Annual Target Annual RAG Downturned Commentary
(Note 1) Outturn 2013/14 | Outturn (Note 2)
2012/13 2013/14

CHR/002 The number of For HR and OD, there is a downturn

working days/shifts per full 7.29 9.60 9.71 in performance as a result of a

time equivalent (FTE) local FTE FTE FTE number of long term absences.

) IMP T A Downturned g
authority employee lost due to Days Days Days However, our performance is just
sickness absence in HR and Lost Lost Lost short of the organisational target of
oD 9.60 day’s lost.
:anrﬁﬁg;:etgfe%zris?nngtafne of For HR and OD, the current

. . 0 0 0 completion of appraisals is 43%.
anr?u.al appraisal with IMP T 76% 100% 43% (1_1) Downturned This has seen a downward turn
Individual Development Plan - . 4 2012/13
t0 100% since year en .




/€ obed

Further work is currently being undertaken to develop a set of local performance indicators for HR and OD to include indicators on
recruitment, disciplinary investigations and Occupational Health services.

WELSH LANGUAGE

Welsh Language Skills Audit:
Percentage complete

93.25%

Please give narrative updates on the following questions:

What is your capacity to deliver
the following bilingual services?

e Electronic Signatures
bilingual?

e Out of Office Messages
bilingual?

e Letters bilingual or in
preferred language
(preferred language
recorded)

Reminders are sent out to employees who do not have bilingual electronic signatures or 'Out of
Office’ messages. A facility is available on the Infonet for employees who do not have bilingual
electronic signatures and information on creating bilingual ‘Out of Office’ messages have also been
provided.

All letters, applications packs and correspondence can be provided in the preferred language,
whether it be in English or Welsh.

Update on progress with ensuring
that guidance e.g. email, bilingual
answering of telephone calls, auto-
signatures, disclaimers and out of
office replies.

Reminders continue to be made regarding electronic signatures, ‘Out of Office’ and telephone calls.




8¢ abed

Progress in undertaking Welsh
Language skill assessments on
new and revised posts (prior to
advert) % complete

Welsh Language skills assessments are carried out on all new posts that have been created,
although ongoing work is still being carried out to carry out assessments on current/revised posts.

Welsh Language Skills strategy —
general progress update on how
far your service has progressed
this

The Welsh Language Skills strategy is currently in place, and a working group has been
established, although the implementation plan has yet to be agreed and put in place.

Numbers of staff that have None
undertaken Welsh Language skills
training by levels

Number and % of staff who have None

achieved at the different levels

General progress update to give
examples of what has been
undertaken to promote the
recruitment of Welsh speakers to
Welsh essential posts.

There are no Welsh essential posts within HR and OD.

Description of Welsh Language
awareness training:

e Number of courses offered

¢ Attendance numbers

Welsh Language courses and workshops are offered to all employees. Courses/workshop include:

¢ Welsh Language Awareness (Workshop)
e Welsh Language in the Workplace (Basic) (Workshop)




6€ abed

What progress has been made to
ensure job application packs are
bilingual?

All job application packs are bilingual and with the launch of Web Recruitment the necessary
documents (job application, advert, person specification) is also bilingual.

EQUALITY - please give narrative update — short paragraph only

What has been undertaken to
meet the Strategic Equalities plan?

Continuing to improve the quality and quantity of workforce data relating to protected
characteristics within the Equalities Act. Continue to collate missing diversity data from
employees.

Please list Equality impact
assessments’ undertaken and
dates completed.

Were any actions undertaken to
reduce impact as a result of the
EIA?

Single Status Collective Agreement — October 2013

Review of Discretionary Compensation Payments Policy and VR Scheme — January 2014
Single Status Appeals Policy — February 2014

Single Status Maintenance Policy — March 2014

Have you put in place any
initiatives to increase the
percentage of equality monitoring
data held for employees and job
applicants - please describe.

An equalities monitoring review was carried out during May 2013 in order to collate missing
data from employees. Carrying out this review meant that employees who did not have IT
access (in which they could enter their data onto via iTrent) were able to provide the
information via paper questionnaires. This review was a success and has seen a large
improvement on the quality and quantity of data we hold for employees.

Please give an example of how
the Translation and Interpretation
facilities for different languages
and formats have been promoted
to customers within you area of
responsibility.

Job applications packs are provided in a number of ways which include Welsh language,
Braille, larger text and coloured paper. The applications can be provided upon request.




0t abed

Do you have any examples of
initiative to promote equality,
eliminate discrimination and
promote good community
relations?

In order to promote equality and eliminate discrimination, we continue to adopt and promote
logos on emails and the Flintshire County Council website such as the ‘two ticks’, Age
Posi+ive, and Stonewall Cymru.




Appendix 1.3

Year End Head of Service Performance Report
ICT & CUSTOMER SERVICES (CORPORATE SERVICES)
REPORT AUTHOR: HEAD OF ICT & CUSTOMER SERVICES
REPORT DATE: 19™ MAY 2014
REPORT PERIOD: YEAR END 2013/14

Introduction

The Head of Service report is produced on a half yearly basis and provided to Cabinet
Members for review and assurance and will be available for Overview and Scrutiny
Committees as part of their Forward Work Programmes.

The approach is based on exception reporting to summarise key information that the Head
of Service feels Members should be aware of, including both good and poor performance.
Emerging issues / operational risks should also be highlighted.

The report will cover the ICT Service and elements of Customer Services. The remainder of
Customer Services and Procurement feature in the Improvement Plan Monitoring reported
at Quarter 1 and next due to be reported at Quarter 3

The report is split into 3 distinct sections: -

1. Improvement Priorities & Service Plan Monitoring — this section is used to discuss
the progress being made towards the Improvement Priorities which do not have an in year
focus and therefore are not included within the quarterly progress report on the
Improvement Plan. It is also used to highlight good news and key issues (including
operational risks and the actions necessary to control them) arising from monitoring the
progress being made towards delivering the service plan.

2. Internal and External Regulatory Reports — this section summarises regulatory work
reported in the half year and its outcomes and intended actions arising from
recommendations.

3. Corporate Reporting — this section summarises the performance in relation to corporate
issues i.e. Sickness absence, Complaints

Appendix 1- Local & Improvement Target Performance Indicators — summary table of

the performance for the Local and Improvement Targets. Graphs (where appropriate) and
commentary are included in section 1 for those indicators shown with a red RAG status.

Page 41



1. Improvement Priorities & Service Plan Monitoring

Report highlights for the year end 2013/14 are as follows: -

ICT - Service Review

The IT Service Review is on scheduled for implementation on the 1% May and all Individual
Consultations have taken place and assimilations are complete.

ICT - Education ICT

The line management responsibility of the Education ICT Unit has been transferred to
Corporate ICT following the secondment of the Education ICT Advisor to Welsh
Government. It is proposed to review the service as a Phase 2 ICT review which we will
commence in the second half of 2014 following completion of the Learning in Digital Wales
project completion (see below)

ICT Service Desk

A new IT Service Desk system has been implemented following a joint procurement with
Wrexham and Gwynedd. In implementing the new system we have reviewed all helpdesk
processes and the new structure arising from the Service Review will improve and
strengthen the service provided with an aim to resolve a minimum of 50% of all calls at first
point of contact. We will also be encouraging greater use of self service via the Infonet
using knowledge base facilities provided with the new system.

Currently helpdesk performance is above target for calls resolved at first point of contact at
41.65% against a 34% target. However, calls resolved in agreed timescale is down at
89.53% against a target of 94% target. This reflects the volume of projects and change
being implemented at the moment within the division.

Year

Performance Indicator 2011/2012 2012/2013 2013/14
The number of help desk calls
which are restored for use in a
timescale agreed by ICT and the
service user 24218 29506 28935
The number of help desk calls
which are restored for use at the
time of the incident being reported 7129 10920 13460

The total number of help desk calls 25975 32238 32320
The percentage of help desk calls
which are resolved for users in a

timescale agreed by ICT and the

service user 93.24% 91.53% 89.53%
The percentage of help desk calls
which are resolved for users at the
time of the incident being reported 27.45% 33.87% 41.65%

ICT — Members ICT

Following agreement with the Leadership and all group leaders to a detailed business case,
the rollout of technology to improve Members ICT has begun with electronic tablet devices
being provided for use by Members as an alternative to paper agendas and reports.

Page 42




ICT - Electronic Document Management

Work continues to reduce paper storage, modernise processes and improve information
access and availability, by the use of an Electronic Document Management System,
aligned to our Assets Programme. Projects have been completed in HR, Housing and
Asset Management further projects are underway in Public Protection and planned with;
Procurement, Planning, Building Control and Social Care.

ICT — Customer Relationship Management (CRM) System

CRM technology has been implemented within the Contact Centre during 2013-14
(primarily for Streetscene customer enquiries). The CRM was also used for Housing
Income and Assisted Gardening Service customer call-back requests and the intention is to
develop the CRM further in 2014/15 with an increase in the variety of services and
increased integration with back office systems.

ICT — Microsoft

We are currently in the process of standardising many of out technologies on Microsoft
products. A programme consisting of 11 individual projects has been set up.

The projects range from infrastructure upgrades, the upgrade from Windows XP, the
replacement of Lotus Notes with Microsoft Exchange and the implementation of a new
Systems Management solution. The programme is due to complete by the end of 2014.

The programme is underpinned by a communications and training and development plan to
ensure that customers are supported through this transition.

ICT — Agile Working (inc. Wireless)

ICT continue to support the Council’s Flintshire Futures Assets workstream by supporting
teams needing to work in an agile manner. This support comprises of awareness sessions
for service managers providing advice and guidance in terms of ICT facilities available to
assist teams. ICT are also supporting teams by providing mobile devices, new and
improved software, new telephony facilities, agile printing facilities and continue the rollout
of a corporate Wireless solution across council buildings. All of these technologies are key
enablers for supporting workers wishing to hot desk and work in an agile manner, which is
critical to our Assets programme.

ICT — Learning in Digital Wales (LiDW)

Earlier this year the Welsh Government announced grant funding to improve schools ICT
infrastructures and also the connectivity available to the schools under the Learning in
Digital Wales (LiDW) initiative. £1 million was allocated to Flintshire to improve schools ICT
which will see the implementation of modern, high capacity networking infrastructures in all
schools. In addition this funding will provide a centrally managed wireless solution which
will allow wireless access to be rolled out across all the schools in Flintshire, this will also
allow schools to introduce Bring Your Own Device (BYOD) facilities, so pupils can use their
own electronic devices within the learning environment. The grant conditions set by Welsh
Government mean the timescales for designing, procuring and implementing a solution is
very challenging with all schools infrastructure works needing to be completed by the end
of January 2014, and subsequent work to upgrade broadband links for all schools must be
completed by July 2014.

ICT — Infrastructure Upgrades

A considerable number of ICT Core Infrastructure upgrades have taken place recently to
refresh and upgrade technologies and support a number of projects particularly the

Page 43




Microsoft Programme and Agile Working. Much of this has taken place ‘behind the scenes’
with minimal business impact but will deliver significant ongoing business benefits such as
future proofing IT systems, preparing for future increased workloads (mobile, agile),
providing additional capacity and improved security and security compliance.

Customer Services — Contact Centre

Although we have not seen a significant improvement in call response times to the
corporate contact centre and the overall average does not hit the target of 75% of calls
answered within 15 seconds. However there are many occasions throughout the year
when the target has been achieved and exceeded. The volume of calls to the contact
centre is unpredictable owing to the nature of Streetscene services and can increase
significantly due for example to the slightest change in weather conditions. This has a
significant effect on the average performance figure for the year.

The corporate contact centre now handles telephone calls for Streetscene, Housing Income
and back up support for the new Assisted Gardening Services.

Development of the contact centre continues and the use of the technology to handle
telephone calls is now being used in many areas across the council e.g. Revenues and
Benefits, Housing Repairs.

Customer Services - Complaints

Performance in the handling of complaints continues to improve year on year and we have
exceeded our target of 80% for responding to complaints within 10 working days by 3.93%.

Customer Services — Registrars Service Changes

The Flintshire Registration Service is being reviewed to improve service delivery based on
customer demand, reduce the amount of additional hours worked by the registration team
to deliver the service and identify efficiencies. A full analysis of tasks has been undertaken
and the review is being challenged under the value for money framework. There have
been a number of issues to resolve causing delays in this review and it is likely to be
complete during the Summer of 2014.

Central Procurement Unit

Comprehensive information and commentary is included in the Improvement Plan year end
monitoring report regarding procurement performance and work programme.

2. Internal and External Regulatory Reports

Internal Audit Report — Flintshire Connects Cash Handling

)

= Risks High 0 Medium 1 Low 3

Page 44




Internal Audit Report - Electronic Document and Records Management

’

= Risks High 0 Medium 2 Low 3

Internal Audit Report — Information Governance (Internet and e-Mail)

’

» Risks High 0 Medium 3 Low 0

Physical Security Datacentre 2

;

* Risks High 0 Medium 5 Low 1

3. Corporate Reporting

Complaints /Compliments
Performance in the handling of complaints continues to improve year on year and we have
exceeded our target of 80% for responding to complaints within 10 working days by 3.93%.

314 compliments were received during 2013/14.

Registration Service

The Annual Performance Report for the Flintshire Registration Service 2103/14 has been
submitted to the General Register Office and a summary of the response is as follows:

“It is pleasing to note the high levels of service achieved by the local authority during the
past year. We note your excellent attainment against the key performance target in respect
of birth and death appointments. Additionally, | am pleased to note the assurance you have
provided that GRO requirements in respect of the reporting of Suspicious Certificate
Applications and Suspected Sham Marriage/CP; and those in respect of Data Protection
and the Registration Online (RON) System have been adhered to. The comments included
in this section show good management oversight and staff awareness in this important
area.”

Page 45




Sickness Absence

The division consistently has low levels of sickness absence. The full year figure is 6.2
days lost per FTE which is above target but is primarily as a result of a couple of instances
of long term sickness within the division. Although performance is still well below the
average Sickness Absence for the organisation as a whole it is a feature of all management
appraisals and discussed regularly at Management team.

Workforce Turnover
Workforce turnover is low at 2.66%

Equality Monitoring
All actions within the Corporate Equality Plan which are the responsibility of the service are
reviewed and monitored by Management team.

Welsh Language Monitoring
All actions within the Council’'s Welsh Language Scheme which are the responsibility of the
service are reviewed and monitored by Management team.

Data Protection Training

Arrangements are in place to ensure all relevant individuals have attended Data Protection
Training and refresher training as required. Currently 99% of employees have received
appropriate Data Protection training.

Appraisals
All Appraisals are complete across the Division.

Page 46



)t abed

Appendix 1 - NSI & Improvement Target Performance Indicators

ﬁ Target missed

Target missed but within an acceptable level
Target achieved or exceeded

The RAG status of the indicators for the half year position are summarised as follows:

@ 1 A 3 fc) 4

Graphs and commentary are included in section 1 for those indicators shown with a red RAG status.

Note 1 — NSI = National Statutory Indicator Imp T = Improvement Target

Note 2 — Change (Improved / Downturned) is based on comparison with the previous quarter. Where it is more appropriate to compare
performance with the same period in the previous year this should be stated in the commentary.

Previous Current Change e.g.
NSI / Year Annual Year Improved /
Indicator ImpT é TIEL Target AOGEL RAG DETADINTEL Commentary
(Note 1) utturn 2013/14 Outturn (Note 2)
2012/13 2013/14
CUSM2L Aim to Switchboard received
answer switchboard 261,412 enquiries in 2013-
telephone calls within 14 of which 97.11% of
15 seconds telephone calls were
answered within 15
N/A 97.68% 98.0% 97.11% A Maintained | seconds. The overall
performance is high with
small drops in performance
during busy periods e.g.
when demand for
Switchboard exceeds




8 abed

Previous Current Change e.g.
NSI/ Aﬁﬁi'.;. Annual Aﬁiral [;?verrmct,:f:eld
Indicator ImpT Outturn Target Outturn RAG (Note 2) Commentary
(Note 1) 2013/14
2012/13 201314

internal capacity (e.qg.
annual leave)
Over 1.5 million direct
telephone calls were made

CUSMSL Answer o 201314 The

direct dialled telephone N/A 92.73% 95% 97.16% G Improved y A

calls within 15 seconds oyerall performance s high
with only 2.84% of direct
telephone calls answered in
over 15 seconds.
The volume of calls to the
Contact Centre is high with
peaks during periods of

CUSMS5L Percentage service change, severe

of Contact Centre 'lost’ weather and emergencies.

N/A 12.36% 5% 7.69% A Improved The speed of answer is

calls (abandoned after

15 second threshold) affected.when demand for
the service exceeds
capacity within the team
and/or during staff
absences.

Percentage of Contact This figure is based on a

Centre calls answered total of 104,459 calls to

in under 15 seconds N/A 61.82%(20 75% 64.70% A Improved Streetscene only. The

(Streetscene calls
only)

seconds)

volume of calls to the
Contact Centre is high with
peaks during periods of




61 obed

Previous Current Change e.g.
NSI/ Aﬁi;. Annual Aﬁﬁigu I:;g]vsrrmct,:f:eld
Indicator ImpT Outturn Target Outturn RAG (Note 2) Commentary
(Note 1) 2013/14
2012/13 2013/14
service change, severe
weather and emergencies.
The speed of answer is
affected when demand for
the service exceeds
capacity within the team
and/or during staff
absences.
) The performance has
Qfmgﬁsrﬁﬂofgieto 'e.ttts.;s’ exceeded its target.
10 work. S withi N/A 97.08% 95% 95.54% G Improved | Performance can be
working days (Virtual

Contact Centre only) affected by the_ rjumber and
nature of enquiries.

cusm1 Performance in responding

% of Complaints to complaints with 10

completed within 10 IMP T 75.11% 80% 83.93% G Improved

working days (all
directorates)

working days has increased
by 8.82% from 2012/13




0S abed

Previous Current Change e.g.

Year Year Improved /
e Annual AL Annual Downturned
Indicator ImpT Outt Target Outt RAG Note 2 Commentary
(Note 1) utturn | 5913/14 utturn etk
2012/13 2013/14

This reflects the volume of

ICTM1 : .
Helpdesk Calls fixed on N/A 91.44% 94% 89.53% * Downturned | ProiScts and change being
time implemented at the moment
within the division
There has been a focus on
addressing as many calls as
possible at first point of
ICTM2 contact and with the new
Helpdesk Calls resolved N/A 33.84% 35% 41.65% * Improved helpdesk system we will be

at first point of contact aiming to increase this

response rate to 50% for
2014/15.

* 2013/14 data differs to that in Fynnon. Fynnon assumes that any calls that haven't met the fixed date have failed to meet it; however
this may not be the case. There were at the time of reporting 257calls still open and we don't know whether they will meet or will not
meet their targets due to the call being put on hold. \We exclude these calls from the reports rather then assuming that they will/will not
meet their targets.



TG obed

WELSH LANGUAGE - ICT & CUSTOMER SERVICES SPECIFIC

Welsh Language Skills Audit:
Percentage complete

%

Please give narrative updates on the following questions:

What is your capacity to deliver
the following bilingual services?

¢ Electronic Signatures
bilingual?

e Out of Office Messages
bilingual?

e Letters bilingual or in
preferred language
(preferred language
recorded)

e Electronic Signatures bilingual
e Customer Services staff are aware of the corporate bilingual electronic signatures and have
applied this to their outgoing messages.

e Out of Office Messages bilingual
e Welsh speakers will leave an out of office voice mail message. All pre-recorded out of office
messages are bilingual.

e Letters bilingual or in preferred language (preferred language recorded)
e All correspondence is responded to in the language of choice. Any complaints received
through the medium of Welsh are recorded and responded to accordingly.

Update on progress with ensuring
that guidance e.g. email, bilingual
answering of telephone calls, auto-
signatures, disclaimers and out of
office replies.

Infonet includes instructions relating to these matters. All customer services staff answer the
telephone bilingually to external callers. The contact centre has been designed to provide equality
in both languages offering a choice of dealing with their enquiry in Welsh or English.




2S obed

What has been done to identify
opportunities to encourage and
support others to adopt practices
which promote equality between
the Welsh and English languages
and develop action plans?

We encourage staff to attend Welsh courses. We aim to recruit Welsh speakers to front line posts.
Our new website and mobile app are fully bilingual. Our contact centre is fully bilingual.

How is the Welsh Language
Scheme integrated into your
service planning?

As many of the services are customer facing we ensure that we offer an equal level of service in
Welsh and English. Our new website is fully bilingual and we aim to recruit Welsh speakers to all
Customer Services posts. However as there is no external recruitment we are finding it difficult to
recruit Welsh speakers from internal candidates.

Review of the translation unit —
general progress update.

Flintshire continues to employ 2 part time translators which deal with most translation requests. A
new agreement is now in place with Conway Council following the review of the service. Any
translations that cannot be undertaken by Flintshire’s translators are sent to Conwy for translation
rather than using private external companies. As Conwy are able to recruit Welsh translators they
can manage this additional capacity. The benefits of this arrangement are that there is less
administration involved, the Conwy translators are experienced in local government terminology,
the turnaround of translations is quicker and the cost of translation is less than using external
translators.




€G abed

EQUALITY — please give narrative update — short paragraph only

What has been undertaken to
meet the Strategic Equalities plan?

Flintshire Connects Centres have been designed to meet accessibility standards.
The new website has been designed to meet accessibility standards. A review of the site will
include an accessibility assessment.

Please list Equality impact
assessments’ undertaken and
dates completed.

Were any actions undertaken to
reduce impact as a result of the
EIA?

Equality Impact Assessments have been completed for the development of the Flintshire Connects
Centres. The project manager regularly meets with the Flintshire Disability Forum to discuss the
progress with Flintshire Connects development.

Please list the systems in place in
your area to monitor the diversity
of customers.

Please give an example of how
monitoring data has been used to
improve services or identify and
reduce barriers to accessing
services within your area of
responsibility.

Have you put in place any
initiatives to capture equal
monitoring data so that you are
able to better understand the
profile of your customers?

Flintshire Connects records all visitors to the centres to monitor footfall, Welsh speakers and
reason for visit. There are no specific systems in place for measuring diversity.




G abed

Please give an example of how
the Translation and Interpretation
facilities for different languages
and formats have been promoted
to customers within you area of
responsibility.

The use of interpretation facilities is promoted and used at the Flintshire Connects Centres.

A project was funded by Barnardos to encourage those with English language barriers to access
council services and improve their confidence. This was delivered at Flintshire Connects —
Holywell with the support of the Flintshire Connects staff.

Flintshire Connects’ staff and Customer Services’ staff have received training by the Communities
2.0 team to learn how to help and encourage customers to access council services electronically
particularly digitally excluded groups. This training will be cascaded throughout the rest of the
team.

Do you have any examples of
initiative to promote equality,
eliminate discrimination and
promote good community
relations?

As above




GG obed

WELSH LANGUAGE - PROCUREMENT SPECIFIC

Welsh Language Skills Audit:
Percentage complete

%

Please give narrative updates on the following questions:

What is your capacity to deliver
the following bilingual services?

e Electronic Signatures
bilingual?

e Out of Office Messages
bilingual?

e Letters bilingual orin
preferred language
(preferred language
recorded)

¢ Electronic Signatures bilingual

e Out of Office Messages bilingual.

e Letters bilingual are sent out to any mass correspondence e.g. e-sourcing engagement. Any
other individual letters are sent in their preferred language.

Update on progress with ensuring
that guidance e.g. email, bilingual
answering of telephone calls, auto-
signatures, disclaimers and out of
office replies.

The “Selling to the Council Guide” on the Internet is bilingual. As part of the merger between the
Corporate Procurement Unit's of DCC and FCC scheduled for 01.07.2014 a review of email
signatures, out of office, bilingual answering of phone calls will be undertaken and actioned.




9G abed

How is the Welsh Language
Scheme integrated into your
service planning?

As a service we are aware of the recent guidance published by Welsh Govt in relation to tendering
and contracting and as part of the merger of both Corporate Procurement Units an officer will be
allocated the role of “champion” for Welsh Language in relation to procurement going forward. A
detailed response has been sent in relation to the impact that the new Welsh language standards
may have in the way procurement activities are carried out.

General update on progress
through the action plan to
implement the requirements of WL
Scheme (action plan in draft
2013).

The action plan principles will be actioned as part of the document review as a result of the merger
between the Corporate Procurement Units as well as being reviewed as part of the e-sourcing
implementation. Once both of the above initiatives have been completed, the requirements of the
Welsh Government guidance will be complied with. Additionally the Contract Procedure Rules now
in place require Welsh language considerations to be considered as part of the planning of
procurement projects.




/G obed

EQUALITY — please give narrative update — short paragraph only

What has been undertaken to

meet the Strategic Equalities plan?

New Contract Procedure Rules now make it mandatory for Equalities to be considered in planning
for procurement projects and Pre Qualification Questionnaire has been amended to include
Equalities as a mandatory section.

Please list Equality impact
assessments’ undertaken and
dates completed.

Were any actions undertaken to
reduce impact as a result of the
EIA?

Not Applicable

Please give an example of how
the Translation and Interpretation
facilities for different languages
and formats have been promoted
to customers within you area of
responsibility.

The P2P and E-Sourcing solutions have been made available in Welsh and English to individual
users. This will allow officers to undertake the use of procurement systems in their language of
choice.

Do you have any examples of
initiative to promote equality,
eliminate discrimination and
promote good community
relations?

See Above.




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58



Appendix 1.4

Q4 Performance Report
Legal & Democratic Services (Corporate Services)
REPORT AUTHOR: Head of Legal & Democratic Services
REPORT DATE: MAY 2014
REPORT PERIOD: APRIL 2013 TO MARCH 2014

Introduction

The Head of Service report is produced on a half yearly basis and provided to Cabinet
Members for review and assurance and will be available for Overview and Scrutiny
Committees as part of their Forward Work Programmes.

The approach is based on exception reporting to summarise key information that the Head
of Service feels Members should be aware of, including both good and poor performance.
Emerging issues / operational risks should also be highlighted. The report is split into 3
distinct sections: -

1. Improvement Priorities & Service Plan Monitoring — this section is used to discuss
the progress being made towards the Improvement Priorities which do not have an in year
focus and therefore are not included within the quarterly progress report on the
Improvement Plan. It is also used to highlight good news and key issues (including
operational risks and the actions necessary to control them) arising from monitoring the
progress being made towards delivering the service plan.

2. Internal and External Regulatory Reports — this section summarises regulatory work
reported in the half year and its outcomes and intended actions arising from
recommendations.

3. Corporate Reporting — this section summarises the performance in relation to corporate
issues i.e. Sickness absence, Complaints

Appendix 1- NSI & Improvement Target Performance Indicators — summary table of the
performance for the NSI and Improvement Targets. Graphs and commentary are included
in section 1 for those indicators shown with a red RAG status. An asterisk (*) indicates that
the indicator is an improvement target.

Page 59



1. Improvement Priorities & Service Plan Monitoring

Report highlights for the half year are as follows: -

a)

b)

Legal Services Collaboration — the collaboration agreed to pilot shared working in
two areas of law: prosecutions; adult social care. The lawyers in the relevant teams
from all Councils have been distributing work based on availability and expertise
rather than just handling the work for their own council. Performance measures
based on cost, speed of service and customer satisfaction were established. A full
evaluation report is due in June 2014 but initial results show that service standards
have been maintained or improved and that this way of working can be extended to
other areas of legal work.

Individual Elector Registration — The Council was able to successfully match 88.6%
of records compared to the national average 78%. If a similar rate were achieved in
future then we would only canvass the 11.4% for whom a data match was not
achieved. The Council has therefore been testing the quality and accuracy of its
records prior to the formal move to IER.

From 10 June 2014 each elector will have to register to vote personally rather than
being included on a return for the entire household. Electors will need to supply their
date of birth and national insurance number as well as their signature. Existing
systems are well prepared to handle such data but there will be a new requirement
to cross check that data with other records in order to eliminate fraud.

2. Internal and External Regulatory Reports

a) Internal Audit reports:

Project Project Description Level of Recommendations
Reference Assurance High Med | Low
LD0220T2 Follow Up ICO Data Adequate 0 0 0
Protection Audit Progress Made
CD0040T1 Corporate Governance Green 0 0 1
LD7004T1 Legal Counsel Green 0 4 2

b) External reports:

In February the Information Commissioner Follow Up process to its original audit of April
2013 was completed.

Page 60



3. Corporate Reporting

Complaints / Compliments
There were no complaints about Legal & Democratic Services.

The Local Resolution Procedure has been used successfully to resolve two complaints.

Sickness Absence
The average number of days lost for Legal & Democratic Services for quarters 1 — 4 were
as follows:

Q1 2.01 /[FTE
Q2 1.09 /FTE
Q3 0.78 [FTE
Q4 2.96 /[FTE

These figures were merely influenced by a small number of long term sickness.
All sickness absence is managed in accordance with the Council’s procedure.

Employee Turnover

The Legal Department has engaged a Modern Trainee.

The creation and filling of a new Legal Assistant post has meant that the Legal Department
has been able to release two part-time locums and one part-time solicitor.

Employee Appraisals
100% employee appraisals were carried out during the last 12 months. Mid year appraisals
were also carried out towards the end of 2013.

Data Protection Training
All employees whose jobs require mandatory Data Protection training have received
training.

Freedom of Information Requests

During the year all FOI requests dealt with by Legal and Democratic Services have been
dealt with within the statutory timescale. The ICO expects at least 85% to be dealt with
within the statutory timescale.

Page 61



29 abed

Appendix 1 - NSI & Improvement Target Performance Indicators
Key
IR Target missed
A Target missed but within an acceptable level
Target achieved or exceeded

The RAG status of the indicators for the full year position are summarised as follows:

®0A0@11

Graphs and commentary are included in section 1 for those indicators shown with a red RAG status.

Note 1 — NSI = National Statutory Indicator Imp T = Improvement Target

Note 2 — Change (Improved / Downturned) is based on comparison with the previous quarter. Where it is more appropriate to compare
performance with the same period in the previous year this should be stated in the commentary.

In quarter two the following local performance indicators were identified for Legal Services:
These are new indicators and so no previous out turn exists.

Target Oct 2013 — March 2104

1. | Turn around times for work
a. | Despatch first draft within 20 working days of

receipt of full instructions:

e standard contract (ICE, JCT, etc.) 80%

e 5106 agreement 80%

e land sale or lease 80%

e s.278/5.38 Highways agreement 80%
b. | Ensuring all school admission appeal decision 80%

letters are sent out within 5 days of decision.
2. | Child care cases

Number of cases issued (information only) 20
Completing child care proceedings within 26 80% N/A — the 26 week period
weeks of instruction was not applicable

oo




€9 abed

Indicator

2012/2013

2013/2014

Target | Actual

Target | Actual

All Wales Benchmarking Statistics (information only

a. | Cost per head of population (ranking out of 22) N/A 6™ N/A
(low being good)
available
b. | No. of fee earners compared to other officers N/A 11 N/A July
(ranking out of 22) 2014
c. | Income generated N/A 10th N/A




9 abed

Indicator

NSI/
Imp T
(Note 1)

Annual
Target
2013/14

2013/14
Q1
Outturn

2013/14
Q2
Outturn

2013/14
Q3
Outturn

2013/14
Q4
Outturn

Agenda Circulation -
Percentage of
agendas to be
circulated 3 days
before the date of the
meeting

N/A

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Declaration of
Interest — Percentage
of declarations by
Members recorded in
minutes of meetings

N/A

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Availability of draft

minutes (5 days) —

Percentage of draft
minutes available 5
working days after

the meeting

N/A

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Availability of Final
Minutes —
Percentage of final
minutes available to
the public 15 working
days after approval at
the subsequent
meeting

N/A

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Percentage of staff
requiring Data
Protection training
who have received it

N/A

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Change e.g.
RAG Improved /
Downturned

(Note 2)

Commentary

Performance remains

Static .
at optimum level.
. Performance remains
Static .
at optimum level.
. Performance remains
Static at optimum level.
. Performance remains
Static at optimum level.
Static




G9 abed

NSI/ Annual 2013/14 201314 2013/14 201314
Indicator Imp T Target Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
(Note 1) | 2013/14 | Outturn Outturn Outturn Outturn
Percentage of FOI
requests responded
to within the statutory N/A 85% 100% 100% 100% 100%

timescale (Legal &
Democratic only)

RAG

Change e.g.
Improved /
Downturned
(Note 2)

Commentary

Static




99 abed

WELSH LANGUAGE

Welsh Language Skills Audit: Percentage complete

58%

Please give narrative updates on the following questio

What is your capacity to deliver the following
bilingual services?

e Electronic Signatures bilingual?
e Out of Office Messages bilingual?

e Letters bilingual or in preferred language
(preferred language recorded)

¢ Electronic Signatures bilingual

e Out of Office Messages bilingual

e Letters bilingual or in preferred language (preferred language recorded)

All electronic signatures, out of office messages and answerphone messages are
bilingual.

‘Standard/template’ documents are bilingual and bespoke correspondence will
be translated for respondents who indicate a preferred language.

The Constitution is being translated as each part is reviewed by the Constitution
Committee.

Update on progress with ensuring that guidance e.g.

email, bilingual answering of telephone calls, auto-
signatures, disclaimers and out of office replies.

What has been done to identify opportunities to
encourage and support others to adopt practices
which promote equality between the Welsh and
English languages and develop action plans?

The North Wales Legal Services Collaboration has bilingualism as one of its
aims. Two recent pilots for shared services have required a fully bilingual service
as specific outcomes. As those pilots are rolled out across further work areas
they will increase the proportion of fully bilingual services.




/9 abed

How is the Welsh Language Scheme integrated into | Service planning focuses on two areas:

your service planning?

1. documentation
2. spoken Welsh

There are action plans to increase the level of documentation offered bilingually.
Staff are encouraged to learn Welsh and any collaborative arrangements must
be fully bilingual. There is limited recruitment but the ability to speak Welsh will
be prioritised.

EQUALITY - please give narrative update — short paragraph only

What has been undertaken to
meet the Strategic Equalities plan?

All services delivered directly to the public have been equality checked. The main role in
delivering the Equalities Plan is to help ensure that business processes are equalities
compliant eg. the budget, new policies etc.

Please list E impact assessments
undertaken and dates completed.

Were any actions undertaken to
reduce impact as a result of the
EIA?

Please see the above.

Please list the systems in place in
your area to monitor the diversity
of customers.

Please give an example of how
monitoring data has been used to
improve services or identify and
reduce barriers to accessing
services within your area of
responsibility.

The service is principally focussed on supporting councillors and other Council officers and so
diversity monitoring is not really appropriate.




89 abed

Have you put in place any
initiatives to capture equal
monitoring data so that you are
able to better understand the
profile of your customers?

Please give an example of how
the Translation and Interpretation
facilities for different languages
and formats have been promoted
to customers within you area of
responsibility.

All correspondence includes a message about welcoming communication in Welsh.

When facilitating school admission appeals translators are engaged to attend appeal hearings
eg. Polish and Japanese translators have been engaged.

Do you have any examples of
initiative to promote equality,
eliminate discrimination and
promote good community
relations?

Given that the service is a corporate support function its role is to help advise and devise on
such initiatives rather than to implement them itself.




Agenda Item 6

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: WEDNESDAY 30™ JULY, 2014

REPORT BY: MEMBER ENGAGEMENT MANAGER

SUBJECT: YEAR END IMPROVEMENT PLAN MONITORING
REPORT

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To note and consider elements of the 2013/14 Year End Improvement
Plan Monitoring Report relevant to the Corporate Resources Overview and
Scrutiny Committee. The report covers the period January — March 2014.

1.02 To note the following:-

e The levels of progress and confidence in meeting the Council’s
Improvement Priorities and their impacts including the milestones
achieved.

¢ The measures which evidence achievement and the baseline data,
and targets.

o The baseline risk assessment for the strategic risks identified in the
Improvement Plan and the arrangements to control them.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  The new style Improvement Plan adopted by Council in June 2013 which
is aligned to the new three year Outcome Agreement, focuses on the
priorities which are expected to have the most impact during 2013/14.

2.02 In addition to the Improvement Plan Monitoring Report, bi-annually
performance highlight reports will be presented from the Heads of Service.
These will be similar to those previously produced for quarterly reporting.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  The Improvement Plan Monitoring Report gives an explanation of the
progress being made towards delivery of the impacts set out in the
Improvement Plan. The narrative is supported by measures and/or
milestones which evidence achievement. In addition, there is an
assessment of the strategic risks and the level to which they are being
controlled.

Page 69



3.02

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

For Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee the following
Improvement Plan sub-priority reports are attached at Appendix 1 — 8:-

Welfare Reform

Organisational Change
Matching Resources to Priorities
Achieving Efficiency Targets
Procurement Strategy

Asset Strategy

Access to Council Services
Single Status

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee consider the 2013/14 Year End Improvement Plan
Monitoring Report, highlight and monitor poor performance and feedback
details of any challenge to the Policy, Performance & Partnerships Team
who are responsible for the overview and monitoring of improvement
targets.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications for this report; however the
Council’'s Medium Term Financial Plan is aligned to resource the priorities
of the Improvement Plan.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

There are no specific anti poverty implications for this report, however
poverty is a priority within the Improvement Plan 2013/14.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

There are no specific environmental implications for this report; however
the environment is a priority within the Improvement Plan 2013/14.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

There are no equalities implications for this report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

There are no personnel implications for this report.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

Page 70



11.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

11.01 The Chief Officer Team and the Performance Leads from across the
Authority have contributed to help shape the new approach to reporting.

12.00 APPENDICES

12.01 Appendix 1 — Welfare Reform
Appendix 2 — Organisational Change
Appendix 3 — Matching Resources to Priorities
Appendix 4 — Achieving Efficiency Targets
Appendix 5 — Procurement Strategy
Appendix 6 — Asset Strategy
Appendix 7 — Access to Council Services
Appendix 8 — Single Status

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.

Contact Officer: Robert Robins

Telephone: 01352 702320

Email: robert.robins@flintshire.qov.uk

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 72



Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

Sir y Fflint
("ch

APPENDIX 1
Priority: Poverty
Sub-Priority:  Welfare Reform
Impact: Protecting people from poverty
We said in 2013/14 that we would:
1. Help prevent people from becoming homeless
Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

¢/ obed

What we did in 2013/14 - Vulnerable households, impacted by the welfare reforms, were targeted with advice and support. Introduced
amendments to the FCC housing allocation and rent arrears policies to ensure they were able to respond to the challenges created by
the housing benefit reforms. Integrated the Housing Register Team, responsible for managing the social housing register, with the
Housing Options Team.

What went well — The advice targeted at households, impacted by the spare room subsidy, has helped FCC tenants to better manage
the financial changes imposed upon them by the welfare reforms & mitigated the full extent of impacts from the reduction in HB payments
from falling upon the Housing Revenue Account. Through the integration of the Housing Register Team & the Housing Options Team,
we are now able to provide a more realistic housing options approach for more households impacted by the welfare reforms.

What did not go so well - The introduction of sufficient levels of suitable accommodation to remove the need for homeless households,
especially those containing children, to be temporary housed, albeit in an emergency, within Bed and Breakfast accommodation.

Achievement will be Measured through:
e The percentage of all potentially homeless households for whom homelessness was prevented for at least 6 months

Achievement Measures S Bzggzll:n?‘e AR Aszp?:athiZmI VEEIHEMS] | [FEAEMHETEE Trend
Officer Target Outturn RAG
Data Target
Homeless Prevention for 6 months Head of 0 0 0 o
(HHA/013) Housing 83.41% 90% 90% 84.89% A Improved




) obed

Improvement Plan Progress

Year End 2013/14

Sir y Fflint
("ch

Risks to Manage
1. Meeting the growing costs of homeless prevention
2. Rent arrears rising if tenants are unable to afford to pay their rent

(these risks are combined and therefore both covered below, if tenants are able to afford rent, this lessens the demand and therefore

cost of providing homelessness prevention and use of B&B’s)

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk | Responsible | Trend (when all actions
no measures in are completed /
place to control satisfactory

the risk) arrangements in
place)
§ ° 0o § ° 0 o § ° " o
£|g |85 £ 8 B8 £ |8 |E8
_g E own g £ (O] g £ G h
-l -l -l
3 M | (Lx1) L | O | (Lx) (L) U} (LxI)
1. Staff across the service have Manage the Head of
had Homeswapper training implementation of, and Housing
to help assist tenants to monitor the outcomes from
downsize. 1,2 the Universal Credit local
2. A Housing Officer (Welfare delivery partnership
Reform) has been appointed agreement 1,2
to provide additional capacity The Tackling Poverty —
HH H to work to identify and M M| A Partnership will continue to M M A
implement creative solutions oversee the implementation
that address housing of measures to improve
requirements of tenants financial capability & access
impacted by the spare room to affordable credit within
subsidy. 1,2 households impacted by
3. Work undertaken with welfare reforms. 1,2
Revenues & Benefits to 3. A Private Rented Sector




Improvement Plan Progress P Oi y Filint
Year End 2013/14 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

identify affected customers strategy is currently in
whose arrears are increasing development and will

at the most rapid rate and consider how we can work
staff have been making with landlords as part of a
regular contact with those long-term solution. 1,2
people. 2

4. A new system to ensure that
those requesting re-housing
because of welfare reform
receive an equal quota of
allocations has been
introduced. 1, 2

5. Advice and assistance is
being targeted to households
throughout Flintshire whom
are at most risk of losing
household income and
become at an increased risk
of homelessness. 1,2

G/ obed




9/ abed

Year End 2013/14 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress FSir y Fflint

2. Provide advice and support services to help people protect theirincome

Progress Status Progress RAG n Outcome RAG “

What we did in 2013/14 - Helped residents to maximise their welfare benefit and tax credit income and to resolve financial difficulties that
were resulting in them being unable to maintain their contractual rent or mortgage payments. Targeted support at vulnerable households
impacted by the welfare reforms, helping them to implement solutions that have alleviated, in full or part, the difficulties that they faced as
result of losing welfare benefit income. Provided training to staff in front line services, developing their knowledge of the welfare reforms.
Worked in partnership with the Department for Work and Pensions to ensure there is a coordinated network of support provision available
to assist claimants to make and sustain their universal credit claim.

What went well - The successful outcomes to interventions from the Welfare Rights Team generated additional welfare benefit and tax
credit income totalling £2.3 million pa, boosting household income and spending power within the local economy and positively supporting
the Tackling Poverty and Homelessness Prevention agenda’s. The development of the local delivery partnership agreement with the
DWP and agreeing a level of DWP funding will ensure support is available to help universal credit claimants make online claims and with
personal budgeting support. Empowering staff in front line to be able to confidently provide the initial support and reassurance to
residents impacted by the welfare reforms.

What did not go so well — Whilst measures are in place to offer personal budgeting support to new Universal Credit claimants and to the
households targeted with support, more work needs to be done in order to improve the financial literacy and money management skills
within all households impacted by welfare reforms, or who will be as Universal Credit is rolled out.

Achievement will be Measured through:

e Number of Flintshire residents assisted by Flintshire County Council’'s Welfare Rights Unit to claim additional Social Security and Tax
Credits.

Number of residents supported to successfully challenge adverse benefit decisions.

Number of residents accessing money management training.

Number of residents helped to move to more affordable accommodation.

Amount of additional Social Security and Tax Credits paid to Flintshire Residents as a result of the work undertaken by Flintshire
County Council.

¢ Amount of debt managed as a result of advice provided by the Flintshire Money Advice Service.




) ) abed

Improvement Plan Progress

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint

Year End 2013/14 Flintshire
2012/13 2016/17
Achievement Measures Le_ad Baseline ik Aspiration ERRENG] | PRI TS Trend
Officer Target Outturn RAG
Data al Target
Amount of additional Social
Security and Tax Credits paid to Head of
Flintshire residents as a result of Housin £2,000,000 | £2,200,000 | £3,500,000 | £2,347,332 Improved
the work undertaken by FCC g
(WEL/001)
The following indicators are provided for information and monitoring only and are not suitable for target setting and
performance RAGs.
Number of Flintshire residents
assisted by FCC to claim Head of
Additional Social Security and Housing 1,200 N/A N/A 1,600 N/A Improved
Tax Credits
Number of residents supported Head of
to successfully challenge Housi 110 N/A N/A 180 N/A Improved
. . ousing

adverse benefit decisions
Number of residents accessing Head. of N/A N/A N/A 65 N/A N/A
money management training Housing
Number of residents helped to Head of
move to more affordable Housi N/A N/A N/A 50 N/A N/A

; ousing
accommodation
Amount of debt managed as a
result of advice provided by the Head of
Flintshire Welfare Rights and Housing £3,500,000 N/A N/A £7,272,671 N/A Improved

Money Advice Service




g/ abed

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

Su:)y Fflint
("ch

Risks to Manage

1. The Welfare Rights and Money Advice Service being able to meet demand
2. Local neighbourhood services may suffer as residents have less income to spend
(these risks are combined and therefore covered below)

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Arrangement Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) to control the risk Responsible | Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /

the risk) satisfactory
arrangements
in place)
-§ k1] [ ) § ° 0 o § © 0o
£ |8 | 8o £ |8 | 8o £| 8 | 8¢
S| E |6 e | E |oa S| E |60
-l -l -l
L m | (x L | O | (Lx) (;- M | (Lxi)
1. FCC developed a local Manage the implementation of

delivery partnership the Universal Credit delivery

agreement with the DWP partnership agreement &

and agreed a level of DWP enhance the partnership

funding to ensure support is working between FCC & the

available to help universal DWP to ensure residents can

credit claimants make online access appropriate support to Head of
H H claims and with personal M M| A make and sustain their Housing M M| A

budgeting support. 1 & 2 Universal Credit claims. 1 & 2 —

2. Through grant funding, Continue training and coaching

obtained from the Welsh of staff within front line service

Government & DWP, FCC providers to develop their advice

has been able to fund the and support skills and their

cost of a fulltime post, based ability to respond to residents

within Flintshire CAB. The affected by the on-going




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

(‘."

Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

post holder will lead the
development of a Single
Advice Gateway, which will
complement the Supporting
People Gateway with the
aim of maximising the
effective use of available
resources, and ensuring
residents have increased
access to advice and
support providers. 1 & 2

3. At the end of March 2014,
the Welfare Reform
Response Team had
supported over 150
vulnerable households to
implement solutions that
have alleviated, in full or
part, the difficulties that they
faced as result of losing
welfare benefit income. 2

4. At the end of March 2014,
the Welfare Rights Team
had helped residents to
access £2.3 million pa of
ongoing welfare benefit
payments. 2

6/ obed

transformation of the social
security system. 1 & 2

. The Council, and its partners,

need to continue to manage the
impacts of on-going
transformation of the social
security system, including the
progressive roll out of Universal
Credit and the reassessment of
disability benefit claimants
through the development of the
Local Support Services
Framework. 1 & 2

. The Council will need to

continue to forecast the
projected impacts of future
changes to social security
legislation upon residents,
service users, service providers,
local businesses. 1 & 2




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 80



Improvement Plan Progress P Oi y Filint
Year End 2013/14 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

APPENDIX 2

What we said we would do in 2013/14 — Agree an organisational change programme that will: -

Progress Comment Progress RAG Outcome RAG A

What we did in 2013/14 —
e Proposed and gained agreement for a new corporate operating model for the council.

o
g What went well -

® e Proposed and gained agreement for a new corporate operating model for the Council.

Ioj Wide reaching and thorough consultation on the model both internally and externally prior to adoption.

[ ]
e Full endorsement and agreement to the model by County Council.
e The new model will become operational in accordance with the planned timescale — 1 June.

What did not go so well -
e Confidence of the organisation in developing a more broad based transformation plan for all services in a consistently audacious
way.

Achievement will be measured through:
e The development of a “politically” agreed and sustainable “social business model” for the Council.

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Chief Executive)
Development and adoption of a “politically” agreed and sustainable “social business model” for the Council — December 2013.




Year End 2013/14 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress (.Sir y Fflint

Progress Comment Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

What we did in 2013/14 —
e As a follow on from 1 above (1) all functions have been reviewed for a leaner and more integrated model and (2) a number of
functions have been listed for transformation/alternative models. This will be supported by a number of value for money
organisational change proposals in line with the 2014 -15 budget strategy.

What went well —
e Functional reviews were completed contributing to the design of a new corporate operating model for the Council.
¢ A number of functions have also been identified for transformation/delivery via an alternative model.

What did not go so well —
e The progress for some of the functional transformations has not been as ‘fast tracked’ as originally planned.

28 abed

Achievement will be measured through:
e Agreeing a model to support the future operating model

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Chief Executive)
Agreement of a model to support the future operating model — December 2013




Improvement Plan Progress P Oi y Filint
Year End 2013/14 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Gaining political agreement to the future operating model. (Links to activities 1 and 2)

£g abed

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements in Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /

the risk) satisfactory
arrangements
in place)
8 3 3
£1% | g £ 0% g £1% g
= E |58 = |E |58 =|E |54
L [ | (Lx) L [ L@ | (Lx)
The demanding timescales for Continued prioritisation of
the completion of the design professional and political
programmes are being met leadership capacity.
through prioritisation of activity.
Appointment of expert external
Capacity and capability to advisors for specific change
produce effective designs and programmes as required.
H|H plgngis bging met by Ll L . o Chiem'c l LlL
prioritisation and the use of Planning of organisational Executive
external support. briefings and decision-making
paths for the adoption and
The organisational reaction to successful implementation of
ambitious and radical plans is continuing change
being met by work to build programmes.
consensus.




Year End 2013/14

Flintshire

Improvement Plan Progress (.Sir y Fflint

COUNTY COUNCIL

Progress Comment

Progress RAG Outcome RAG A

What we did in 2013/14 —

As part on the medium term financial plan and as part of the 2014-15 and budget strategy a twin programme of (1) Organisational
Design (commencing with the new operating model and senior management structure) and (2) workforce (scale) review is
underway.

Employment policies were reviewed and readopted. The council also opened a voluntary redundancy (VR) programme. A series of
Corporate Workforce Panels met at the end of March to consider applications under the VR Programme to ensure that consistent,
sustainable and cost effective decision were made on the applications, with full consideration of the overall organisational design of
the Council.

e Service Review completion and implementation for 2013-14 is largely complete.
9-? ¢ 50 estimated ‘Value for Money’ reviews have been ‘scoped out’ as part of the budget strategy for 2014-15. These will be delivered
L% as part of a co-ordinated change programme during 2014-15.
R
What went well —

Proposed and gained agreement for a new corporate operating model and senior management structure for the Council.

Service Review completion and implementation for 2013-14 is largely complete.

The VR Programme was well managed and decision making on applications was fair, transparent and consistent, based on
business cases and future sustainability for the Council.

What did not go so well —

The numbers of employees approved to take Early Retirement or Voluntary Redundancy is short of the target for the Workforce
(Scale) Review. Further immediate work is required including the next phase of the Organisational Design for management and a
further phase of the VR Programme.

Achievement will be measured through:

The changing organisational hierarchy, workforce numbers and costs




Gg abed

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

Sir y Fflint
("ch

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Head of HR and OD)
Measures for the percentage change in workforce numbers and the paybill to be established as part of the workforce scaling programme

— from February 2014

2012/13 2016/17
Achievement Measures Le_ad Baseline e Aspirational VEED (e |l TENeE Trend
Officer Data Target Target Outturn RAG
Number of planned service reviews
which have been completed. 19 N/A
Head of HR Overtaken

(2013/14 target may change dependent and OD completed 15 by Value for 13 A Downturned
on the identification of priorities as part to date y Money

of Change Programme)




98 abed

Improvement Plan Progress P Oi y Filint
Year End 2013/14 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Progress Comment Progress RAG Outcome RAG

What we did in 2013/14 —
e The Purchase-to-Pay solution has now been fully rolled-out to all Directorates and Service Areas with exception of schools and
transactions involving job costing solutions. Further additional efficiencies will be achieved on invoice processing during 2014/15.
e Procurement cost efficiencies is an area of on-going work, with a cross-directorate working group established to identify and
realise additional procurement efficiencies such as a ‘Back to Basics’ programme reviewing commodity spend such as stationery.
¢ Negotiations in the re-letting of contracts has also released additional efficiencies.

What went well —
e Budget efficiencies target for procurement of £970k was exceeded by over £14k.
e Full roll out of the Purchase-to-Pay solution to all Directorates and Service Areas (except for schools and transactions involving job
costing solutions).
Increased procurement process efficiencies achieved on those for 2012/13.
Increased iTrent process efficiencies achieved on those for 2012/13.
A ‘Back to Basics’ programme reviewing commodity spend such as stationery released £74k
Negotiation and re-letting of significant new contracts released £554k

What did not go so well —
e A slight short-fall in procurement cost efficiencies of £0.125m against the original Flintshire Future programme target of £1,723m,
which was set some time ago based on 3% of influenceable spend.

Achievement will be measured through:
e Process and cost efficiencies




CYNGOR

Improvement Plan Progress P Oi y Filint
Year End 2013/14 Flintshire
2012/13 2016/17 Year
Achievement Measures Le_ad Baseline AU Aspirational End FEGURIETES Trend
Officer Target RAG
Data Target Outturn
Head of ICT
Procurement process efficiencies and £24.000 | £102,000 | £267,000 |£111,324 Improved
achieved Customer
Services
Head of ICT
Procurement cost efficiencies and N/A | £1.723m | £2673m | £1.598m A N/A
achieved Customer
Services
iTrent process efficiencies achieved *
Head IR | £3211 | g6427 | £11780 | £5,000 A Improved

o
g * (iTrent process efficiencies will be achieved through the Organisation Admin Review. These savings relate to the introduction of automated expenses
@ and based on the assumption that roll out across the whole organisation is completed before April 2014. Future development work will release

(00]
~

comparable process efficiencies).




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

f."

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Gaining workforce and Trade Union agreement and acceptance of the organisational changes. (Links to activities

88 abed

1-4)

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements in Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /

the risk) satisfactory
arrangements
in place)
I B ?
.'g t; 0 o 'g t » o 'g t » o
TS |85 T (8|45 TS |85
5| E | oa 5 | E |oa S E o0
(L [ M | (Lx1) (L) [ | (Lx) L | M | (Lxl)
Regular and on-going dialogue Early and full engagement Chief
with trade unions via FJTUC, with employees and trade Executive
Employee/Directorate liaison unions at each phase of the
meetings and individual briefing. developing Organisational
H| H Employee communications via M M A | Change Strategy and plans. «— MM A
InfoNet, staff conferences,
change exchange and as part of
project communication plans.




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

(‘."

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Keeping up workforce motivation and morale to prevent resistance to organisational change and minimise service
disruption such as industrial action. (Links to activities 1 - 4)

68 abed

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements in Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /

the risk) satisfactory
arrangements
in place)
T T T
[ o o
2138 |a 2038 |ne 218 |oo
= [ = o = o
g2 |83 g |2 |83 g8 |85
3]/ E |Ga 5 E |Ga 5 E |on
L [ M | (Lx) L [ M | (Lx) L | [ (LxI)
Employee communications via Early engagement and Directors
manager, InfoNet, staff involvement of employees in and Heads
H|H conferences, change exchange MM A each phase of the change of Service LlL
and as part of project programmes and projects.
communication plans.




06 dbed

Improvement Plan Progress P Oi y Filint
Year End 2013/14 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Progress Comment Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

What we did in 2013/14 -

e The organisation adopted an intense and decisive programme management approach to change (in support of 1-3 above) and is
making organised use of its corporate resources in support of this with expert external support (Hay Consulting).

e Reinvigoration of the LEAN Academy to support further organisational change and particularly the planned Value for Money
reviews.

e The organisation drafted a competency based appraisal process which will become effective during 2014/15. This will support the
identification of capability and capacity needs within the organisations in addition to placing greater emphasis on change and
innovation amongst the entire workforce.

What went well —
e The adoption of a programme management approach to supporting change.
e The employment of Hay Consulting in supporting and helping to facilitate this large and complex phase of organisational change.
¢ Reinvigoration of the LEAN Academy.

What did not go so well —
e Capacity remains a challenge given the scale and pace of its organisational change programme.

Achievement will be measured through:
e The development of a “politically” agreed “social business model”.
e Agreeing a model to support the future operating model.
e The changing organisational hierarchy, workforce numbers and costs.

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Chief Executive)
See the measures for activities 1 — 3 above.




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

f."

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Ensuring organisational capability to make the changes happen and sustain the model. (Links to activities 1-5)

T6 abed

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Arrangement Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) to control the risk Responsible | Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /

the risk) satisfactory
arrangements
in place)
8 3 3
£1% | g £ 0% g £1% g
= E |58 = |E |58 =|E |54
L [ | (Lx) L [ | (x) L@ | (Lx)
Management Development Influencing and changing skills
Framework, Lean Academy, and behaviours by the
Managing Change introduction of the new
Successfully (Regional competency framework with an
Programme). Personal emphasis on change and
Develop Plans arising from innovation. This will be achieved
appraisals. HR support for via: -
coaching and mentoring e Appraisals and identification
opportunities. of development needs.
HI|H M| ™ Al Exte.rn.al ad\{ice and suppqrt Head of HR — |Mlm A
providing skills and expertise & OD
(Skills Transfer).
e Learning from other
organisation and their
approach to implementing
major change programmes.
e A programme of coaching
focusing on ‘desired’
behaviours




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

Sufy Fflint
('folin!mjre

Risk to be managed — How we can fund the necessary investment costs to create change. (Links to activities 1 -5)

26 obed

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Arrangement Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are Arrangements in place to (as it is now) to control the risk Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
no measures in control the risk are completed /
place to control satisfactory

the risk) arrangements in
place)
8 8 ?
.'g t; 0 o 'g t; o 'g t » o
TS |85 TS |85 T |3 |85
3] E |00 3 |E | 6a 5 |E |oa
L [ M | (Lx) (L 1M | (Lxi) L [ M | (Lx)
To date a contingency fund Consider future funding
has been available on requirements to invest in future
invest to save basis to change programme, further Chief
H| H support change and M| ™ A exploration of options of Executive / - M| ™ A
priorities. engagement with external Head of
partners on a results/outcome Finance
basis.




Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

(."'.

APPENDIX 3

What we said we would do in 2013/14: -

Progress Comment Progress RAG Outcome RAG

What we did in 2013/14 -
The council has set a new style improvement plan for 2013-14 which has proved to be an effective tool for setting, monitoring and
achieving outcome based corporate priorities. The plan is under review for republication for 2014-15.

é What went well —

@ e The introduction of a new style Improvement Plan for 2013/14, which received positive comments from Wales Audit Office
© regarding its clearer focus on the in-year priorities as part of a wider 5 year plan and its layout which would better enable public
Y engagement with the priorities more effectively.

What did not go so well —
e Wales Audit Office also made reference to the Plan’s lack of clear reference to any consultation on the improvement objectives, or
the outcomes from any consultations. For 2014/15 Plan will include information on the consultation undertaken.
e Reference was also made to the Plan not including information about current performance or to any targets for the year-end in
relation to how it would evidence achievement. This was provided in October 2013. For 2014/15 such information will be provided
with the Plan.

Achievement will be measured through:
e Agreement of the 2014/15 Council Improvement Priorities.

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Chief Executive)
Agreement of the 2014/15 Council Improvement Priorities as part of a new style and more impacting Improvement Plan — April/May 2014




A abrAd

Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

(‘."

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

What we did in 2013/14 -

Resources to Fund Priorities - Resources were put in place within the 2013/14 budget to deliver the 2013/14 Improvement priorities.
Some of these resources were met from within the base budget and there was specific and positive investment in the 2013/14 budget as
detailed in the budget report on 1st March 2013. Over the five year life of the Council, the full set of priorities will adapt and the annual set
of priorities selected for special attention will change according to need and circumstances. The financial impacts of additional investment
in specific new priorities from 2014/15 are included in the 2014/15 budget and, for future years, will be reflected in future revisions to the
Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP) as policy decisions are taken.

During 2013/14, Corporate Finance worked collectively with Officer and Members across the Council to develop the Organisational
Change Strategy which identified £12m of efficiencies to balance the budget for 2014/15. The Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP) was
Drevised twice during the year providing the financial forecast against which the organisational change plan and its efficiency targets were
planned. Finance officers engaged fully with Directors and Heads of Service to support them in identifying efficiencies to meet the budget
gap and provide resources to invest in priorities.

D
"The target risk RAG status is shown as amber as the risk can never be fully mitigated. Achievement is reliant on the level of funding
received from Welsh Government which supports 80% of Council spending and which is under significant pressure from the national
funding position. However, the risk RAG status currently shows as green as plans for 2013/14 and 2014/15 are on track.

Creative Funding Models — Initial research was carried out on opportunities for creative models to fund or partially fund priorities through
exploration of new service models, partnership working and potential financing models as efficiency options in considering the 2014/15
budget. During 2014, the Council plans to review and consult on a number of service models and their future shape from 2015/16. This
will encompass the next stage of the work on creative funding models.

The amber progress RAG status reflects that the work has begun but is still in progress and being developed.
Fees and Charges - The work to implement a Corporate Fees and Charges Policy commenced in Quarter 3 for adoption in Spring /

Summer 2014. The red performance and risk RAG status reflects 1) agreement of the policy is not yet secured and 2) decisions will
need to be taken which may introduce or increase some charges significantly and which are likely to be subject to challenge and debate.




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

F

What went well -
e The Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP) was revised twice during the year providing the financial forecast against which the
organisational change plan and its efficiency targets were planned.
e Resources put in place to fund the priorities for 2014/15.
¢ Initial research undertaken which identified opportunities for creative models to fund or partially fund priorities in the future.

What did not go so well —
¢ |dentifying creative funding models has been, and continues to be, challenging. Although work continues to be undertaken to
compare funding streams against other Local Authorities.
¢ Initial work has begun to taking a business approach to fees and charges; however the speed in progressing this forward has not
been as quick as initially hoped due to the time taken collating the data from across the Authority.

Achievement will be measured through:
e Resources being available to fund each priority in setting budgets.
e Agreement of creative models to fund or part fund our priorities.
e Agreement of a business approach to fees and charges.

ca aberd
- |

?|Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Head of Finance)
As part of the MTFP find new ways of funding: -

e Revenue priorities — during 2014.

e Capital Priorities — during 2014.

e Implement a Corporate Fees & Charges Policy during 2014.

2012/13 2016/17 Year
Achievement Measures Le_ad Baseline ARIIAL. Aspirational End FEGURIENTES Trend
Officer Target RAG

Data Target Outturn
Rgsqgrces in place to fund 2013/14 H.ead of N/A 100% 100% 100% N/A
priorities. Finance

1 0,

Resour.ce's'ln place to fund future H.ead of N/A N/A 100% 100% for A N/A
year priorities. Finance 2014/15




Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

Risk to be managed — Securing Council agreement to the priorities

ag abed

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements in Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /

the risk) satisfactory
arrangements
in place)
T T o
o o o
'g 5 [ ) 'g 5 0 o 'g ‘5 0w o
e |8 |85 s |8 |85 s |8 |85
SE |64 5 | E |58 S E |68
L [ M L [ | (Lx) LM | (Lx)
J doption of improved Continue to monitor the Chief
performance management and effectiveness of the new Executive
performance arrangements for performance system introduced
>pH | H he setting, review and M M A | from September 2013 and «— |L| L
P performance management of the amend where necessary to
Council’'s Improvement Priorities. further develop/enhance.




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

(‘."

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Ensuring that sufficient capital & revenue resources are available to meet the ambition of our priorities

Gross Score

/6 abrAd

Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Arrangement Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) to control the risk Responsible | Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /
the risk) satisfactory
arrangements in
place)
S | = % | = % | =
o o o o 0 o o o n o
£18 £ 8|85 £ 8|85
2| E 2 |E |on £ E (0w
-l -l -l
L] m L | M | (Lx1) L [ M) | (Lx))
e Resources for 2013/14 e For future years ensure that Head
J and 2014/15 priorities the revenue and capital Finance
included within the budgets funding needs to deliver
for those years priorities are clearly identified
D within the MTFP and annual
N ¢ Monitoring of budget to budget proposals for
ensure resources remain member consideration.
sufficient to deliver
e Maximise resources
H| H L | L available through creative — M M| A
models.
o Seek to influence WG to
maximise the local discretion
available over available
resources so that they can
be allocated to local
priorities.




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

(‘."

Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Funding the delivery of our priorities if the national financial position worsens

QA aberd

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Arrangement Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) to control the risk Responsible | Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /
the risk) satisfactory
arrangements in
place)
I 3 I
£1% g £ 0% g £ 5|3
=|E |63 = |E |63 = | E |58
L [ M (L) [ | (Lx) L [ | (Lx)
¢ Resources for 2013/14 e For future years ensure that Head of
and 2014/15 priorities the revenue and capital Finance
included within the budgets funding needs to deliver
for those years priorities are clearly identified
within the MTFP and annual
e Monitoring of budget to budget proposals for
ensure resources remain member consideration.
sufficient to deliver
e Maximise resources
H|H L|L available through creative —y | M| M| A
models.
o Seek to influence WG to
maximise the local discretion
available over available
resources so that they can
be allocated to local
priorities.




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

(‘."

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Gaining political agreement to a business approach for fees and charges which may have public opposition

AR abrd

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Arrangement Manager Risk Target Score

(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) to control the risk Responsible | Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /

the risk) satisfactory

arrangements in
place)
T © T
o o o
'g 5 [ ) 'g ‘G n o 'g ‘G o
|8 |85 s |8 |85 s | & |85
S E |64 5 | E |58 5 | E |64
L | m : L [ M [ (Lx) L [ | (Ex)
Planned for Spring / Summer e Develop Corporate Fees and Head of
2014 Charges Policy. Finance
e Cabinet and Scrutiny
HI|H H | H Consideration. Mmiml A
e Fees and Charges increases
in targeted areas as part of
the 2015/16 budget.




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 100



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

(."'.

APPENDIX 4

What we said we would do in 2013/14: -

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

What we did in 2013/14 —

Initial 4 year plan published within MTFP.

Corporate Finance worked collectively with Officer and Members across the Council to develop the Organisational Change Strategy which
—Uidentified £12m of efficiencies to balance the budget for 2014/15.

é The Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP) was revised twice during the year providing the financial forecast against which the
@ organisational change plan and its efficiency targets were planned. Finance officers engaged fully with Directors and Heads of Service to
E;support them in identifying efficiencies to meet the budget gap and provide resources to invest in priorities.

|_

1Y

What went well —
e Development of an initial 4 year plan published within the MTFP.

e Two updates to the MTFP which incorporated latest estimates of funding levels and investment needs for 2014/15 and future years. This
provided the budget gap to be met through the organisational change and efficiency programme.

What did not go so well —

o The level of funding expected to be received for 2014/15 was particularly difficult to predict due to the uncertainty around the level of Revenue
Support Grant (RSG) to be received from Welsh Government.

Achievement will be measured through:
e Producing a sustainable four year financial plan which meets the funding gap and supports investment needs.

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Head of Finance / Chief Executive)
Production and agreement of a sustainable 4 year plan — February 2014,




Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

(.'

Progress RAG Outcome RAG A

Progress Status

What we did in 2013/14 —

Specific Savings and Efficiencies Programme for 2014/15 - The Council agreed it's 2014/15 Council Fund Budget on 18" February
2014 and has a balanced budget for the year. The initial indication for 2014/15 was a funding shortfall of £16.5m to be met from
efficiencies. This was reduced by £3.1m by a thorough review of expenditure assumptions and projections and the removal of £1.5m as a
contribution to investment costs which was not required from the base budget in 2014/15. Through its Organisational Change and
Redesign Plan, the Council has identified recurring efficiencies of £13.4m. £11.950m will be achieved in 2014/15, with the remaining
£1.450m being met in year from the Investment Strategy put in place to deliver the planned efficiencies.

20T abrd
| - |

What went well —
e The 2014/15 Council Fund Budget was agreed and balanced. Substantial recurring efficiencies of £13.4m were identified.
sWhat did not go so well —
3 e The uncertainty around the level of funding to be received for 2014/15, and the worsening position that emerged through last

summer meant that the time available to deal with an ever increasing budget gap was significantly less than required. The
achievement of such cumulative targets throughout the year is an ongoing challenge.

Achievement will be measured through:
¢ Producing an annual plan for 2014/15 within the larger four year financial plan.

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Head of Finance)
A balanced annual budget is approved by the Council each year which will include a savings and efficiencies programme to be achieved

in 2014/15 — February 2014.




Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

(.'

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

What we did in 2013/14 -

The development of a value for money (VFM) model at the corporate and service levels to identify and drive efficiency and change. The
majority of savings in the 2014-15 budget are derived from this model. Given the breadth and number of VFM savings the programme is
complex to manage and deliver.

What went well —
e The development of a value for money (VFM) model.

What did not go so well —
e The progress for some of the value for money reviews has not been as fast paced as originally planned.

Achievement will be measured through:
, ¢ Developing a value for money strategy to generate the efficiencies from 2013/14 to assist the funding of services for 2014/15 and

D onwards
D

onT abrAd
- |

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Chief Executive)
Development of a value for money strategy to generate efficiencies for 2014/15 and onwards — by February 2014




S||:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

(."

Progress Status

What we did in 2013/14 —
The 2013/14 budget contained £5.331m of specific efficiencies. In order to bring the budget for the year in on, or better than target, this
level of efficiencies needed to be achieved. Monitoring of the in-year position is done through the monthly budget monitoring report to
Cabinet and Corporate Resources Scrutiny. The latest detailed report (as at Month 11) was in May 2014 where the value of the projected
efficiencies was £4.270m. The main reason for the underachievement reported relates to delays in the Flintshire Futures Assets
Programme where a full review of ‘hard’ and ‘soft’ facilities management across the Council is on-going and efficiencies in the Customer
Programme will not be realised until the project has advanced and the wider network of Flintshire Connects sites are in place. The green
outcome performance reflects that the Council will take measures to achieve at least the level of efficiencies included in the 2013/14
ybudget in order to bring in year spending in at or under budget.

A Outcome RAG

Progress RAG

0T abed

What went well —

h e The overall projected year end position (as at Month 11) is an underspend against budget of £2.215m, which demonstrates that
p alternative efficiencies have been identified which exceed the under achievement of some of the planned efficiencies by £1.154m.

What did not go so well —
e The Council’'s agreed efficiencies included within the 2013/14 budget did not meet its 85% achievement target; however the ability
to identify signs of slippage at the earliest opportunity and to then respond to this helped the total efficiency target to be exceeded.

e The overachievement of the alternative efficiency target may have meant a greater value of efficiencies could have been included
within the 2013/14 budget with foresight.

Achievement will be measured through:
e Meeting 85% or more of our pre-agreed efficiency targets.




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

(‘."

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

2012/13 2016/17 Year
Achievement Measures Le_ad Baseline AU Aspirational End FEITEIIEMEE Trend
Officer Target RAG
Data Target Outturn
Achieve 85% or more of the agreed
gg%‘j:‘j'gﬁ&g‘gt“ded within the poad Ol a6 | 8% 85% 80% A Downturned
Seek alternative efficiencies for the
remaining 15% (or more) to bring the Head of 0 0 o
budget outturn in within budget. Finance N/A 15% 15% 61% N/A

GOT obed




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

(‘."

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — How we can fund the delivery of our priorities if the national financial position worsens.
This is shown as green RAG status at present as plans are on track and the Council has agreed a balanced budget for 2014/15 when WG
funding was reduced by 4% in cash terms and over 6% in real terms. The target RAG status is shown as red as the risk can never be fully

mitigated. Achievement is reliant on the level of funding received from WG.

anT abed

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Arrangement Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) to control the risk Responsible | Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /
the risk) satisfactory
arrangements
in place)
I I I
J'g ° o 'g ° n o 'g ° o
|2 | 8¢ e |8 | 85 e 8 | 8¢
S E |oa 5 |E |oa S E |oa
OB (L) [ | (Lx) §L | (x)
nY
5 e Resources for 2013/14 For future years ensure that Chief
priorities included within the the revenue and capital Executive
budget. funding needs to deliver
priorities are clearly identified
e 2014/15 budget agreed within the MTFP and annual Head of
budget proposals for Finance
e Monitoring of budget to member consideration.
H|H ensure resources remain Ll L Ma)_(imise resources s |M|H
sufficient to deliver available through creative
models.
Seek to influence WG to
maximise the local discretion
available over available
resources so that they can
be allocated to local
priorities.




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

f."

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Gaining Council Agreement of the Financial Plan
This is shown as a current Amber RAG status as this is a continuous process to ongoing work to develop the financial plan to deliver
Council priorities and change programmes in the light of anticipated future funding levels. The target RAG status is shown as amber as
the risks can never be fully mitigated. There will be a need for on-going and greater engagement and commitment as the Council works
through challenging choices and opportunities to successfully deliver priorities, and reshape service delivery in the light of significantly
less resource than has been available in the past i.e. doing more with less.

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements in place to control the Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control Responsib | Trend (when all
no measures in the risk le actions are
place to control completed /

the risk) satisfactory
arrangements in
place)
H 3 I
g t; 0n o 'g t 0w o 'g t; n o
S |85 T |8 |35 T |8 |35
D E |60 5 |E |60 5 |E |66
(B2 | () | (Lx1) L [ M | (Lx) (L 1M | (Lxi)
S, e Revisions to the MTFP were produced formally as Ongoing detailed Chief
at end May and end September 2013. Both were working with Executive
discussed with and supported by members at Cabinet Leadership and and Head
and Scrutiny Cabinet Members of
- . o o Finance
¢ Significant discussion with members in informal Ongoing member
and formal settings during the budget process for briefing and
2014/15 has focused on the gravity of the national engagement
HH financial position and its impacts on the Council which MM = — MM =
will require challenging decisions to be made. This
has led to wide understanding and acknowledgement
of the position and the short and medium term actions
needed to address it.
e Ongoing detailed working with Leadership and
Cabinet Members




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

F

Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Ensuring the organisation responds positively to the financial plan and that it has the capability and
capacity to make it happen
This is shown as a current Amber RAG status as this is a continuous process to ongoing work to develop the financial plan to deliver
Council priorities and change programmes in the light of anticipated future funding levels. The target RAG status is shown as amber as
the risks can never be fully mitigated. There will be a need for on-going and greater engagement and commitment as the Council works
through challenging choices and opportunities to successfully deliver priorities, and reshape service delivery in the light of significantly
less resource than has been available in the past i.e. doing more with less.

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements in Net Score Future Actions and / or Arrangement to Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are place to control the risk (as it is now) control the risk Responsible | Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /
—g the risk) satisfactory
Q arrangements in

«Q place)
D
E I I
b t; 0 o 'g t o 'g t; o
Tl g |25 T |8 |85 T |8 |85
5 |E |oa 3 |E |oa 5 |E |oa
(L) [ | (Lx1) (L) | M | (Lx1) (L) [ | (Lx1)
e Revisions to the MTFP were Ongoing detailed working with Chief
produced formally as at end May Leadership Team and Senior Executive
and end September 2013. Managers.
e Both revision and updates Agreement with Leadership on Head of
through the 2014/15 budget priorities for 2014/15 and the focus | Finance
H | H process have been extensively M M@ A needed on making change happen — (MM A
discussed within CMT and to achieve the MTFP.
communicated to the wider
Leadership Team and through Directors and Heads of Service to
DMT briefings identify capacity and skills gaps
and solutions to manage these.
e Discussion with senior




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

(‘."

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements in Net Score Future Actions and / or Arrangement to Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are place to control the risk (as it is now) control the risk Responsible | Trend (when all
no measures in actions are

completed /

place to control
the risk)

ross

Likelihood
core

Impact

(ON7}

ross

Likelihood
core

Impact

(ON 7}

satisfactory
arrangements in
place)

ross

Likelihood
core

Impact

(ON 7}

—
-
~—

60T abed

|—
(>
| N—
|—
=
|—
C
X
=

|—
(>
| N—
—
=
|—
C
X
=

officers has focused on the
gravity of the national financial
position and its impacts on the
Council which will require
challenging decisions to be
made.

¢ Ongoing detailed working with
Senior Managers and Staff

e Peer Challenge built into VFM
model as an integral part of
the programme

Peer challenge built into VFM
model as an integral part of the
programme




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 110



Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(.'".

APPENDIX 5

What we said we would do in 2013/14: -

TTT 20rd

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG

[
e o6 o o o

What we did in 2013/14 —

The Purchase-to-Pay solution has now been fully rolled-out to all Directorates and Service Areas with exception of schools and
transactions involving job costing solutions.

Standard processes now in place across the Council for order and invoice processing.

A new e-sourcing system procured, project scoped and project plan developed.

New Contract Procedure Rules adopted, with over 350 staff trained.

Introduction of spend control measures using P2P system with limited category management, budget and cost centre validation.

Officer group established to challenge and reduce spend for commodity items such as stationery and furniture — “Back to Basics”
programme.

What went well —

Process efficiencies target exceeded by £9,000 and significant improvement on 2012/13 performance.

Successful completion of P2P project with the system in use in all services excluding schools and those where integration is
required with job costing systems used to raise orders.

Significant programme of training undertaken with all employees involved in procurement activities trained in new Contract
Procedure Rules.

Back to basics programme secured £74,000 of efficiencies.

What did not go so well

A slight shortfall of £125,000 against a procurement cost efficiency target of £1.723 million.
Delays in launching e-sourcing project due to project management difficulties.




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(‘."

Achievement will be measured through:
e Process and cost efficiency targets being achieved.
e Implementation of e-sourcing system by December, 2014.

TT ahrd

2012/13 2016/017 Year
Achievement Measures (I)_f(:iacder Baseline 2.?:?’;: Aspirational End Perf;znGelnce Trend
Data 9 Target Outturn
et oifciongos. rement Head of ICT
& SC“SFOmer £24,000 | £102,000 | £267,000 |£111,000 Improved
ervices

gAchievement of procurement cost Head of ICT

efficiencies (see commentary & Customer

above regarding target and Services N/A £1.723m £2.673m £1.598m A N/A
houtturn).

¢




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

(‘."

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Ensure the internal adoption of improved procurement practice and process.

oTT ahrAd

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
no measures in are completed /
place to control satisfactory

the risk) arrangements in
place)
T © T
o o o
'g 5 0w o 'g ‘G n o 'g ‘5 n o
|8 |85 s |8 |85 s|8 |85
S E |6 5 | E |58 S| E |64
L | m | (x) L [ | (Lx) gL M
) — : . L
New CPR’s will be in place On-going monitoring of CPRs | Head of ICT
from September, 2013 which to ensure full alignment with & Customer | +—
N mandates standard external legislation and best Services
LM M A L | L . : L|L
5 processes and use of practice. Compliance checks
systems. by Procurement Unit and
Internal Audit.




Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

(.'

Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG

What we did in 2013/14

e Dissolved the North Wales Procurement Partnership, established transition arrangements and MOU to ensure continuity and
management of transitional projects.

¢ Joined the Welsh Purchasing Consortium in November, 2013, comprising of 19 Welsh Local authorities.

e Regional 21% Century Schools framework in place.

What went well
e Continued to secure savings from use of regional contracts such as School Transport.
e Target of £250,000 comfortably exceeded.

L)

(% What did not go so well

@ e No North Wales work programme following dissolution of NWPP may have resulted in missed opportunities for further regional
||:: arrangements.

S

Achievement will be measured through:
e The scale of the use of regional procurement frameworks and the resulting efficiencies.

2012/13 2016/17
Achievement Measures Le?d Baseline AU Aspirational VEED S| [FEENEmEE Trend
Officer Target Outturn RAG
Data Target

Achievement of efficiency
savings achieved due to the use | Head of ICT
of regional procurement & Customer | £257,000 | £250,000 | £300,000 £303,000 Improved
frameworks. Services




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

(‘."

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Keep up the pace of collaboration to maximise procurement efficiencies through the use of the National
Procurement Service and regional procurement frameworks (links to activities 2- 4).

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend | (when all actions
no measures in are completed /
place to control satisfactory
the risk) arrangements in
place)
T T T
o o ]
'g 5 0w o 'g ‘G [/ ) 'g ‘5 [/ )
e |8 |85 s |8 |85 /8 |85
5 E |58 = |E |68 S E |58
;J(L) 0 | (LxI) L | | (@Lx) gL U]
% MOU signed to ensure Play active role in WPC and Head of ICT
N continuity and management in North Wales to ensure & Customer
Iafl of residual NWPP contracts. opportunities for procurement Services
efficiencies from regional and
Membership of WPC agreed national procurement
M M A | along with Denbighshire and L | M arrangements are maximised. l LM
Wrexham.
NPS recruitment of category
managers still in progress.




Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

(.'

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

What we did in 2013/14
¢ Benefits tracking arrangements in place to track NPS contract use and related efficiencies when contracts are live, likely to be
later in 2014.

What went well
e NPS launched in November 2013.
e Recruitment of staff partly completed.

JWhat did not go so well
e Delays in implementation of NPS and development of work programme.

9T T abrd

*Achievement will be measured through:
he The scale of the use of the National Procurement Service and the resulting efficiencies.

Plans and milestones to be developed once NPS is fully established and work programme agreed.




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

F

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Keep up the pace of collaboration to maximise procurement efficiencies through the use of the National
Procurement Service and regional procurement frameworks (links to activities 2- 4).

JTT abrA

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible (when all actions
no measures in are completed /
place to control satisfactory

the risk) arrangements in
place)
T © T
o o o
'g ‘G 0w o 'g ‘5 [/ ) 'g ‘5 [/ )
2|8 | &5 e |8 |85 |8 |85
S E |6 5 | E |54 S| E |64
L | M | (Lx) L | | (Lx) ;L M | (Lx1)
b
Use of Value Wales and GPS Dependent on NPS Head of ICT
contract continues in advance implementation and work & Customer
R of NPS contract coming on programme. Services
S
M| m | A |Steam M M| A M m| A
Delays in NPS establishment
and work programme.




Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

(.'

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG

What we did in 2013/14
e Full business case developed and agreed by Flintshire and Denbighshire Cabinets.
e Operating model, structure and resourcing agreed.
e Employees involved full in project; development of business case and design of new service.
e Project funding secured via regional collaboration fund.

What went well

e Business case developed with full involvement and support of procurement teams from both Councils.
Hosting arrangements agreed for new joint arrangements.
Agreement of business case by Flintshire and Denbighshire senior management and cabinets.
Complex and sensitive project delivered on time and within budget.

- |
e o o

. What did not go so well
D e Original target date of January, 2014 not achieved, implementation now planned for July, 2014.

QTT aberAd

Achievement will be measured through:
e The merger of Flintshire and Denbighshire procurement teams to a single corporate procurement unit serving the 2 organisations.




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — delays in agreeing and implementing new joint arrangements.

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /
the risk) satisfactory
arrangements
in place)
8 3 8
£1% | g £ 0% g £1% |ge
= |E |63 = |E |58 = |E |58
LM L [ M | (x) L | M
T Development of full business New arrangements to go live | Head of ICT
(% case for agreement by both on 1% July, on-going & Customer
o cabinets. Senior management monitoring of performance Services
N and staff engaged and and effectiveness via new
'&; supportive of new Management Board and
arrangements. Project team associated governance
HI|H in place. L L arrangements. L L
Business case agreed and l
detailed plans agreed and
being implemented,
employees fully engaged in
process.




Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

(.'

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

What we did in 2013/14
e New Contract Procedure Rules developed and adopted which incorporates the mandatory inclusion of community benefits for
contracts greater than £2 million.
e Procurement checklist developed to ensure SME implications and supply chain management considerations are included in all
procurements. To be fully implemented as part of e-sourcing system.

What went well
e The new regional 21% Century Schools framework has incorporated community and supply chain benefits, which can be
incorporated in all related projects going forward.
e Adoption of new CPRs which mandate inclusion of community benefits.

, What did not go so well
b o Need to raise awareness and knowledge regarding community benefits and supply chain considerations amongst employees
7 involved in procurement across organisation.

NZT abed
| - |

Achievement will be measured through:
e The increasing inclusion of community benefits clauses in contracts.

2012/13 2016/17 Year
Achievement Measures Cl)_:f?cder Baseline 219:',3/:: Aspirational End Perf;r:or‘némce Trend
Data g Target Outturn
Number / Percentage of applicable l;eggsﬂrlnc; 1
contracts which include community Services Contract 100% 100% 100% N/A
benefits clauses.




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

(‘."

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Having the creativity to apply community benefit clauses within contracts.

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are Arrangements in place to (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend (when all actions
no measures in control the risk are completed /
place to control satisfactory
the risk) arrangements in
place)
T T T
o o o
'g 5 0w o 'g 5 0w o 'g 5 0w o
|8 |85 s |8 |85 s |8 |85
5 E |58 5 | E |64 5 | E |54
L o L 1M | (Lxh L 1M
U Identify opportunities for Training and awareness to be | Head of ICT
(% including Community arranged for all relevant staff | & Customer
@ Benefit clauses in regarding community Services
- licabl ntr : nefits.
SH | ™ applicable contracts MM A benefits l Ll L
|_A
Inclusion of CPRs
mandated in all contracts
greater than £2 million.




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 122



g2t obed

Improvement Plan Progress P il Y Fflint
Year End 2013/14 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

APPENDIX 6

What we said we would do in 2013/14: -

Progress Status: Progress RAG Outcome RAG

What we did in 2013/14 - The asset strategy has been reviewed and has taken account of the need to link into the Councils capital
planning framework and medium term financial plan. Assets and their future use will form a critical component of future thinking and
service delivery.

What went well — The ability to integrate thinking within future planning and in doing so contribute to the overall approach to financial
planning.

What did not go so well — The wider consideration of asset data and its overall impacts on the council’s portfolio of buildings coupled
with the need to understand and develop increased thinking around the potential impacts of economic growth and the effects,
negative or positive this may have on land values.

Progress Status: Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

What we did in 2013/14 — Planning has been progressed relating to the closure of Connah’s Quay offices with a detailed project plan
completed and associated actions underway.




y2T abed

Improvement Plan Progress P il Y Fflint
Year End 2013/14 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

What went well — Background work taking place identifying future service relocation and implementation of agile working principles
with a number staff meetings planned or underway.

What did not go so well — Closure of Connah’s Quay offices dependent upon development of Connah’s Quay Connects. Currently
this facility is scheduled to open in June 2014.

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG

What we did in 2013/14 — Completed a large scale pilot with Public Protection services with around 80 staff moving to agile working.
There has been a consequent release of 260 sqm of office space. Further roll out of agile working in Housing Services at Flint offices
is scheduled to take place in readiness for co-location of area housing officers. In addition we are progressing work in readiness for
agile working of those services associated with Connah’s Quay office decant.

What went well — The Public Protection project was successfully implemented and changes in working practices adopted with
efficiencies realised.

What did not go so well — Some minor issues with ICT with regard to remote access to specific bespoke systems, this is currently
being addressed.

Achievement will be measured through :-
¢ Reducing maintenance and asset costs.
e Joint use of assets with partners.
e Carbon reduction.
¢ Increased agile working.

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer -Head of Assets and Transportation)
Determine strategic approach to measuring and capturing scale of workforce engaged in agile working — March 2014.




GeT obed

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

Sir y Flint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Performance

Trend

Maintained

Improved

Improved

Lead 2012113 1 504314 | 2918117 | year End
Achievement Measures Officer Baseline Target Aspiration Outturn
Data al Target
Reduction in the cost per Head of Assets
person in our offices. and £1,233.00 | £1,172.18 £794 £1,233
Transportation
Increase the use of our
property assets by increasing
partnership through the public Head ofﬁssets 3 5C t
and third sector via our T ang 1 Connects onnects 2
Flintshire Connects and other ransportation / Office Conpects Offices by Connects
) 7 Head of Offices 2016
property rationalisation Housing
approaches.
Reduction in our office storage Head of Assets
space requirements and 12% 10% | 2%by2016 | 10%
(incremental). Transportation
Reduction in our core office
buildings from three to two Head of Assets 2b
(core buildings to be smaller and 3 2 20173/18 2
and more energy efficient). Transportation
Current 1.51%
Reduce our carbon footprint tonngs of Increase
through delivery of our Carbon | Head of Assets 1(;3; 1(;n5 Target 60% b
Reduction Strategy (non- and (wéathér 5% 20021 y (18.53%
domestic property portfolio). Transportation corrected) reduction Ovelrat!l
o cumulative
2.66% decrease)

Reduction

Improved

Downturned




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

Slry Fflint
('E,!in!o%h.ire

Risk to be managed — Gaining public acceptance to the rationalisation of assets

o

and telephone services for some of
our services.

remote transaction and bill
payment.

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements in Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /

the risk) satisfactory
arrangements in
place)
T T T
o o o
'g 5 " o 'g ‘G [/ ) 'g ‘G 0w o
2 |8 |85 e |3 |85 e |3 |85
= O | =T = O
aiL) | () L) | M [ (Lx) L | M | (Lx)
% The development and rollout of a Ongoing development of Head of
N programme of Flintshire Connects Connects Facilities is closely Housing
N provides services in the heart of monitored by the Project
CDH H our communities. Holywell and LM Manager with highlight L L
Flint are currently open and reports to project sponsor and
Connah’s Quay, and Buckley are regular updates for affected
to follow. services and members. l
We are moving more services to Continue to move services to
web based transactions and other remote access, to reduce
: o i Head of
modes of channel shift. This will transaction costs. Ensure T :
. ” ransportation
reduce the reliance on face to face Connects have capability for and Assets




Improvement Plan Progress

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint

~

Year End 2013/14 Flintshire
Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements in Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /
the risk) satisfactory
arrangements in
place)
T © ©
o o o
'g 5 0w o 'g ‘G n o 'g ‘G n o
e |8 |85 s |2 |85 s |2 |85
5 | E |68 5 | E |58 5 | E |58
L (M L [ [ (Lx) L [ [ (Lx)
Options to determine future This work has now been
potential uses of the Mold Campus completed and will be used to Head of l
site are being considered. inform future planning around | Transportation
property options. and Assets

L2Trabed




8¢T obed

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

Slry Fflint
('E!En!o%h.ire

Risk to be managed — How we can invest and ensure we have the capacity to implement the strategy

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the Responsible Trend (when all
no measures in risk actions are
place to control completed /

the risk) satisfactory
arrangements
in place)
I I I
.'g t’; o 'g t’; o 'g t’; o
|8 | 8¢ e | & | 8¢ e |8 | 8¢
S E |oa 5 |E |oa 5 E |op
L [ M L O | (x) L [ | (Lx)
We have sought capacity We have funding which will Head of
bids from the Flintshire continue to support the Transportation
Futures Board which have project and this will ensure and Assets
been supported and that the project risks are
additional resources are to managed and progress Head of
be recruited to support continues to be made. Housing /
activity. Head of l
H| H L | L Transportation L| L
Rationalisation delivery team and Assets
already in place.
Engagement with partner
organisations to support
Flintshire Connects.




6¢T abed

Year End 2013/14 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress FSir y Fflint

Risk to be managed — Gaining workforce agreement and acceptance of agile working practices

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the Responsible Trend (when all
no measures in risk actions are
place to control completed /
the risk) satisfactory
arrangements
in place)
T T ©
o o o
'g 5 " o 'g 5 0w o 'g ‘G 0w o
2|8 |85 e |8 |85 e |8 |85
S E |63 5 E |68 5 |E |68
L o : L 1M [ (xD) : : L [
We are currently engaging Ongoing meetings and Head of
with all managers and engagement with services Assets and
services associated with involved in the office move. | Transportation

Connah’s Quay offices decant
to ensure they understand the
need to change the way we
work to create efficiencies,
change the culture and protect
front line services. Meetings

been undertaken with LM l LM
individual teams to ensure
they fully

understand and engage with
the change programme.




0¢T obed

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

Slry Fflint
('E!En!o%h.ire

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the Responsible Trend (when all
no measures in risk actions are
place to control completed /

the risk) satisfactory
arrangements
in place)

f f 2
=|E |64 = | E |53 = | E
LM L M | @xy L [

Public Protection teams are To compile a lessons

relocating and consolidating learned log to inform future

their accommodation and are agile implementation

moving to agile working which

will see a 35% reduction in

their current floorspace. This

has been completed.

Development work is currently Further engagement Head of

being progressed relating to sessions with services to Assets and

the rationalisation of space be planned. Transportation

within County Hall

Work towards a decent of
phase 4.

Decant plans for Connah's Detailed project plan Head of

Quay are progressing with a completed. Actions Assets and

decant planned for 2014/15 on underway Transportation

completion of the Flintshire

Connects facility




TET abed

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

(‘."

Slry Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the Responsible Trend (when all
no measures in risk actions are
place to control completed /

the risk) satisfactory
arrangements
in place)
; ; ;
s | |88 s |8 B8 s B
=|E |64 = £ |63 = | E
L [ m L 1M | (LxD) L [
Teams are being supported Engagement sessions Head of
through IT and document ongoing Assets and
scanning initiatives which will Transportation
support office relocations and / Head of ICT
moves to agile working & Customer
Services
We are setting up areas within New hot desking facility Head of
County Hall where we will developed in County Hall. Assets and

demonstrate NWOW so that
staff can see what the NWOW
will look like and provide
feedback to shape the future
office environment.

Transportation




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 132



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

(."'.

APPENDIX 7

What we said we would do in 2013/14: -

Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG

What we did in 2013/14 —

We achieved our target of establishing two Flintshire Connects Centres by March 2014. The new centre opened to the public in Flint
during March 2014 and has already proved to be extremely popular for customers. The Flint Connects Centre is another example of
true partnership working and this is evidenced by the presence of Job Centre Plus and North Wales Police and the working
arrangements that have been introduced which are focussed on the customer. The new centre is modern and welcoming and anecdotal
customer feedback so far has been very positive. Formal customer feedback is being run as a campaign during May 2014.

ceT abed

Works are well advanced on the Connah’s Quay Flintshire Connects with a scheduled opening date of June, 2014.

Plans have been prepared for the Buckley Flintshire Connects facility which is scheduled to open in autumn 2014.

What went well —

¢ Achieved target opening date for Flintshire Connects - Flint.

e Successfully appointed a team of Customer Services Advisers and have agreed arrangements for the transferring of staffing
budget with the new recruits.

e Successfully appointed a Team Leader — Flintshire Connects to manage the day to day operations of all the centres and develop
new services available through Connects.

o Established good working relationships with partners from the offset and a joined up approach to developing working
arrangements.

¢ Footfall at Flintshire Connects - Holywell exceeding the projected target.




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(‘."

What did not go so well — N/A

Achievement will be measured through:
e The opening and scale of use of the Flintshire Connects centres.
e Customer feedback on Flintshire Connects.

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Head of ICT & Customer Services)
Develop a customer feedback strategy for Flintshire Connects — January 2014.

2012/13

2016/17

Year

y¢£T obed

Services

Achievement Measures Le_ad Baseline A Aspirational End FEUEMIEEE Trend
Officer Target RAG
Data Target Outturn
Head of ICT 2 5 Connects 2
The opening of new Flintshire & Customer | 1 (as at )
Connects Centres Services 1/4/13) Connects | Offices by | Connects Improved
' Offices 2016 Offices
Head of ICT (bgtSV\j:en
Scale of use of all Flintshire & Cus’gomer 1113and | 17,000 70.000 43,656 Improved
Connects Centres (footfall). Services 31/3/13)
Head of ICT
Customer satisfaction rating. & Customer n/a 100% 100% 100% N/A




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

(."

S||:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — How we can ensure the investment to further improve access to our services.

GeT obed

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible | Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /

the risk) satisfactory
arrangements in
place)
B I ?
.'g t; " o 'g t’; 0w o 'g t’; 0w o
T| 8 |45 TS |85 T |8 |85
5| E |oa 3 |E |oa 5 | E | &0
L [ | (Lx1) L 1 L [ [ (LxD)
¢ Project management ¢ Work towards delivery of all Head of
arrangements in place which front line services from Housing /
include representation from Flintshire Connects Centres Head of
all partners. across the county. ICT &
Customer
e Funding secured. o Apply a consistent approach Services
to service delivery at all
¢ Application of lessons centres.
learned from implementation
of first Flintshire Connects in e Encourage customers to use
H|H Holywell. L |L the self service facilities — L | L
available.
e Customer satisfaction form
available at each centre. ¢ Joined up approach to public
service delivery in
e Focussed customer communities.
satisfaction survey to be
undertaken during may e Further development of
2014. methods of gathering and
learning from customer
feedback.




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

(‘."

Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — How the Council adjusts its processes and practices to support Flintshire Connects and the increased use of self-

o¢T obed

service.

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /

the risk) satisfactory
arrangements in
place)
T e T
o o o
'8 "5 »n o '8 t; o '8 t; o
s & E8 s | £ |45 s |8 88
T E |on 3 |E |6a T | E |on
(L) [ (M | (Lx]) (L) | | (Lx1) (L) [ (M | (Lx1)
¢ Meetings held with service ¢ Continuous monitoring of Head of ICT
managers to discuss channel shift performance | & Customer
opportunities for changing and use of Flintshire Services
ways of working alongside Connects centres.
the channel shift agenda.
e Prioritise those services e Training of Flintshire
that have the potential to Connects staff to the
be provided from Flintshire required standard to
Connects centres. support new services. —
H|H . M| M| A PP L |L
¢ Transfer of services to
Flintshire Connects e Customer Services
centres. representative to be
¢ Flintshire Connects staff involved in all projects &
actively encouraging initiatives that impact the
customers to use the self- customer.
serve facilities available.
¢ Face to face payments to ¢ Continuous encouragement
be reduced at Connects of customers to use




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

/€T abed

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /

the risk) satisfactory
arrangements in
place)
o T o
o o o
2138 | o 2 1% |oo 2135 | oo
= [ = =
2|8 | 8¢ ¢ |8 |85 ¢ |8 |85
4 S S 4 S
S| E |00 5 | E |58 5 |E |00
L [ | (Lx1) L 1M | (Lx) L 1M | (LxD)

centres and customers
encouraged to use
methods of payments other
than cash.

¢ Flintshire Connects staff
trained to support
customers to use digital
services.

¢ Face to face payments to
be reduced at Connects
centres and customers
encouraged to use
methods of payments other
than cash.

alternative methods of
payments.

e Applying new systems into
the Flintshire Connects
centres.

e [ntroduction of Cash/Card
payment machines
wherever feasible.




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

(."

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Ensuring a positive public response to the changing ways our services can be accessed

8¢T obed

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /

the risk) satisfactory
arrangements in
place)
© T ©
o o o
'g ‘G 0 o 'g 5 0w o 'g ‘5 0w o
2|8 |85 e |8 |85 ° 8 | 8¢
= E |68 5 | E |64 = | E |63
(L) | (1) | (LxI) L 1o L M | (Lx)
e Customer Satisfaction form e Encourage customers to Head of ICT
available at Flintshire provide feedback. & Customer
Connects - Holywell. Services
¢ Publishing news relating to ¢ Monitor and report on
new Flintshire Connects feedback.
centres.
¢ Report on number of e Engage with customers to
H| H visitors to Flintshire L | L improve service delivery. — L L
Connects centres and
trends. e Learn from customer
feedback.
e Publish successes relating
to Flintshire Connects.




Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

(."

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

6ET abed

What we did in 2013/14 -

The Council's new website went live on 1 October; new Content Management System (CMS) technology will enable the Channel Shift
project to move forward with its plan to increase the number of transactional services provided online. A 'digital workshop' will be held to
benchmark the Council's position against key principles set out in the Society of IT Management (Socitm) "Better with Less" report which
was recently published and sets out a set of principals, action and best practice for successful digital services. The facility to apply online
for school admissions is a priority and will be taken forward. A mobile version of the website has been launched which will provide a
better customer experience for those using smart phones and tablets.

Since early 2014 we have been undertaking a post implementation review of the new website taking account of feedback received. The
Socitm Better Connected report and other benchmarking information. We will be holding some sessions with user groups as part of the
review process to include customers, employees and Members. This will include a session with the Chief Officers team.

As the new website is responsive to the type of device it is accessed through it has not been not possible to monitor customer feedback.
This data has previously been provided by SOCITM through their website take up service however this is not available for responsive
sites.

The use of Twitter has increased significantly with the number of followers of the Flintshire account over 6,000. The Customer Services
team monitor the Twitter account and respond as necessary. Twitter is being used to provide information to followers and is becoming a
very effective way to communicate instantly with customers (e.g. during periods of severe weather) and resolve simple issues.

What went well —
e Launch of new website by end of September 2013 to improve accessibility, to enable access to the website via mobile
technology, to avoid excessive annual maintenance charges for the old site.
Reduction of content that was no longer relevant or not customer focussed.
e Social media presence has improved via the use of Twitter.




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

F

Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

0T obed

What did not go so well -

e Technical problems with the website particularly during the first 2 months of operation.
¢ A reduced rating in the annual “Better Connected” report published the Society of IT Management which benchmarks local

government websites. (the assessment coincided with the launch of the new website).
¢ Mixed feedback from customers on the look and feel of the website and the content.

Achievement will be measured through:
e Scale and take-up of the new digital services

e Customer feedback

2012/13 2016/17
Achievement Measures (I)'fef;ir Baseline Z.P:ry:: Aspirational Ygﬁ:tﬁrnnd Perf;%ance Trend
Data 9 Target
c?icg:]?tfl 22?\/22:(%% °ZF'$‘?SE§¥Z,> Head of ICT
' & Customer | 1,459,283 | 1,500,000 | 2,000,000 |2,001,881 Improved
per annum. Services
Customer feedback
- Satisfied with visit to n/a
website. Head of ICT | 73.3% | 80% 85% information
& Customer ' n/a not available N/A
- Successfully found what Services 73 549 80% 85% for new
they were looking for. SO ° ° website.




Improvement Plan Progress

Year End 2013/14

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

T T abed

Risk to be managed — Ensuring our customers can access our digital services

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements in Net Score Future Actions and / or Arrangement Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are place to control the risk (as it is now) to control the risk Responsible | Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /

the risk) satisfactory
arrangements in
place)

© T T
o o ]
'g ‘G [ ) 'g 5 0 o 'g ‘5 o
2|8 |85 e |3 |85 e |8 |85
S| E |64 5 | E |64 = | E |64
L [ | (Lx1) L 1M [ (LxD) L 1M [ (LxD)

Availability of self service facilities ¢ Continued monitoring of customer | Head of

at Flintshire Connects centres. usage and feedback. ICT &

Customer

Review of current website content e Increased availability of new Services

to ensure that only customer digital services allowing customer

focussed content is available. to ‘self-serve’.

New website to be simple, easy to ¢ Regular refresh of website based

use, and accessible and customer on customer contact and current

focussed. issues.
H|H L | L “— L | L

New website technology will allow ¢ Proactive rather than reactive

improved digital services. website.

Ongoing promotion of new website. o Customer Services resource

dedicated to monitoring website

Launch of mobile app. content.

Website assessment to be ¢ Analysis of website usage

undertaken to include accessibility. statistics.




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(.'

Zv1 abed

Outcome RAG

Progress Status Progress RAG

What we did in 2013/14 -

Flintshire’s bilingual mobile app was launched in October 2013. The App allows customers to contact the Council on Apple, Android and
Blackberry devices. Flintshire is the first council in Wales to offer a fully bilingual mobile app available for use across a range of mobile
devices.

Customers now have the choice to access council services whilst on the move at a time and place convenient to them. Following an
initial 'settling in period' the app is now being promoted through a range of channels.

Customer Services are dealing with incoming enquiries from the app and the intention is to develop the app further with integration to
back office systems and the facility for customers to make on-line payments.

A marketing plan has been prepared to promote the app and encourage customers to contact us using this facility.

Note - The take up figure quoted is for those that have downloaded and registered to use the app. The actual number of downloads is
likely to be higher as it can be used without registering. We report on the number of enquiries received via the app however the app also
provides information about events, news, find my bin day, etc and we don’t currently have the data to show the full amount of usage of
these features which can be accessed by registered and non registered users.

What went well —
e Mobile App was launched at the same time as the new website.
e Simple to use and fully bilingual.

What did not go so well —
e Take up (i.e. download and registration) of the App by customers has been slow




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

F

e Launch of the App.

e Customer feedback.

Achievement will be measured through:

e Scale and take-up of Flintshire’s mobile applications.

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer —-Head of ICT & Customer Services)
Mobile “App” implemented September 2013.

Strategy to be developed to include baseline and target measurements and customer feedback strategy — January 2014.

2012/13 2016/17 Year
Achievement Measures Le_ad Baseline AU Aspirational End FEGURIENTES Trend
Officer Target RAG
Data Target Outturn
Head of ICT
Take-up of Flintshire’s Mobile & Customer To be To be
Q-? App - See note above. Services n/a determined | determined 360 N/A N/A
Q
C,i No. of enquiries received via the | Head of ICT
| mobile app. & Customer To be To be
w Services n/a determined | determined 516 N/A N/A
Customer feedback Head of ICT
Sat|§f|ed with mobile app & Cus’gomer n/a To b_e To b_e Not N/A N/A
service. Services determined | determined | available




S||:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

(."

Outcome RAG

Progress Status

What we did in 2013/14 —

A new Customer Service Policy is being prepared for consultation which sets out customer service standards and guidelines for staff to
follow. This will replace the existing policy and assist in the development of a consistent approach to customer service across the
organisation. This is due to be considered by the Chief Office team prior to approval by Cabinet in September.

Progress RAG

Since the last update in January, the Customer Service Award training has successfully been undertaken by 100 Leisure Services
employees. The feedback from employees is positive with many embracing the opportunity to develop further by enrolling on to a
Customer Service NVQ framework with Coleg Cambria. Leisure Services brings the total number of accredited Customer Service
Award workbooks to four (Housing, Environment, Streetscene) with a fifth workbook now being launched in Children’s Services.

226 employees have successfully completed the Award to date, each receiving the nationally recognised OCR (Oxford Cambridge RSA)
Customer Service qualification. This vocationally related, credit-based qualification provides valuable opportunities for employees to
develop their skills, gain underpinning knowledge and understanding and demonstrate competence in their place of work.

v T obed

Continuing its successful partnership with Coleg Cambria, Customer Services is expecting to develop the sixth workbook for Adult
Services in September. Following the success of Customer Service training at Flintshire, Coleg Cambria has recently developed a
similar programme for Denbighshire County Council.

What went well —
¢ New customer service policy and standards drafted
e 226 employees undertaken Customer Service Award training.
e Customer Service Award training adopted by neighbouring Council.
e Excellent example of partnership working between Flintshire and Coleg Cambria.

What did not go so well — N/A




G T abed

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 2013/14

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

F

COUNTY COUNCIL

Achievement will be measured through:

e Endorsement of the improved Customer Services Standards.
Employee training and achievement.

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer —-Head of ICT & Customer Services)
Endorsement of the improved Customer Service Policy and Standards — September 2014.
Further development of employee training programme — September 2014.




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 146



Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 13/14

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(."'.

APPENDIX 8

We said in 2013/14 that we would: -

Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG

What we did in 2013/14 — Full agreement has been reached to a new Pay and Grading model under Single Status. Following a
successful ‘yes’ vote in a ballot of union members in April 2014, an implementation date of 1 June 2014 will be achieved.

/T abed

What went well - The size and scale of the changes required to achieve a new Pay and Grading model demanded significant
involvement from all the key stakeholders including the management, unions and members. There has been a high level of commitment
from all parties to achieve the Agreement balancing the needs of the employees with affordability. The focus on Programme planning,
communication to employees and the establishing of a dedicated help line to answer queries from employees are all areas which have
gone well.

What did not go so well — At the point of confirming the new pay and grading results, an opportunity to appeal the result was provided.
These appeals and additional maintenance requests will be completed by the end of August therefore there will be some employees
potentially having grade and pay adjustments after 1 June implementation date.

Achievement will be measured through:
¢ Implementation of an affordable, legal, acceptable and workable Single Status Agreement which has been built into the medium-
term financial plan.

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:(Lead Officer — Head of HR and OD)

Implement the Single Status agreement by 1 June 2014.

(The original effective and implementation date of 1 April 2014 was delayed as a direct result of the recognised Trade Unions not balloting
their members on the content of the agreement in January 2014, as set out in the initial project plan. The ballot was completed in March
and confirmation of a ‘yes’ vote was announced).




S||:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 13/14

(."

Risk to be managed — How the Single Status Agreement and modernised terms and conditions are paid for in the long term with reduced
financial resources

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /
the risk) satisfactory
arrangements in
place)
B I ?
.'g t; »n o 'g t’; o 'g t’; o
2|3 |86 e |8 | 8¢ c 8 | 85
g-? 5| E |oa 5 |E |oa 5 | E |oa
Q| (L) | () |(Lx) L [m L | | (Lx)
® The Governance The revised governance
'_; arrangements for Single arrangements for Single Head of HR
(0] Status have been revised and Status have been effectively & OD/
provide robust arrangements implemented resulting in Head of
for monitoring progress, effective monitoring, decision Legal and
providing direction, making making and problem Democratic
key decisions and managing resolution on a weekly basis Services
risk which, together with the through the Executive Group
H|H appropriate resources and MM and Programme Board. l Ll L
project management support,
will enable timeframes to be The three tests of legality,
met for agreement and workability and affordability
implementation. have all been met through the
The Council has a Single Single Status Agreement
Status / Equal Pay Reserve
which will pay for 'one off'
costs for Single Status e.g.
pay protection and will




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 13/14

(.'

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

year 3. The estimated
ongoing cost of the Single
Status pay bill is included in
the Council's MTFP. The
Council are committed to
agreeing a set of pay
arrangements that meet the
three tests of legality,
acceptability and affordability,
thereby working towards a set
of sustainable arrangements.

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /
the risk) satisfactory
arrangements in
place)
© T ©
o o o
'g t; 0 o 'g 5 0w o 'g ‘5 " o
2|8 |85 e |8 |85 e |8 |85
S| E |64 5| E |64 5 |E |68
L [ | (Lx1) L 1M L 1M | (LxD)
contribute to the cost of
settling issued Equal Pay
ny claims. The intention is to
g pay for at least two years of
o) buffering to allow the Council
= to make provision for the
@ increase in the pay bill from




Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 13/14

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(.'

Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG

0GT abed

What we did in 2013/14 — the Council has gained agreement to a modernised set of terms and conditions of employment which will be
implemented on the 1 June 2014.

What went well
Co-operation of management and union colleagues with a joint aim at achieving agreement to the terms and conditions of employment.

What did not go so well
e Time consuming and complex analysis and revision of employment data to provide a robust basis for amending pay and grades
for employees which then led to a delay in the implementation date.

Achievement will be measured through:
¢ Improved cost and flexibility of services e.g. extending service hours does not increase the service operating costs.

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans: (Lead Officer — Head of HR and OD)
Agreement of a modernised set of terms and conditions of employment — October 2013




Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 13/14

(‘."

Risk to be managed — Employee / TU and organisational drive and commitment to work more flexibly / to extend opening hours:
e Gain agreement of the council as the employer, the workforce and the Trade Union to the Single Status agreement and
modernised terms and conditions of employment
e Ballot agreement by the workforce and the Trade Union to the Single Status agreement and modernised terms and conditions of

employment
[ J
Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements in place to Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk | Responsible | Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
place to control completed /
the risk) satisfactory
arrangements in
place)
3 8 3
U 2 |x 2 | s 2 |35
V= |5 (g8 = | &8 | a¢ = |8 |28
Ql L | e o9 o o o9 g < o9
o5 |E |6a 3 | E |60 5 |E |60
cHn L [ | (Lx) _ : L M | @xny _ L [ | (x)
hat The negotiations relating to both pay Negotiations have been Head of
and terms and conditions are focusing completed. A revised HR & OD/
on achieving a legal, acceptable and flexible working and agile Heads of
affordable agreement that is workable working policy has been Service
in practice. In finalising the agreed at Cabinet for
agreement, the costs for the implementation by the end
organisation and for individual of 2014. Detailed
H| H services is being considered. L | L implementation planning l L | L
supported with employee
Services are actively encouraged to communication and
extend opening hours and to work in a manager training in
more flexible / agile manner driven by adopting the new ways of
large scale programmes such as working will be required to
Assets Programme. achieve success and
reduce the risk further




Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
Year End 13/14

(."'.

Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG A

What we did in 2013/14 —
A settlement strategy has been agreed to resolve and settle potential equal pay claims. Implementation and signing of COT 3
agreements by every employee will commence in June 2014 with an aim to complete these by August 2014.

What went well —
Joint working with management, legal advisers, unions and ACAS.

What did not go so well —

The requirement for every employee to sign a COT 3 to accept the new terms and conditions and jointly agree to waive any further
equal pay claim will require detailed planning and implementation over a 6 week period. The timing of which runs in parallel to the
changes to the new pay and grading model taking effect on the 1 June.

ZST obed

Achievement will be measured through:
e Meeting any liability for equal pay claims.

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:(Lead Officer — Head of HR and OD)
Agreement of equal pay strategy — between October 2013 — June 2014




Year End 13/14

Improvement Plan Progress

(‘."

Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Negotiating an affordable settlement rate for issued claims and meeting all settlement costs within defined funding

€GT abed

range.
Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible Trend (when all
no measures in actions are
completed /

place to control

satisfactory

the risk)
arrangements in
place)
T T T
o o o
£18 |ge £ 1% g0 £ 135 |ae
) S oo Q o o0 o o o0
SE |68 5| E |68 5 | E |68
L) [ | (Lxi) L [ | (Lx) L [ | (LxI)
Regular legal advice sought Negotiations are completed, Head of HR
from Council's legal advisers ACAS have been engaged to & OD/
to ensure that settlement support employees during the Heads of
strategy represents value for process of signing their COT Service
H|H money for the.CouncH and is MM A 3 during a series of. . Ll L
comparable with the most presentations and signing l
competitive settlement rates days through June, July and
achieved by other councils August




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 154



FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Agenda Item 7

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: WEDNESDAY 30 JULY 2014

REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER, PEOPLE AND RESOURCES

SUBJECT: REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 201314
(OUTTURN) AND CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2013/14
OUTTURN

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01

2.00

2.01

3.00

3.01

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

To provide members with the Revenue Budget monitoring 2013/14
and Capital Programme 2013/14 reports as at Outturn.

BACKGROUND

The Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Outturn) and Capital
Programme 2013/14 (Outturn) are presented to Cabinet in the same
cycle as the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee.
Copies of the reports are attached as Appendix A and Appendix B to

this report.
CONSIDERATIONS
Members are asked to note the report.

RECOMMENDATIONS

As set out in the reports.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

As set out in the report.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None

Page 155



9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None

APPENDICES

Appendix A - Revenue Monitoring 2013/14 (Outturn) report.
Appendix B — Capital Programme 2013/14 (Outturn) report.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: (01352) 702287
Email: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 156



Appendix A

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY, 15 JULY 2014

REPORT BY: CORPORATE FINANCE MANAGER

SUBJECT: REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2013/14
(OUTTURN)

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To inform Members of the Council Fund and the Housing Revenue Account Outturn
for 2013/14 (subject to audit) and the impact on the respective level of reserves at
31 March 2013/14 which will be reported to Audit Committee on 16 July 2014,

1.02 INDEX OF CONTENTS

Section 2 | Executive Summary

Para 3.01 | Council Fund Summary Table

Para 3.04 | Overview of the Year

Section 4 | Non Standard Inflation

Section 5 | Unearmarked Reserves

Section 6 | Housing Revenue Account

Appendix 1 | Council Fund Movement of Variances from Month 12
Appendix 2 | Community Services — Variances Summary
Appendix 3 | Environment — Variances Summary

Appendix 4 | Lifelong Learning — Variances Summary

Appendix 5 | Corporate Services — Variances Summary
Appendix 6 | Central & Corporate Services — Variances Summary
Appendix 7 | Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves Summary
Appendix 8 | Housing Revenue Account — Variances Summary
Appendix 9 | Achievement of Efficiencies Summary

2.00 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The year end position at outturn is as follows:
Council Fund

e Netin year expenditure is £3.387m less than budget.
e Contingency Reserve balance as at 31 March of £5.328m

Page 157



Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

e Net in year expenditure is £0.229m less than budget.
e Closing balance as at 31 March of £1.662m

CONSIDERATIONS

3.01 The table below shows a final outturn positive variation of expenditure against

budget of £3.387m
Original Revised In-Year Over /
TOTAL EXPENDITURE AND Budget | 5 4get (Under) spend
INCOME
Month Outturn
12
£m £m £m £m
DIRECTORATES (Service Groups)
Services for Adults 45.642 44.485 (1.434) (1.413)
Services for Children 11.906 12.144 1.150 1.128
Housing Services 1.800 1.746 (0.281) (0.281)
Development & Resources 1.688 1.628 0.013 0.010
TOTAL : COMMUNITY SERVICES 61.036 60.003 (0.552) (0.556)
Assets and Transportation 6.015 5.139 (0.143) (0.145)
Planning 1.708 1.717 (0.039) (0.039)
Public Protection 3.455 3.465 (0.076) (0.076)
Regeneration 0.715 0.705 0.027 0.027
Streetscene 19.320 20.005 0.306 0.306
Management, Support &
Performance 1.088 1.076 (0.030) (0.030)
TOTAL : ENVIRONMENT 32.301 32.107 0.045 0.043
Culture & Leisure 6.876 6.363 0.279 0.280
Inclusion Services 14.058 13.331 0.080 0.081
Primary School Services 43.374 43.723 (0.174) (0.174)
Secondary School Services 36.638 37.725 0.003 0.000
Development & Resources 12.118 12.310 (0.264) (0.264)
TOTAL : LIFELONG LEARNING 113.064 | 113.452 (0.076) (0.077)
Chief Executive 2.356 2.303 (0.135) (0.135)
Finance 14.265 14.225 (1.259) (1.258)
HR & OD 2.427 2.749 (0.041) (0.041)
ICT & Customer Services 4.922 5.048 (0.115) (0.115)
Legal & Democratic Services 3.145 3.142 (0.146) (0.146)
TOTAL : CORPORATE SERVICES 27.115 27.467 (1.696) (1.695)
TOTAL DIRECTORATES 233.516 | 233.029 (2.279) (2.285)
Central and Corporate Finance 26.236 26.723 (0.873) (1.102)
Total 259.752 | 259.752 (3.152) (3.387)

The original budget column reflects the budget approved by Council on 1 March
2013. The revised budget column reflects the in year virements which have been
approved in compliance with Financial Procedure rules.

3.02

Page 158



3.03

3.04

3.06

3.06

3.07

3.08

3.09

3.10

3.11

The significant in year variances at final outturn are detailed in Appendices 2 — 6
(Council Fund) and Appendix 8 (HRA). The significant changes for the Council
Fund from Month 12 are detailed in Appendix 1.

BRIEF OVERVIEW OF THE YEAR

The early projections as at Month 3 for the Council Fund was a positive budget
variation with net expenditure forecast to be £2.065m less than budget.

A review was undertaken to analyse service trends and forecasts in key areas.
Following this review, it was identified within Social Services for Adults, that there
were projected savings of £1.670m and as a result in-year budgets were reduced.
As part of this, additional recurring savings of £1.185m were identified and have
been included as future budget efficiency within the 2014/15 budget.

As a result of the overall review of Community Services, a budget pressure of
£0.250m was identified within the Professional Support budget (Children’s
Services) due to the increase in the demand for statutory child care support an
additional base budget was allocated to this service.

Following the period of severe weather in March 2013 a delegated powers authority
was approved in May for the recovery cost expenditure associated with this event.
An initial allocation of £0.518m was ring fenced to be met from the contingency
reserve to finance these costs. The actual severe weather costs were £0.473m, and
this has been allocated to the appropriate Council Fund service account at the end
of the financial year.

During the year there was a significant change in the projected costs for Out of
County placements. In the early part of the year the projected position reflected an
underspend of £0.755m; although by Month 8 costs had increased and there was a
projected overspend of £0.452m with the final outturn position being a £0.646m
overspend. Out of County placements are demand led and costs are dependent on
service user need, many of these placements are expensive given the severity of
need. The numbers of these young people change throughout the year and these
changes significantly affected projected expenditure.

In 2013, along with its strategic partners, the Council intervened in relation to the
former chemical plant in Sandycroft (Euticals Ltd). At Month 5 the costs were
initially estimated at £0.400m, however this figure was revised later in the year to
£0.300m and the actual expenditure incurred within 2013/14 was £0.288m.

The projected under spend increased in Month 9 due to the accounting treatment of
current year income from Deeside Power (£0.200m). In Lifelong Learning the
projected under spend on Primary School Services increased by £0.135m primarily
relating to the reduced demand for Early Entitlement services and there was
additional one off windfall income (£0.243m) which was received from the Welsh
Government in respect of the First Steps Improvement Package.

In the latter part of the year, the positive movement in the variance was due to in
part an increase in the underspend within Community Services (£0.344m) which

Page 159



3.12

3.13

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

relates to a number of factors including additional income from charging clients for
care within residential services through charges on their property (£0.199m) and
additional income from the Health Board (£0.046m) within Social Services for
Adults as well as lower than anticipated care costs for transition due to the timing of
clients entering the service.

Corporate Services (Finance) also reflected an overall improved position (£0.220m)
the majority of which related to the net impact of year end changes in relation to the
Revenues and Benefits Service, including the level of bad debt provision, subsidy
receivable and collection fund surplus. Within Central & Corporate Finance
additional rental income was received (£0.134m) together with various year end
accounting changes in relation to the Central Loans and Investment Account.

ACHIEVEMENT OF EFFICIENCES

The 2013/14 budget contains £5.331m of specific efficiencies and the table below
summarises the final position in relation to the achievement of these items. The
analysis shows that £4.213m (79%) was  achieved resulting in a net
underachievement of £1.118m. Full details are shown in Appendix 9.

Valued of
Value of . (Under) Over
Status of Efficiency Budgeted Epfz?é?:’t‘id Achievement
Efficiency £m y £m
£m
Already Achieved 3.454 3.454 0.000
Expected to be Achieved 0.451 0.451 0.000
Achievable in Part 0.516 0.308 (0.208)
Not Achievable 0.910 0.000 (0.910)
Total 5.331 4213 (1.118)

NON STANDARD INFLATION

The 2013/14 budget included amounts for non-standard inflation for elements
where costs were likely to increase by more than the standard rate of inflation.
During the year these amounts have been held centrally until the additional
requirement could be demonstrated. The final position in relation to these elements
is detailed below:

£0.255m in respect of Energy for Street Lighting

£0.161m in respect of Energy (electricity and gas for property)
£0.187m in respect of Fuel

£0.141m in respect of Food

An amount of £0.036m was not allocated and forms part of the underspend within
Central & Corporate.

UNEARMARKED RESERVES

The 2012/13 final outturn reported to Cabinet on 16 July showed unearmarked
reserves at 31 July 2013 (above the base level of £5.564m) of £3.409m after taking

Page 160



5.02

5.03

5.04

6.00

6.01

6.02

6.03

6.04

6.05

into account a commitment in 2013/14 for use of £0.297m to meet one-off time
limited costs. In July, Cabinet allocated £0.250m to the Winter maintenance
reserve, bringing the level in the reserve to £3.159m.

In accordance with International Accounting Standards (IAS 19), any known costs
that are associated with termination benefits in relation to the workforce efficiencies
must be accounted for in the current financial year. The Senior Management phase
1 meets the criteria for this requirement due to its advanced stage. A budget
provision has been made in the 2014/15 budget for the exit costs associated with
this. However to meet the requirements of IAS 19 and to ensure this is accounted
for correctly; this is being made from contingency reserve in 2013/14, but will be
repaid in 2014/15 from the budgeted allocation.

Appendix 7 details the movement in-year on unearmarked reserves and the level of
contingency sum available. As a result of these movements the final level of
Contingency Reserve as at the end of March 2014 is £5.328m. This amount will be
increased to £6.073m in 2014/15 when the exit costs provision in relation to phase
1 of the senior management review are repaid to the reserve after the need to
account for these costs in 2013/14 as reported in the month 12 report.

When the 2014/15 budget was set it was estimated that an amount of £3.7m would
be available to contribute to the Investment Strategy. It is recommended that the
additional amount of £2.373m be held in the Contingency Reserve and its use
considered for in-year and future use in relation to investment in organisational
change in the context of the MTFP.

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT

On 19 February 2013, the Council approved a Housing Revenue Account (HRA)
budget for 2013/14 of £28.259m. The budget provided for a closing balance of
£0.903m, which at 3.2% of total expenditure satisfies the prudent approach of
ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

The 2012/13 final outturn reported to Cabinet on 16 July 2013 showed a closing
balance at the end of 2012/13 of £1.931m which was £0.861m more than when the
2013/14 budget was set. This had the effect of increasing the opening balance for
2013/14 by the same amount.

The final outturn for the HRA is an underspend of £0.229m which results in a final
closing balance (subject to audit) at 31 March of £1.662m which at 5.81% of the
total expenditure exceeds the recommended minimum level of 3%.

BRIEF OVERVIEW OF YEAR

The 2013/14 HRA budget provided a total revenue contribution of £5.942m towards
the funding of capital expenditure (CERA) an increase of £1.250m on the previous
year.

As detailed in this report, the final position is a surplus of £1.662m. The Council

Page 161



6.06

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

anticipated an opening balance of £1.545m in the HRA budget 2013/14 approved at
Council on the 18" February 2014 and therefore accounted for these additional
funds within the budget creating additional spend on Welsh Housing Quality
Standard works (WHQS). The remaining balance of £0.117m is proposed also to
be utilised towards additional investment in meeting the WHQS.

The continued improvement in the financial management of the HRA during
2013/14 has helped to enable delivery of the following service developments and
improvements.

Additional funding for WHQS delivery plan.

Voids- turn around 31 days (59 days for majors)
Arrears, 25k less at week 41 than same week last year
Repairs- all categories out performing target

99.5% of properties with gas safety certificate

ASB successes and service improvement

Tenant satisfaction improved from 74% to 81%
Extended tenant involvement

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are recommended to:-
a) Note the overall report

b) Note the Council Fund Contingency Sum available as at 31%' March 2014 (para
5.03)

c) Note the final level of balances on the Housing Revenue Account (para 6.03)
d) Approve that the additional contingency sum of £2.373m be held and its use
considered for in-year and future use in relation to investment in organisational

change in the context of the MTFP (para 5.04)

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

As set out in the report.

ANTIPOVERTY IMPACT

None

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None

Page 162



12.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

12.01 None

13.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED

13.01 None

14.00 CONSULTATON UNDERTAKEN

14.01 None
15.00 APPENDICES

15.01 Council Fund — Movement in Variances from Month 12 — Appendix 1
Council Fund Variances — Appendices 2 — 6
Council Fund Movement on Unearmarked Reserves — Appendix 7
Housing Revenue Account Variances — Appendix 8
Achievement of Efficiencies — Appendix 9

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: (01352) 702287
Email: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 163



Page 164



COUNCIL FUND - REVENUE BUDGET 2013/14

wn FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
FSlryFﬂmt
Flintshire Budget Monitoring (Outturn)
Summary of Movement from Month 12
Month 12

Service Directorates
Central and Corporate Finance
Variance as per Cabinet Report

Outturn

Service Directorates

Central and Corporate Finance
Variance as per Directorate Returns

Change Requiring Explanation

Community Services
Services For Adults
e Disability Services (Resources & Regulated Services) - accrual for
refund of duplicated recharge to Health Board for a joint funded

e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m for Services for Adults
Subtotal: Services for Adults

Development & Resources
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m
Subtotal: Development & Resources

Services For Childrens
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m
Subtotal: Services For Childrens

Total: Community Services

Page 165

Appendix 1

£m £m
(2.279)
(0.873)
(3.152)
(2.285)
(1.102)
(3.387)
(0.235)
0.027
(0.006)
0.021
(0.003)
(0.003)
(0.022)
(0.022)
(0.004)



Environment

Assets & Transportation

Appendix 1

e Other minor changes of less than £0.010m (0.002)
Subtotal: Assets & Transportation (0.002)
Total: Environment (0.002)
Lifelong Learning
Culture & Leisure 0.001
Libraries, Culture & Heritage - minor variances 0.001
Subtotal: Culture & Leisure
Inclusion Services
e Inclusion & Behaviour Services - minor variances due to rounding (0.001)
e Out of County - minor variances due to rounding 0.002
Subtotal: Inclusion Services 0.001
Secondary School Services
Secondary School Services - minor variances due to rounding (0.003)
Subtotal: Secondary School Services (0.003)
Total: Lifelong Learning (0.001)
Corporate Services
e Finance - minor variances 0.001
0.001
Central & Corporate Services
e Support Services - Additional Income, pension fund recharge (0.229)
(0.229)
Total Changes (0.235)

Page 166



‘puadsiano ay) ssaippe
0} Aem ajeudoidde jsow
ay} sujuus}ap 0} palinbai yiom

Jayuny 30IAI9G [enuopIsoy

‘uojesijeuone.
196pnq ui pe)snipe pusdsiapun

80)/Jag uoilepodsuel] jual)

Jeak

N ay) ybnoayy Aem ped
Buteq Ayjioey ayy jo buuado ayy
0} anp uasue sey pue BuLunoas
uou pue Jjo-auo si jsuiebe

‘awooul (WES0'03)

yieaH pue (WG 03) al Aq 1esyo
(#+0°03) seoias pue salddns jeuonippe
pue (wego'03) sisoo sasiwaud jeuonippe
(wge L 03) 48092 Jjejs ainsus 0} pasu

ayy 0} anp (w/90"03) SIAISS [eRUSPISSY
~8snoy-uj uiypm puadsiano pajosfosd

e Aq j19syo ale spuadsiapun asay|
spuadsiapun Jouiw Jayjo

snid - (wgHo 03) selouedea 0} anp Afisow
(w60°03) puadsiepun Sa3IAIBS Aeq
*S8I0UBIEBA JJels 0} sajelal (WyED 03)
puadsiapun 33iA185 uoljepocdsuel] Jual)
‘siapinosd

aled 10}0as Juspuadapu) pue jusws|qeal
Jo asn uajealb o} anp (wzgo 03)
puadsiapun 3187 AJeliuoq asnoy-uj
Jouea|g sA|7 uo puadsiano WG00'03

e ss9| ‘Aypoey oY) Buuado u) Aejap

feniul ue 0} anp st (WLGg"03) aulwser

(yuawajgeay pue
ayeju|) saoneg
pajeinbay

¢ XIONIddV

pusdsiapun ay | 5180 enxg| sA|] uo puadsiapun pajoslold 8ie) BNX3|(9v¥'0)  |(vwv'0)  |996'% 0L¥'S pue sa0Inosay
‘Yj|esH woJy paianooal ale (Wgeo°03)
S]S00 9say | "Wea | uonuaslauj sisu) (Juawsjgeay
ay} ui Buuanod J8XJONA [e120S |endsoH pue a)eju|) YoM
"Jo-auQ e 0} anp Apsows s) puadsiepun ayl [(€#0°0)  |(€v0°0)  [29€°0 ) [e120g [ejidsoH
S}NpY J0j SadIAIeg
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yyyuop
pasinbay uonoy aoueueA Jofepy jo esne) jsen adueue) wny¥no yebpng LIPS
: : : pejosfoid | pasiasy
aouelep
SIDIANIS ALINNWWOD Y1/€10Z WNRNQ jeulq

Page 167



‘Aiessadau
uanoud ji paisnipe pue mainsi

‘puewidp
a0 Ui sabueyo ay) 1988l Yoiym S0IAISS
abue) sy} ssasoe saoueuea bunesusdwod

18YJ0 sWwos ale alay] "¢ yuow
wouy pabueyoun sujewsas pue ‘uonoafosd
puadsiapun jau ay) uiyum wo L 03

¢ XION3ddV

iapun 1day aq jim asay | 10 Buiaes e 1o} sjunoooe siy| "yjesH (seoinueg

-suondwinsse Jualind uo paseq| pue HND4 usamiaq sabexoed papuny juiof Aungesiq)

s1 sabeyoed papuny Apuiof| jo maiaal & Jo Joedwi pajoadxa ay) 1asyo S9IIAIDG

uo yjeaH yum suonenobau ay) djay 0} 186pnq B sapnjoul 821AI8S SIY) pajejnbay

0} uoijejas ul puadsiapun ay] | pajou Aisnoinead sy - senlligesiq buiwea(€2y'0)  |(96€°0)  |6EESI GEL'SL pue 82inosay
PUBLWISP Jusij0 pasealdul 0} anp
(wgg0'03) puadsiano suoneldepe JOUlN <
*S}S02 2182 AJeljIoIWop
paseyoind o} anp (Wggp 03) puedsisno
0) pajosloud si euswaq 19suUQ Ape3 <
‘swes) "S}S0OO 19sn 32IAISS [euonippe O}
Ajeoo] ayy jo ped se Buiuiewal| anp (wop0'03) pusdsiepun o} pajoafoid
aoinues Adesay ) jeuonednaoQ ale s)S02 [eljuapisal paseyound <
ay} Ajuo yim BuipesH seolniag *S)S00 JOSN 8dIAISS [euolippe
AIpgesig ay uiyim umoys mou| o3 anp (wy60°03) puadsiano o) peyoalosd
ale syebpng wea) Ajljeso} ay) ale s)s0o Auey||iviwop peseyaind <
Jo ped se papnjoui Ajsnoinaud ‘sjsod jueoea
sjuswa|e |SAd 8y} Jo 1sop | 0} enp Asow (wggl03) puadsiapun o)

pajoadxa iayjabo) aie swea] AyE20T < (semeao)

‘MBIABI Japun desy S8dIAIBS 8jdoad J9pI0|(160°0)  [(1500)  |0EB'EL 188°EL swes | Ayjeso’

(w3) (w3) (w3z) (w3)
eJinbey] uot u i e wnpng 1ebpng
paiinbay uonoy asueyie/ Jofep jo esne) yse eJueLBA pejosfoid | pesiney LTIV TS
asueuep
SAJIAYIS ALINNININOD vLIELOZ WINRINQ jeuly

Page 168



¢ XIGN3ddVY

(seoiniag
Aupgesia)
S90IM9g
"MaiA8) Japun daa) s)soo Buyjejs u uoonpay|(280°0)  [(2800)  [e6¥°L 08S'L Agesig
-awiooul Juelb 19Y)0 |euoiippe awos
Aq jesyo ‘(ejdoad Buipoddng) "wgz0 03
10 awooul juelb jo jjejoys e pue (seo1M8S
‘(woz0'03) siuswAed Jsjsuel} (WHZ0'03) Aungesiq)
podsues {(wggo 03) siuawied Sa0INIRS
Aved payy ‘(wog0'03) sisod Aed yers Anigesia
*‘MaIAal Japun deay|| jsuiebe spuadsiano o} anp Ajisow st SIYLIELL0 €110 1L22°0 8G90 pue uonisued |
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
puo
peJinbey uogoy aoueue) Jofepy Jo esned) ise aoueueA wning 106png 99IAIBg
: 3 pajoofoid | pesinay
eoueuep
S3JIANIS ALINNWWOD PLIELOZ WINPNQO jeutd

Page 169



¢ XIAN3ddV

(@21nu8G asnsI
Qouelsqng
‘Aed ou yum asuasqge 2 yjesH
peaibe ue Gumojjoy uoljonpal 1sos Aed |{ejusyy) poddng
")j0-auQ| yo-auo e o0} anp (WSO 03) Apsow st siyL|(601°0) (601°0) 0¢.0 6¢8°0 |BU0ISS8}0.d
*SJUBIJ0 MBU 18Y)0 aWos
Buipnjoul sabeyoed aieo JUSLIND JO }S00
ay) sjoajjas Inqg Jaybiy aq alojaiay) pjnom
puadsiapun JuaLnd 8y a2iAISS 8y}
ojul Jusl siyy Bulusysuely ui Aejap e useq
sey aisy) ‘abexoed uonisuel) 3s02 ybiy e (e21n19G asnsIy
YIM |ENPIAIPUL UB JO YjeSH woJj Jajsuel) aoue)sqng
ay} jo uonejdadxa sy} 1o8jjel 0} £1.02 ? yiesH
ui eaJe sy} 0} peppe uaaq sey 19b6pnq |elus|y) @901MI8S
weSZ0'03 feuoiyppe uy ‘sabesoed Aeijoiwo(
"MaIABJ Jopun daa)|| 81e0 JuauNo U peseq s| puadsiapun sy 1|(S60°0) (560°0) 6550 YS90 pue jenuapisay
(sao1meg
(ws0003) s1sod sesiwaid Aunqesiq)
pue (Wgg|°03) s1soo Aed yejs Jsuiebe poddng
"Ma3IABl Japun daay) puadsiano ue 0} anp Ajlsow si si4y1i920°0 920°0 SLy°0 Z6E°0 anjelsiuIupy
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
b oW wnyng jebpng
pasinbay uoyoy eoueueA Jofep jo asne) jse asueueA pejoslosy | pesiney CRITVETS
aosueuep
S3JIANTS ALINNWNOD YL/EL0Z UINPNQ Jeuly

Page 170



_

(bev'1)  |ewL)  jzLoey |s8v'vy ‘lejoiqns

(eyebaibbe)

SaouUBLBA

‘JualINoal 8q 0} pajoadxa s)npy 404

10U INg MalAel 0} Bnuluod "S80UBLIBA JOUIW SNOLIBA((802°0) (zvz0) c6'E ¥SL'y $80IMI8G J8Yi0
‘UMOUNUN aIe sajep
ye)s Jo s)so09 jenuajod abels
siy} 1e ybnoyye sjuayo yyesH

|EJUSIA| [BUONIPPE JO SuOhEdIpUl (Amgesia

AJJes ale alay) se mou “VLELOZ Buiwean)

10} pessisp puE paJopisties uy sebeyoed aJe0 4o 1500 SloBYeH|EE00  |6200 11O 28y'0 | 1obpng aisuesod
usaq sey SadIAIes oM}
ay} uaamjaq }126pnq Buubie
-a1 Jo Aypqissod ay] ‘spynod

10 uosud woJ} 89110U HOYS e (010 BSNSI

SPUBWISP pPUB SIaqunu Jusio ; ;

ul sabueyo o} anp Ajjejon . SouBsgns

fenuajod - majaal sapun dasy) vLELOC 2 UljesH eluaiy)

ui sebeyoed a.e0 Jo 100 spoayay|(byL'0)  |(P¥L'0)  [19L°0 GOE0 j1o6png disualog

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Haon wnyno jobpng
paJinbey uopoy asueueA Jofep jJo esnen )seq aoueuep TV T
souepep pajoafoid | pasirsy

¢ XION3ddVv

S3DIAYUTS ALINNWWOD

YL/€L0Z WINRNQ jeuly

Page 171



€ XION3ddV

€100 0L0'0 8c9°L 82Z9°L ‘|eyoyqns
(syeba.b6e)
sadueueA
$82IN0SaY
"|JusLnoai aq 0} pajradxa © Juawdojara(y
JOU JNQ MBIABI 0} BNURUOD "saoueleA Joujwi snoueAl(g10°0)  |(1k200) €290 rv9°0 JBYI0
SJUBLUSSISSY
swooui juelb sjdoad Bupoddng jeloueul 4
pajebpnqun pue Aisuonels ‘aiempiey 9 SWalsAS
pue aiemyos | | uo spuadsiopun|(690°0)  |(690°0)  |SLO'L ¥80°L ssauisng
sjsod jueoen jo Juswubjjeay 00L°0 00L°0 0000 (001°0) jonuo) Aoueoep
$92Jn0say R Juawdojare(
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
tHUoW wnpng yebpng
paJinbay uoljoy aouenep Jofep jo esnen jse souBUBA 8oIAIvS
pejosfoid | posiaey
asueuep
S3JIAY3S ALINNIWINOD ¥1/£10Z WINRNQ jeuly

Page 172



¢ XIAN3ddv

(saoiniag
s,uaip|y9)
'51509 Juswaoe(d |ejo} Jaybiy ui Buynsal poddng
sjualjo aJea Buiaes Jo siequinu [BUOHIPPY |61 0 ¥61°0 069'G 961G |euoisssjoid
(sooinueg
‘s)sod Jueaea o} anp s ,uaipjy)) wea]
"}Jo-auQ| Apsow si Bale Siy} ulyim puadsiepun 8y [(260°0)  [(250°0)  [L220 ¥£€°0 BuipuayQ YINoA
‘siales
ay} 4o} aouemojje Buiobuo ue esje
"sajousidye s|qissod Ajqeueaul yaiym stap.o diysuelpiens)
pue Buiuuejd ainyny wuojul |IIM je1nadg pue asuspisay 10} S1eplo
pue paiapisuod Buiaq si yoiym 1Nno9 Jo Jaquinu Buiseaoul ay) 0} anp (seoimueg
JO BWODIN0 8Y) USNEPBPUN|  OS|E Si }| "92IAIaS ay) uiyIm sjuswadeld s,uaipjiyD)
uaaq sey wea] Juswsaoe|d 21e2 19)S0} 0 JAqUINU 3Y) Ui 8SB3I0U| juswade|d
Ahwe ay) Jo mainal | ue Jo ynsai e se Ajuiew si puadsiano ay] |y8e 0 $¥8€0 L9€°C 1161 Apwe4
ualpjiy) 10} SaJIAIDG
(w3) (ur3) (w3) (w3)
b f hoon wnyngo | jebpng
peJinbey uonoy asueuep Jofepy jo esne) ise asueuUep peroefoid [l spesiaey aJnleg
aJuBLIBA
S3AJIAN3IS ALINNWWOD YLIELOZ WnRNQ Jeuly

Page 173



€ XION3ddV

_
oSkl [82L1L TLTEL 4dx4) ‘lejoigng
(s1eboibbe)
ssoueLieA
‘Jua.LInNods 8q 0} pajoadxa uaippyn 4oy
10U INQ M3IABL O} BNUUOD *S@OUBLIBA JOUIW SNOUBA|ZS0'0 8v0°0 102’ ) l6sti L S821M9G J8YI0
*99IAI8S
‘pamainel aq 0} panuijuod aled Buiaea| 8y} uIyim 10} pajunoaoe (seoineg
lim pue joafoid sajepn Ajsnojnaid sem oym jJusijo suo Joj s,uaipjiyn)
YUON B MOou s] sjuswade|d| S}S09 JO 1ajsuils) apnjoul pue ‘¢1.0g YyoJen 1eb6png pajood
1500 Y6ty Jo snooj ay] | [pun dn sjuswaoeid Bunsixs 03|84 S1S0D|/ /G0 6550 LELE BLLE Aunod jJo InQ
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
b o wnyno | jeBpng
peJinbay uogoy aauellep Jofep jo asne) jse aoueuep pejoefolg | pesiey 2oIAI08
aouelep
SIDIAYIS ALINNNINOD PL/ELOZ UINPINQ Jeuld

Page 174



0000 (1000) |98t'E /8V'€ saoueleA Jayjo jo sjebaibby
's991d JoBJUOD
pajenobau-a1 0) anp paonpaJ aAey jey)

siojesadQ sng o) syjuswAed Apisqng sngi(6500)  [(650°0) oLl 69%°L uoepodsuel|
-sabJeyosal a9} ubisap pajedioyue uey)
Jamoj pue awoou) abieydal Jels jeuonippe
0} @np S1 Z| pouad e uopisod Bujaosdui
ay| -wiejo |enuajod e Joj uoisinoid e se
papnoul sI %093 JO JUBWHWLWOD f "S8INSOj0
peou g (saiuedwoa Ajgn Aq Jedas

10 spsepuejs Buinoisdwi uo paseq) SNd4 saoinag Aojejnbay

J0Oj WO} JO S[BA3| _umamao_ecm uey} Jamoiea00 €90°0 9/8°0 €L8°0 ® joJjUuoD HCOEQO_®>®Q m>&>>£m_I

~sbuiaeg Aoueoep 18N[(860°0)  [(860°0)  [0EV0 8250 juswdojeaaq B 1assy Apadold

swwelbo.id Juswabeuew
josse yym aul| ul Aiessadau

sjabpnq ajis Jo malnaYy sabieyo YONN pajedidonue ueyy Jamo1)(920°0)  [(Z200)  |9S0°0 €800 sbulpjoH Apadold
"Jueld ayy je uoneisusb
ABisua Buionpai o} anp pajosioid
uey) ssa| %G93 Si sy} pue y10¢ IMdy
jlun paaiadal jou sem ainby awosui |enjoe
9yl ‘p1L/€10C Ul 8pewWw aq mou pjnoys
‘?10Z Ae ul anp YT F JO Jamod apisaag
0} 6uneja. awoodu| Jo} uoisiroid e jey)
‘UONEPUBWILLICDa] 31O JIPNY SajepA 8U) Aq
1osyo uaaq aaey oljoguod sye)s] jeuisnpuj

ay) SS0JOE Sjjejoys awooul Jau paewns3(€z00)  |(€200)  [(v9g'L)  [(ive'L) sjun [eujsnpuj

ebr'0)  |(spL'0) | v66y 6SL'S uopjeodsuely g sjessy
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Z} pouad wnynQ | jebBpng
pasinbey uonoy aoueueA jo asne) eoueLeA aoueliep pejoslolg | pesiney 80IAI8G
€ XIGN3ddV LIN3WNOYIANT PL/€LOZ WINPNQ Jeuld

Page 175



420°0 1200 [A¥4!] §0.°0 uojjesausboy
sbuiaeg Aoueoep 19N|(#10°0)  |(#LO0)  [80ZC 2ee S80UBLIBA JByjo jo ajebalbby
‘Wwes] juawadiojuy
fejes » ulieaH aui Aq sued AeplioH
shed aloeje] Jo uonnoasold [nyssaoons
ay) Bumojjo) pJeme S)S00 LNOY B sapnjoul((290°0) (z900) 18L°L €Vl uon8jo.d Ayunwwiod
(920°0) [(920°0) |68E’E Sov°C uofoajoid dlqnd
“sanuoyne buunoqubiau
0] 22iApe Buluueld isijeloads 1o} Swoodu}
abieyoai yejs pue sbuireg Aoueoep 19N|(2€0°0) (ze0°0) rAAS $SEL saoueLeA J8Ylo Jo ajebaibby
‘Cl pouad e
awooui 83} Buluue|d uo yuswaocidwy Joui|(200°0) (£00°0) 9S€0 €9€°0 joquo) Buiuue|d
[(6c00) [(6£0°0) [819°L Ll Buiuue|d
(w3) (wiz) (w3) (w3)
gl pould wnyno | 3ebpng
paiinbay uonoy 8JuelEA JO asne) sauepEA ELITITEETY pejosfoid | pesiaey L TTV LTS
€ XION3ddVv LINIWNOUIANT ¥L/£102 WNPNQ jeuld

Page 176



Sv0°0

£v0°0

losi-ze

L01°2¢

- |ejoL

“s19bpnq

$90I1AJ8S pue saljddns uo SUBWHWIWOD
paonpal pue uoiejuawajdu malaal
ad1n8s Jo peaye sbuineg Aouedep 1oN

(0£0°0)

(0£0°0)

90’}

1940°L

aoueuLION9d
» yoddng juswabeuep

(0£0°0)

{0€0°0)

9v0'L

9.0}

ajueuLIouad ® Boddng

juswabeuepw

SjuaAa BuIPOO} J3JUIM JO JSOD paseaLou|

0L0°0

0100

0Le6

00€°6

saoueleA Jayjo jo ajebalbby

‘pajeoipul suonoafoid

snolaald uey padinbas Buiaq Jjes ooy
SS9| PuB S)S02 padnpai Ul pajjnsal sey siy)
0S Sjuans mous jJuedijubis ou aiem aiay)
‘JanamoH “Jejuim abeiane ue payojew
S}NOUJN) JUBUSBJUIBLI JBJUIM pauue|d

(080°0)

(080°0)

6160

6660

aJueuajuley JDJUIAN

pienuoy Buiob
d41 N uo 1oedwt Japisuo)

‘Ayoeded paonpal 0} anp Apybijs pajoaye
aq jjim awoou) ueid Jusuwieal) syeyoes| auy)
yym paosusuadxs sanssi jeuoljesado 0) ang

q0SLFises)
Je jo jjepsoys Buipuny e uy Buninsai 9,6 0}
dn Aq Jeak-ui paonpail uaaq sey (HNMS)
Juelc) Juswabeuel 9)SBA\ 3|qeulBR)SNS ay |

‘ajsem uiyum uonebysaaul buiob
-Uo ay) Jo }nsai e se s)sod buyipioeq yeis

N0S3 0

uonoNpaJ aulooul pajewsa ue uy Buyinsal
Jaquweydeg pue Ajnf usamiaq auuo) Jad
0013 Aq paonpaJ saoud BuljpAaay olseld

9/€0

9.€0

¢80°0L

|190L°6

UOoN23}j0) 2ISEAA ¥ [esodsig d1SepM

[90€°0

80¢€°0

Lieoz

§00°02

aus9s)oaNS

paJinbay uopoy

aJueLIEA JO asnen

(w3z)
Cl pousd
8sueleA

(w3)
asueuep

(w3)
wni3n0
pejosfoid

(w3)
39bpng
pesjAsy

soIAIeg

€ XION3ddVv

LNIINNONIANI

YL/€L0T UINNQ Jeulq

Page 177



Page 178



*8WooUl S j0oyas uo sbuiaes souiw 0} sajejas wgo0 03
‘uoleoNp3 Ul YSI9M 104 S1S09 jeuoibal jeuonippe 0}
sejefas wgp'03 196pnq Juswapgul Apeg sy ui sbumes
paulejuiew Uou pue pauiejuiew uj sjuawadeld pjo Jeak

¢ uo sBuines o} sajejas w03 siebpnqg sediales pue
sajjddns uo ainjpuadxa uo sjonuod o} salejas Woego 0F
(Buiaes w2 |"03) se21Al9g [00YOS Atewliy

(v21°0)

(#21°0)

6VG €Y

ECLEY

e TVETS
jooyog Aiewiid

‘Hoddng

Inoineyag R UOISN|oU| 0} 3jejar WG 03 Jo sbuineg
‘sjuawadeld Auno) jo INO Bugsixa o} sajejas W2g0 03
(eunssaud

wzgo'03) sjooyss |e1oads @ SadIAIRG UOISN|dU|

0800

1800

CLY'EL

Leeel

sjooyos jeioadsg
9 SBOIAIBS UOISN|oUL

"S30UBLIRA JOUIW O} Sajejal Ww/90'0F

Buiuiewsals ay| "s}so9 sasiwaid o} ajejal wGL L 03 4o
SaINSSald ‘S91)uad SSOJOB aWOJU] Uo Sainssaid o) sajelal
WEge 03 Sequad ssoude SISl Aiejes paosnpal 0} saje|al
WGy 03 jJo Buines vy ‘g10¢g 1snbny ul paseas swwesboud
SIL) *aJIYsiulj4 WG 0} Saje|al Wggo 03 Jo ainssaid
(aunssaud wigzy'03) sad1Alag ainsieT

S3ouUBLEA JOUIN
(Buiaes w2 p0°03) 96e)4aH °§ 8anjn) ‘seuieiq

‘a01A8g Aueiqi [00YOS By} Ul ainjipuadxa 8anpas o} uae)
aq jjm sainseaw Jo Jaquinu e ‘awweiboid Asuow 1o}
an|eA 8y} SpIemo} aiNqLjuo2 0} pue puadsIaA0 31e10)0ali(]
ay) ayebiiw o} ‘ | NG 1e Juswealbe ue Sumolioy

(Bulaes wee0°03) @221a19S Aseiqiy |00YydS

6.42°0

082¢°0

Ev9'9

£9€°0

ains|a] @ aimnn

peJinbey uopoy

aoueleA JO BSNED

(w3)

Yluoy ise
eoueeA

(w3)

sauepeA

(w3z)

wnyngo
pejosfoid

(w3)

1ebpng
pesirsy

ELITNETS

¥ XION3ddV

ONIN¥V3T ONOT34IT

PLELOE winynQ jeuly

Page 179



(9200)

(22070)

SLEELL

(414413

‘el

‘(-0je seuoyda|s)

‘suonduoasgns) SeoUBLIEA JOUIL JaUJ0 0] sajefal w90 03
Buiuiewal ay| -ainppuadxa aoyjo Jayio pue Aisuoje)ls
‘6unuiid o} sejejas wy|L0'03F ‘196png Buiulel) sjeiojoalp
ay) 0} wWeL0'03 ‘Buiuiesf, JOUIBAOL) 0} saje|al w900 03
(Buines wep0°03) Hoddng ssauisng g Juswabeuely

saoueliep JOUIN
(Buiaes wzy0'03) SadiAIeg Sa|1oed

‘Wgp0 03 JO SedUBLIBA

Jouiw Jayio pue (WGEQ'0F) SoueInsu] (wpgo 03)
swooisse|?) 3|iIqoiN uo sbuines pajewnso Aq 1asyo
usaq aney (suoissiwey disnyy pue sdu} |00Yos ‘siealy
jooyag 8ai4) Hoddng jidng uo Wz} 03 JO sainssald
(Buires wigLQ 03) SHUN DIAIRS

"1 9} Sjooyos ul ainyipuadxa

pajiwwodun uo pjoy e adsejd 0} UOISIoBP aY) apew aAey
1NQ ‘awweiboid Asuow 10j anjeA syl SpJemo) ajngLjuod
0} pue pusadsiaAo a)ei0}0a.iJ 3y} 9oNPaJ 0} oY Ue U
(Buines wipsL-03) LII S|00YIS

(¥92°0)

(¥92°0)

9v0Cl

oLect

$32IN0S9Yy
g juswdojPra(g

£00°0

000°0

GeL LE

G2l LE

e DTS
jooyog Aepuodeg

padinbay uonoy

aguepeA JO asned

(w3)

Yuop ise]
asueUeA

(w3)

aJuBpeA

(w3)

winyno
peiefoid

(w3)

jeBpng
pasiey

@oes

¥ XIGN3ddV

ONINYVIT ONOTIAT

PL/€1L0T wIARNQ |euly

Page 180



‘(syuswAey buisnoy

Keuonaiosig pue sjuawAiediaso Buipnjou))
Apisgng sjysuag buisnoH pue pund
uo103Jj09 Xe| [Ipunol) Uuo snidins jeuonippe
pue Buipunj swayoS uooNPay xe |
[1IoUNOY U jjejHoys paonpal e Buipnjour s10joe)
10 Jaqwinu e o} anp Aouaioiye (wLs0"L3)
“196pnq Jo Juawubyjesad Jeak u) Bumojjoy
80IA19S 3y} uo sbulaes Aoueden jau (wL0Z°03)

(652°L)

(852°1)

196°C)

Sr44 4

aoueul4

saoueueA Jouiw (w0 03)

S1S00

Jeak uljasyo 0} Jue1o g 4o asn (Wwpzo 03)
Aouaioiye Abajesns Ajunwiwo) (wigLo°03)
suoijejey

oljgnd pue uojjeynsuo) Buipnjou) S3Io0UBI0YS
suoneounwwo) ajesodio) (wezo 03)
sbuines Aoueoep (Wy60°03)

iodiabueq 0} uonngLUuod

10)98s Auejunjoa ajesodio) w1003

(SEL°0)

(SE1°0)

891°¢

€£0€°C

aANoaX3 JaIyo

paiinbay uonoy

asueueA JO Isnen

(w3)
(uop 1se
aoueuUep

(w3)
asueueA

(w3)
wnipno
pajoafoad

(w3)
1ebpng
pasianay

a21A19g

G Xijpuaddy

S3DIANTS F1LVAO0dHOD

vL/EL0Z uanpRnQ Jeutd

Page 181



soouBLEA JoulW (W00 03)

SR TVETS

|eba7 10y ebieyoas yeys paonpal wsLo 03
ainypuadxa

suonduosgng [e6a7 peonpal (wz1L003)

(‘o018 |2ARY) *Bulules) out)

puadsiopun saoueMO|ly siaquapy (WLe0"03)
puadssepun saoniag siaquisiy (wego03)
sabieyoal pue swnaoJ/Aousby jo esn

TR VETS

ay) Buipnjoui sBuines Aoueoep 1au (wigL0'03){(9vL"0) (9v1°0) 9662 Zrl'e ojesoowsa( 3 (ebe
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yluop i1se wnuno jebpng
pasinbay uopoy JouelBA jJO asned soueLIEA aouelep pajoafold posiAGY 90IAIDS
G xipuaddy SIDIANIS TLVHOJdH0D PLIELOZ UINRINQ [euld

Page 182



ajis YoidApueg

Bunoyuow Ajyyuow Buiobug " 1L/€10C 104 PAsiAaL uaaq aAeyY SIS0)| 8820 8820 88¢°0 0000 - P11 sjeayng Jawlo4
saoi1n9g poddng -abieyoal sabieyoay
JO MalAaI J[BJano UE 0) 103lgng poddns punj uoisuad 'awooul jeuollippy| 9¥€°0 9110 (vivL) (065°1L) 901G [BJU3D
(w20 03) seoueuea
Joulw 1ayi0 “(wpEL"03-) 30im3 asnoH Auun
Joj awodu; jeuopippy (abeyoed dw sdes 1siid)
(wggzz 03) awoou] jjejpum ajeiodiod o Aianodal
JanQ (weos 03-) Wwawabeuely ainsia] ‘wegL' L3
196png 11ouUNoY GL/yL0Z 40 S92IMIRS Ajlunwwios)) podai € LJUop ay ul SUOISINOI
\Jed se pasopisuod aJe sjabpng| panoidde se (wpgg'03) Jo Slusugsnipe 1bpngIen|(9LL'L)  [(9LL°L) £66°L 60L°€ pieH Allenuad
aoueleA
ws L0’ 03 B ul Bunnsal paaisdal uasg mou
puads JeaA ui uo uaxeuspun sey 8210AUI SiY} *rounod Ajunod anysybiquag
Jlaunos Ajuno? anysybiquag WwioJ} PaAI9DaI BJEP UO Paseq jenJooe
yum Buloyuow Jeinbay| pajewnss ue sem abieyoal sisuolo) ¢ Jeuend| 020°0 0,00 €920 €610 sJauoion
"pajoadxa ueyy saybiy (WOZo 0F
-) awooul 8y ‘payoslosd ueyy jeybiy seoueleq
yseo (WL90°03-) wodu| Juawjsaauj "puadsiapun
(wpo1 03-) hueqgspuen Jo swie jo des
‘pajoadxa uey) Jamo| sabieyoal yels ‘wz L0'03
-) Juswabeuew jgaq -pajoadxe uey) saybiy swns
‘ABajyeng| panwwon puadsiano WSZO 0F 1SaIaiu) [eusau)
yuswabeueyy Aunsead} ‘awweibo.d [eydes ay) ul abueyo jo yoedun JUNO2JY JUBWISaAU]
yum auy uy Jojiuow o} anunuod| ‘(wogo'03-) (dH) UOISINOIH anuaaay wnwiuN|(S6v 0) (96t°0) 8LV £8C'GL '® SUBOT [e)juUa)
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Hiuon uwinyn
paJinbay uopoy aouelEA JO Isne) isen esueueA o jebpng pesiaey aJIAlag
asueLeA peypefod

9 XIAN3IddVv

FONVNId 31VH0d¥N0I ANY TVILNID

Y1/E102 WNRNQ euld

Page 183



Page 184

(€28°0) _ac ) 129's2 €zL9z Jleol
(WeL0'03-) S8ouBLEA JOUIW JBYIQ “SanLoYINY
JuaN)Isu0D PAMID X8 Jnoj Wwoy JAIN 1o} (WSZ0'0
-) Jo 1dia2a1 AA9] 1SOd “pund uonewlojsuel |
jeuoibay 10} (W.2Z0 0-3) JO aouejeq
|lenpisay (WyE0'0-) SHO LM ISIN paseasou)
(W 120 0-) @oUBINSUI YIiM PJBY SaIUOW J0j JIPaID ayebaibbe
{(WGH0'0-3) JUaWWwoD uogieD paonpay|(e21°0)  |(121°0) £26'6 $60°01 - S90UBLIEA JAYI0
‘GLiv10C Ul SadUaIda
Jayunj poddns |m saliobajeo ‘awwesboud abueyd o)
puads jo abuajjeyo panupuo| Isanu| ay) Ulylm Aduaidie JO JusWaAaIyde Japun| +80'0 $¥80°0 £€0°0 (150°0) saJnyn4g aaysiuil4
‘uonisod ajep o} dn
G1/v102 ul yoedwi| ay) sjoajsal uonosfold adueleA ay) pue p/g10g Ul
ay) Jopisu02 0} UaYeLapuN| paseasoap sey abesn Aouaby "uayeuapun ussq
aq 0) sisAjeue Jayun4| sey joesuo) xuje auj Uo 9jeqal 8y) JO MIIA3I VY| €210 £eL’0 (z61°0) (51€°0) JoBJUOD XUIBN SSE
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Wuow wnyn
paJinbay uoijoy aoUBUBA JO asne) jse aouepeA Hno jobpng pesinay ad|nleg
aosueLIBA pepefosd

9 XION3ddV FONVNI4 31VHONOD ANV TYHLNID Y1ig£10Z winynQ jeuly



APPENDIX 7

Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves

Total Reserves as at 1 April 2013

Less - Base Level (inclusive of total increase
of £0.270m agreed as part of the 2013/14
budget)

Total Reserves above base level

Less - Amount approved by Council on 1%
March for funding of one-off costs in the
2013/14 budget proposals

Less - Amount approved by Cabinet on 16"
July for reinstatement of funding within the
Winter Maintenance reserve following
utilisation of funding during 2012/13 (late
March severe weather event)

Amount available for delegation to Cabinet

Add underspend as at 31% March 2014

Less - Actual severe weather recovery costs

Less — contribution to termination benefits
relating to workforce efficiencies — Senior
Management Phase 1.

Total Contingency Reserve as at 31%
March 2014

Page 185

£m

9.540

(5.834)

£m

3.706

(0.297)

(0.250)

3.159

3.387

(0.473)

(0.745)

5.328



Page 186



‘Bale siy}

ul puads 10}0B1JUCDQNS JO [9AT)
ay) aonpai |Im yaiym saipedoud
PIOA Ul suohe|ejsul usyoy
9)epapun 0} pajeald buleq

S| Wea) usyoyy asnoy-u; uy
‘Juswabueue

diysssuped ayy ybnouyy
paseyoind bBulaqg sjeusiew

JO awWnjoA ay) 0} anp suoionpal
aoud uo sujiad siAel ]

yum Ajgesojo Buppom si wes |

"S1/¥10g u peseyaind aq
[IIM Y2Iym S1S09 Y(d 404 1senbai piemuoy

Aued a8y} uo paseq S| 9ouBLeA W(L0'03F

‘saipadoud

pIOA U0 s)Jom Jolew pue 10z Auenigay
ul abewep puim ybiy aoal ‘g0z

YoJe|\ Ul SUOIJIPUOD JBY}eaM 9SISAPE 0}
anp w/ ey 03 Jo puadsiano 10yoenuoogng

‘yow snoiraid wouy suonoaloid puads
anuaAal 3y} Ul uolonpal e ul bunsal
SPIOA Ul uayeuapun Buiaq syiom Jofew
pajedionue ay} Ul asealdu| WeEGL 03
-aoe|d Ul 8Z88l) JUBL}INIDal

pue sajouedeA ug) bBuo| o} anp saueles

aouBUBUIBH

yuswabeuep 1ossy BuisnoH uo a@oueleA puads Japun Jau WL0Z 03(sS20 L9€0 5.8 £6£°8 pue sileday
‘w9ge 03

Jo Buiaes uoisiroud 1gap peq [enjoy|(202°0) (9ez0) (z81°22) (9v6'92) sjusy
"uinjal [eul4 8OUBAPY UO Paje|nojes
we0'03 40 £1/210¢ uo juswAed
Japun °uinjal SYHH puz Ul uoisnjoul Joj
sainbiy jendes 0} sjuswpuswe Jayun4
‘parejdwion spunoi yo2bpng

Joye papuawe sabieyd Buioueul lepded (gL 0 19L°0 82E'9 1919 Apisans vyH

(w3z) (w3z) (w3) (w3)
YIUo ise] winpyno }ebpng
paiinbay uonay 9JUBHIBA }JO asne) eoueuep aJueLIBA ERC T LTV E TS

8 XIaON3ddVv

LINNOJJV IANNIAIY ONISNOH

7L/€1L0Z WniNnQ Jeuld

Page 187



-1eah ul juads A ny bulaq

10U 196pNq ayBuosIe 0} anNp WGLO 03
‘S1/¥10g ul paseyaind

aq |m Ing #1/€10Z Wi Buisijeusjew

10U S1S02 3JEMYOS 0} anp WLl 03

" GL/¥10¢ Ul pauoloe aq

0] ale yoiym wgz |03 Buljero} syjsanbal
pJemuo} Aued ay) uo paseq Sl 9dueLep

w0 03 buiaes ‘sainby

€1/2102 1B pajoa|jal pue pamalnal
JUaWaSINQUIBI-UOU WIE|D 82UBINSU|
‘Buines Buneaso pajedidue uey) Jomo|
W80 0F SIS0 UlBNlS pun4 uoisuad

‘paisanbai usaq sey /5102
uo uonewuoju] ‘wgQ} 03 Bulaes ‘sienjoe

€1/2102 18 pajos|jal sabieyosy woddnsi(ez 0) (65¥°0) 1612 959'¢ voddng g soueul4
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
YIuo )se wnjnQ yabpng
palinbay uonoy aoueuleA jJo asne)d soueLEA aoueueA pajosfold pesiAcy dJINIBS

8 XIAN3ddV

1NNOJ2JV IANNIAIY ONISNOH

Y1L/€10T uinyinQ Jeulq

Page 188



(L21°0) (622°0) 892°0 L6v'0 flejoL

(ayeboaibbe)

LL0°0 1600 Sov'8 GlE'8 S8duUBUEA JBYIQ
‘seale ||e 19A0 W/ 9003 Jo sbuines Aiejeg
*$)00]q 8)laU0SIEW U0 WSO 03
Buines joenuod Buiues|d Jo uone|doue)
"[11q Ja)em 3y} Uo adueleA WSSO 03
3y} S}asyo Yoiym awayos Junoasip
pJiq Aliea 0} anp |8wWoduUl JO WHEQ 03
Jayuny e pajessusb uoISSILILWOD I8l A
‘Bwodul W/ 1003 Jayuny
e Bunessuab sabieysal aoueies|d ploA
‘wgso 03
1O Junowe ui paalgoal Buluasios

Joj Juawasinquiias Juawaindoid|(1g1l°0) (L¥10) S0L'L 258l saje)sg buisnoH

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
palinbay uonoy aJueLIBA JO asne) :MMM_D__.WM._ ajsueLiep _".M.“”w.ﬂ mvn_ hﬂ”ﬂ:@ﬂ ELTTVETS

8 XION3ddV

1NNOJJV IANNIAIYE ONISNOH

Y1/€1L0Z LaNRNQ Jeuld

Page 189



Page 190



\o 9010 suogejuasald jo Bupi] - SS3USSIBWOH

N 920'0 sBuineg Aouapiy3 BuisnoH)

\» 1200 MBIABY UOHRASIUIWPY 3010 |e18uan)

N 5100 VSO - 4e1s jo juswadeydar uop - juawainey Apel

\» 0v0°0 saapoeld Bupsixe JO UOISIABI - WEa | Juawade|d Ajlwed|

A €v0°'0 S$301BG S,UaIpIIYD - 150d Bunsixg Joj Bupuny [elsix3

Y €500 stana) Ajiagoe paanpal - sIybRy pansasald

\» 0010 aJed BXa JO [8A3) 3 Ul JuBWalgeay

sasiag Ayunwwo)

{92 X10N3ddv) 8Bueyd ednies

lsio IvioL

\a 8L0°0 SJasM NAS |eaH [Eusiy)

\¢ 001°0 pUBWa(] WOl 3Woau| paseasou| - buibiey) |eguepisay

saoes Aunuuwo)

(e XION3ddY) sebieyd @ seed

N4
IIGVAIIHOV 14vd NI GIAIIHOV 39 a3A3IHOVY
10N NI 3TaVAIIHOV 0L a3103dx3a AQVIHTY
ADN3DI443 AON3IOI443 AON3IDIA43 ADNZIOI443
uopeULIOJU] JuRAS|eS {w3) 3 ]
J8yjo Jo snmeys uopyisod Jusnd Kousjoiy3y uopaudsag ASUSRII
uoj}|sod jualn
uoddns 03 uopeuuoju) Jeyung ofisod jelng pajeBpng
ZL Yluoy
Se13uedy)3

AYSILIL
g A 45

Bupiojjuo 19bpng

Page 191



0200 sjuawaeid awnjoA

\¢ Moy 109 yBiy 0 Juawainooid jeuciBai - gnH JuBWaIND0Id

\e GL0°0 s391A19g pue sajddng - ase) |eog

\» €000 saomag pue sayddng - saspuag BujsnoH

\¢ 0£0°0 MaIABI 3injjpuadxa uogejuawaidw) jsod - S1Yvd

sagiag Aunwiuo)
(04 XIGN3JJY) Wiewieindoid|

lasvo IvioL

\» S00°0 a1e2 Aep - 32)AIBS SUED J3)S0) DAREJUBABId

ue Buous Apua Moo NMWHM A 0100 uogonpal 196pNG Wes} | SV - SITINIBS SUBIPIYD
\¢ SL0°0 Aouaiye s)s03 podsues] - SDIAIES S,UIPIIYD

Va 0L0°0 sJaIswueq / S10)1D1I0S JO as() - saa |efan

Va 0100 aapuas Jnpe ajeudolddy - 80RSNI INOA

318VAIIHOV Luvd ALas Q3AIIHOV
NI G3A3IHOV 389
10N NI 318VAIIHOV OL Q310343 AQVIHTV
ADN3IOI443 AON3IDI443 AON3IDI43 ADNIIDIH43
UO[JBULIOJU) JUBAB|DS (w3)
Jeyjo 10 smeys uoj)sod Juena Kouepowyg uopduaseq Aousioyg
yoddns 0} uopeuLIOjU} JoYUN uonisod Weang pejebpng
ZL uon
SepuepR)3

EUIVIE
gy A L_mmmv

Page 192



[ssvro TVLOL
X wes | juswabeuep
\o 050°0 40 uoRes|jeuOlEY - S32IN0SAY pue juawdoasq
\» 0v0°0 1sod Jabeuew wea) auo JO |BAOWAY - SBIIAIIS S,UaIpiiyD
\» |sto0 92IAJ3S USPIBAN JO MBIASY ADNISS
“Buizs yybu
0 )Insal e se apew uaaq aAey sbulaes awog
‘psemio) 6utob ywmpoob yeis jo uoguajal pue o
‘BLWOJ)N0 |NYSSADINS B PAAaIYILe UOHE)NSUCD \» 0SE'0 aawiag Buia papoddng jo mamnay]
BAISUBIX3 UY "1 0Z |Udy WOl simanis
MBU 8y} Jo uofejuawsa|dwi Jo J|nsal e Se
‘SL/PL0Z woy aqeasiyoe Ay si Aousioyys au )
Sagag Ayunuwiuio)
(p£ X1ONFddY) ubiseq (euopesiueBig
"0 TvioL
G200
\» SJOBAUOD PASIABI - MIIASY odsuel | |
J€ES0
ZEP'03 Jo puadsiono ue Bummoys mou si awmga aopoeid Juswainoosd
SIY} S3OUEISWINDIID 1SN 32IAIRS uj abueyo I
0} anp JaABMOH ‘(Ppe°0)3F J0 puadsiapun \o pancidwi - sjuswadeyd AuNod Jo JNo - S3AIBS S,UIPIIYD
ue Gumoys sem 1abpng S|y £ Yluow je sy
1nd
01 d3103dx3
AON3IDI443 AON3IDI443 AONIIOIH3 AON3ID1443
UOJJBULIOJU| JUBAB|D) (w3)
10430 10 snjeys uofysod Jua.und UORISOd JULND Aoueioiyg uopdusseq Asusiouig
Hoddns 0} uojeurioju) seyung pajeBpng
2l Yiuonw
S8ioueld}y3

AnysiulY
Jungg & .WWN&

BuiioHuoH 19Bpng

Page 193



Page 194



(1997) aAniEtiu) BumoLIog UBWWAACD) uonejuawaidus yny

1e007 O) 8NP GL/¥L0Z PUB ¥ 1/ELOZ Ul pasinbay, G220 "
10U sem jey) ainssaid panoxide snoinald A/ Jo Buiseydal- (dWVH) ueld luewabeuey 19ssy sAemubiH

paidope uaaq sey Axod Bunybi] 19ang mau ay)

1in Ul PaABIYDE Bq jiwk Aousidie siy} pue \r 0500 —:Q-E:. yBupyw 1sod seale |epuapisas-uou - Bupybi 18iS

JauuosAuT
(92 XIaN3ddY) abuey) esjnes

lovio V10l

Jueyd jJuaw)eas) ajeyoes| ay) je|
sanss| Aljoeded 01 anp jGLF AQ pasaacdal Japun \' G200 Buissasoud ajeyoes) - 3usIS|eaNg|
34 | Jabie) awooau mau ay) ey} pajedidjue S| |

186png Adjiod : 3pIo 6o
shemyBi LiyiIm woJy 18w uoyonpay 196png| Ve £L00 SIMN HOREINBSY SMEIL

Page 195

‘uofisod| . aoed: -
awooul snidins e Gugodas Ayuanng siaxep \¢ 00 S SEES QUSRI - SNDS RN

€10Z SUN[ I1S| WOJ} PSSEaITUI B19M SBIIAIRS . R
|uBwaAeasag puE BUISUBIN Y10 40} S394 \¢ 15200 S8)BJ j9)JBW O] ISeAIU - UOHIBI0I] Aand

uofjisod awoduy .
snjdins e Guitodas Apuaund sareisg (eun)nouby \¢ _moo 0 siea sieis3 feinnouby
JuswuayAug
(82 XIGNIddY) sabieyD g seay
J18VAIIHOV pvd f T | aaaamov
1ON NI 3NgVYAIIHOV OL g3103dx3 AQVIHTVY
AON3ID1443 AON3IOI443 AONIIOIL43 AON3IDI443
uojEULION (w3)
jueAsjel JEARO JO sN}e}s uopsod UORISOd JueLINg Aduepiyy uopduasaq Aoue|oyy3
juaund poddns 0} uoieuLIOjU} JaYIN pejabBpng

Tl Yluon

Ayl SopuePwg
julpig A .«...u_,w & Xipueddy - JUGWUGIALY Bupoyjuop Jebpng



mﬁm:nﬁ:_:
Jui A 35T

6 X[puaddy - JUBWUOIAUT

_DoU . Jopuel-a1 pue SIBNUeD BAAIBS
126pnq adinas uiywm paqiosqe Aouaioly Ve 00 SN PasIPISNS JO MBIARY - SAJjAIaS UoyepodsuRl)
‘ased ul . |esodsip
mou ase pue ssasasd Japua) e jo ed se papieme \» 0500 1SEM 0 SjuBLabUELIe BodSURI| 19pUB) - SBOIAS SISEM
uaaq aAey Sjuailuabuene podsuel] meN _o
JuewoNALg
{9/ XIGNIddv) Wewainsoid|
foszo v.ioL
-Asuaidtye Siy) Jo Juswaaalyde . s8559204d JUBLND aujweans - ABUoHEIS
S|E9ipUI § Powad Je UONISO BuLioIuoN 1eBpng Ve |goo0 pue seyddng - souBwLOpad B Poddng elesoiana|
AouB1olye S|} JO JUSWBABIYDR \; leooo siuawAed abeayw paonpa) - [9ARN YBIS
sajeojput § pouad Je uonisod buvoiuow 186png|
“Aousaila S|y Jo JuswanaoeR A roo.o Buppiom ajibe - wea) justudojaaaq ssauisng
sajeaipul b pouad e uoiisod Buuoyuop 1ebpng
‘9AIaS3) SNJEIS
a16ws auy wouy 1w Buiaq st iejoYS YL/EL0Z ) uonoafiod Aepines
BUL 'SL/LOZ Ul P3ABIYOE 3q 0 patediofuel A Ovi0 1O 1NO |jo1 Ny W) SBIHABS S|IISA - SBAIAS BISEM
s} 0s snjejs 8jbuls jo uojeuswadw) ay] uo.
Juepuadap st Asuaioye sIY) JO JUBWaASyde 3y
‘anJasal snjejs
a|6uis ay) woy Jow Buleq si Nepoys vL/eL0Z
8yl ‘SL/yL0Z W paAsiyoe eq o) pajedjue \ 00€°0 Juswaalbe 1l Wed jo :O_..m_cuEm_nE_ - JUIVSIVJ;MG
s1 0s snjels 3i6ulS Jo uoieiuawaldw) 8y} Uo
epuadap s1 A2U3{YS SIY) JO JUBLIBABIYDE BY ]
Kot S1 %123 Aq Asusioye
o) Lo JUSWBABIYDR Japun pue Alessadau
uofieynsuod Butobuo Y pakeRp Jayuny \¢ 0S0'0 ABajeys JO NISIASS ~ SATUBIUDAUCD JliaNd
usaq aaey sAwiaed pue Wed pue £10Z 1Ldy|
UI0E MU 3502 ),UPIP |BMAIOH ‘SuapIeD) Jamo]
I18VAIIHOV wvd | o008 | aanamHov
1ON NI 31aVAIIHOV OL a3103dx3 AQYIHTV
AJN3OI443 ADN3IOI443 ADNIIOIZA3 AON3IOI443
uopeuLIo§u) (wz)
JuBABJaJ JaYjo Jo smeys uopsod ST Aousjoyyg uopdposaq Adueldyg
jJuaund uoddns 0} uofeuloju| Jeyung pajabpng
ZL Wuow

Saduspi3l

BuUpGHUGH j9BpNg

Page 196



ANyt
Jugig A h_wm&

fosoo vioL
183ys aouejeg)| . R
JUBLLILONALZ 2Y] Ul S0UEIER SIRIOPSN SUIDRTS Ve 5200 pauinbay Jou saueleq - Algjes ¥ yileaH / Buisuadn
183ys saueieq . _

JUSWILCJAUT 3Y) Ul @dueleg 9)elojoang Jyoads \¢ 5¢00 paunba jou 3ouseq - sajEs3 1RINYNoUbY
JUBWILONAUT
(82 XIGNIddY) SaIoUBY 10RO

lozoo violL
[PLIE1L0Z 20§ WieD Ul 1Sl SBNIUNWWIOD 3Y) JO hz00 awwesbosd
Ved se paasiyoe 29 (i SIU) 1y} pajedionue s ) e isn4 sanunwwo) ay) o) sbieyaay Juawwabeue malaey
JUBLILOAHAUT|
(P2 X1GNIddv) uBisag jeuopesiueBio

1’0 IvioL
196pnq axinuas uim paqlosqe Asuaioiy3 \» 0200 yoddng ajesojoasq uiyim sassasald Juauno suleans
1e6png a31A8s UM pagsosqe Asuatoy] Va 5200 puads ajgeauanyu Ul UoNINPaY
19bpng a21AIs LYW paglosqe Aousiola Va €100 SJUBHNSUOD JO asn U] LofioNpaY

J18VAIIHOV v | owﬁﬁ% qa| Q3AIHOV
10N NI 3TGVAIIHOV AQYIHTY
01.a3103dx3
AON3IOI443 AON3IIDI443 AON3IOI443 AON3IDI443
uopEWLIOU] (w3) p .
juBAS|34 JOLRO o sNEys uopisod Koueoiyg uopauosag Adue|da
juaund Joddns o) uopjeuLIoju) JOYIING uoRtsod a9 pejebpng
Zl Yiuoly
EEIENE RITTE]

BuiiGyuoR 196png

Page 197



Page 198



Adsu |
YU A 15

~Bujuiea] Buojay

‘siseq 6uinoas e uo
mofaq wos'03 8yl Jo Wed buiueras Aq ABajens
Yo ay) jo yed se passaippe useq Sey Yoium \¢ 2e0'0 SJOYIOM B JOIUSS JO UOHIINPDS - BAISS YINOA
me|} 196pnq B pajeald Aousioyye S|yl ‘pasnpal
uasaq Ajsnoinaxd pey siayiom ease Joj jabpng syt
\& 5200 saouaIoIYya |eucyeIadO}
bupueay buojeirt
(92 XIGNTddY) sbuey) edjases
202°0 vioL
‘awy sy 1e jabpng
podsuel] 8y} uo amssaid e ayedionue jou]
Op aM 'JOASMOH 'SIY) WiKuod 0} Butobuo st YoM '
‘peAsroe 8Q UED USRS 8L JO WOLO'03 Ao Vo 0£0°0 W) d2uElSIP 91 1S0d JO MAIASY
1ey) sueaw euque) Gajo) o) yodsues) apiaoid|
0} anuijuod o} [esodoid ay) o} Juswpuawe 3yl
‘wezgL 03|
3|geASIYIE JUNOWE pPajewWIST "PaAaiyoe A|ny
aq 0) A|@yy 1ou os|e S| ASuaidile ay) 'j|w aq o} \o IS.L°0 sabieyo pasealaul - S9NAIRG aInsis
pajsadxa jou ase sjabie) awoous se Inq paalbe
se Aienuep IS} 3y UD PASEaIdU| Biam SYUe |
\¢ lvoo0 asealoul sabseyo anH - Ateiqi|
VA 1000 souly - aoIAIRS Aeigr
Bupuses] buoteyry
(e£ XIGN3ddv) sebieyd B sead|
TInd
FIEVAIIHOV 1yvd NI G3A3IHOV 39 Q3aAn3IvOv
1ON NI F1gVYAIIHOVY OL g3193dxX3 AQVIHTY
AON3IDI443 AON3I01443 ADNIIDIS43 AON3IOI443
uopewlojuy (urz) ¥ F
jueAejas Joyjo Jo smeys uogpjsod Adouaidy3 uopauasag Adusidya
0 1)
juaund Joddns 0} uogeuLIojuy JeyNg HOMESg D pejabpng
Zl yuol
Sejousidiyly

Bujio)juol 36png

Page 199



_Nm Vo Tviol

\o €900 anoruisay wea) Juswabeueyy ajes0)o3liQf
\¢ €200 Apisqns Buiuums o [BAOWSY - SBIAIDS aInsia|
‘awn siy) 1e 196pnajf
101 sjooyas ay uo ainssaid e ajedjojiue jou op : uoyianpes jsad - MajAR) 3JjAI9S WielU| -
3M 'MaIAGY 1D} 9lesodio) 3y Yim pauiquiod \¢ 5200 Hjanpal \ IAI9S Wieu| - 101 1)

US3Q MOU SBY MBIASY 3JAIBS 1D SI00YDS 3y

‘apew)
u33q 194 Jou sey smoy Guuado ey Aunod ay) 5200 SIS0 3wipaAo [ ABsaua
asiaal o) uoisiasp ay) ‘Jeak siy) 126png sanioey \» paonpa: - sunoy Buiuado pasias: ileH AjunaD - sepded|
ay) uo asnssaxd e j2adxa Jou op am ybnoy)ly
\¢ G100 MB{AB) BINDNS - 3P0 (BNLSYD [ Juswabeuey - semioed)
‘pLIeL0Z Buunp . _
pasinby 196U} OU S UORNGUIUCD [EUONPPE SILL Ve (050°0) (E1/e71 DD) %053 %2eq BuipjoH - 82IAAS YINOA
\¢ G000 uonesteuoiel Suipjing - 30IAAS YINOA
\¢ 1100 sBujaes 51s09 Buipying - 821AI9S YINOA
\o ﬂro.o uojjesnbyuodai aNAIRS - SIIAIBS YINOA

"pape)s aney suofenobau ybnoy) pajuawwaiduw|
uaaq 184 jou sey pue ABajens yinoA \» 9200 s}aeau0d A0 B ULB) - BJJAIRS LANOA

ay) jo ued se paonpouut Buiaq s1 abueyd syl

FIEVAIIHOV wvd | om\.mﬁ% gl G3ATHOV
>ozwn_ﬁ"_“_m Rl L Y| oraawoaaa | SN
AON3IDI443
uopEuULIoUy (w3)
jueASjas J9430 JO sEs uopisod uoRIsod ueLINg Kousppyg uopduoseq Asuejoy3

waund yoddns o) uopeunoju) JaYyuNg pejebpng

Zi (puol

EEJE:; - SepusPRIa
Ut A IS Bunoyuoy yebpng

Ly

Page 200



Tne.o viol

\¢ _an.o (sseqwnu pdnd) sjooyas ui abuey) oydesbowsq
(82 XIGNIdJY) saiduedw3 J04I0

’umed aviolL
\¢ 100 mainay aonag Aiesqi - sauesgn
\¢ G100 jusuamMal aiqixaid - sauesqr]
Bunwues buojeyy

(b2 XION3ddv) uBiseq jeuopesiuebisQ

rvd viol
\¢ 080°0 sejpuaiie jeuoneladQ - 32A19S Bodsuel | jooyds
X ‘sjuswaoed jo Guuopuow pue sjuawaaibe
\¢ S9€°0 syJomaweyy ybnony Juswamooid pasosdw| - unoY Jo INO
\¢ 1000 aoinag Aeql ay) uim abejsod Jo uolionpay|
Bupuses buoayr]
2/ XIGN3ddY) Wwewsaindoid
TInd
JTEVAIIHOVY 1¥vd NI Q3A3IHOV 38 Q3A3IHOVY
10N NI 3TgVAIIHOV 0L 03103dX3 AQYV3IHTV
AON3IDI443 AON3IDI443 AONIIDI443 AON3IOI443
UOREULIOJUY (w3) ad p
jueAajel J8ylo Jo smeys uopisod Kauspoyg uopduoseq Aousoysz
jusuNd Joddns 03 uogeunoju) Jayng UORISOd asnd payebpng
Zl yuoy

U‘—m—*mw_ﬁ_v—a S3|2UedY]
U A IS o v § X[puoddy - bu{Uige] BUOIaI] Bupoyuoyy yobpng

Leantt)

Page 201



Page 202



fsero Tviol
N seouemoj|e AJiqisuodsay |eteeds Jo Jequinu pasnpal
Ve 0100 0] POYUI} UCNPBI SUOHAQUILIOD |N - SBIUEMOYY SIBQUIBH
0200 pajedoy|e Jequini Jo uofanpal
\r - SBIUBMO}jY Apigisucdsay [ejoedS - Seouemolly siaquusyy
. eseaJau|
\o 0100 Aieuoneyur ou - (ssuemo|jy Jiseg) secuemajly siagquisiyi
\¢ 0100 ebesn saded paonpal - S8DIAI9S JnesooWRQq
seayusg ejesodio) - DjLYHIOWIA ? O3
Va I5E0°0 suopdo Jo majaal - 39842 BHD
Sa9eg 9)esodio) - GO ¥ ¥H
\r _noo.o SUNB|ING 32J0PHOM PadNPaI - SWLoY) ajelodion
seaneg 8)esodio]) - 6nmINd8XT JaiD
(92 X1aNTddY) eBuey) eojrles

lss0'0 1ol
\¢ 5100 sjusiweaibe gp LS / Buioueleauod - sea [ewWBX3
saoiueg ejelodioD - DILYYIONIA F TYOT1
\» #00°0 jusiudinba yaSd Bunsoy Wwoy awwodu) - SB2IAISS YoMBN
\o 6100 S99} paseasau - sied)sibay
saduag ajesodio) - SIOINYIS ¥IWOLSND B LI
\o 220°0 SBUY XB] [2UNOY) JO JSqUINU PBSEBIJU - SBNUBASY
sagin1eg ajesodio] - JONVYNIJ
(e£ XIGN3ddv) seBiey) g soey

Tnd
J18VAIIHOV LEvd NI G3A3IHOV CEIASRION
NI 318VAIIHOV AQY3HTY
10N AON3ID1443 AONIIOIHEA3T 349 0L 43103d4X3 ADN3IOI443
AON3IDI443
uopeuLIouy (w3) nd e
jueA8jau Jeyjo Jo snieys uopsod Kouepa UoRdpIseq Adusid3
juaund yoddns 0) uopeuLIoju} Jayuny UORISOd JuaLIng pajebpng

e~ il Yuoly
ALSIUILY sepuepPPa

1 A 418 T BUji6)1UO} J9bpng

wron

Page 203



anysiulg
g A g
I

\¢ 100°0 51021U00 Q4 jo Bume| - sdueus|eulEl BsempieH

. sjuewaaisbe Joy10

\¢ 0100 ybnauy) paindoid saausdy oSO - Buisuad asemyos

Va 900°0 jueunsnipe Jabpng - buisean|

\¢ 2000 uoynios 1di Ag pajqeus uofionpas - 6ullged Lol

\' 2000 swasnooid pasnpal - asempueH BuppomeN

\' 5200 uawdinbe Ajunaes mau 0] 8np SISO 3dUBUBJUIRW P3INPaY

\' _So.o SUOINIOS M3U BIA JuaLaINdald - 1abpng Gujuies)

seonuag ajesodio) - SFINYIS ¥INWOLSND B LOI

\» _Eo.o 22uEpUS)E PaONPa) - SBINJIAT/SIBURLSS/SBIURISJUOD

\» 0100 1ebpnq uo puewsp paonpal - sainseeyy A1ajes eskojdw3|

\» 2000 Bupyom apibie aniny - suoyonpal sjusiuacsdwy / suoneselly

\» 2000 uo1janpal §JS0d - BUNPOAA U0

\» 0L0°0 s821M8S pue seliddng

Va €000 19qUWINU Ul UOKINPAI - SUOHE)NSUOY SIUBPISeY | sakoidw3

saninsag ejesodio)) - aanNaaxs jayo

(24 XIGNIddy) ueweinsosd

Tnd
Tavaaov | o oie o | waanamoy | SEREEST
1ON AON3IOI443 ADN3I0I443 38 01 g3103dX3 ADN3IOI443
AON3101443
UORBWLION] (w3)
juBASjaJ J8YJO 10 snjeys uojjisod Aauejoyja uonduaseq Asusioiy3
jusund yoddns 0} uofewsojul JoyINg UoRISod JuaLing pejobpng

2l puon
sepuspPg

BuLIGHUOK Jebpnd

Page 204



seopuas ajet0dio) - IONYN/

AuaSIL}g
Jutjig A %m&

Yol _moo.o saojag g seiddng
\¢ _voo‘o Kaueynsuoy) pue HIoM Sadnes
Y €000 asempiey - slanag asudisjuz]
\» 2000 sueaws J1UCL38je JO asn aJop - Jeded Bunsi|
\¢ GL0°0 Aueuem Yimw AGoouyaa) mau - BoUBUBIUIEN dJempieH
\» lto00 ainjpuadxa uj UOHINPS] - SBIGEWINSUOY JOYID
\» 00°0 se/uade|e(] - Sjusweaosdul| B suoiiess)jy
A 1000 suonnjos Guiutesn punose png - uofionpal 186png buuies)|
Va 1900 saomeg pue sajddng
\» 8100 uoynenjofiaual eiA - SIS0 93UBdY| pasnpay
\» 020°0 FiS02 aouBUB|UIBW BIEMYOS - SBSU AIBLONE]UI JO DIUBPIOAY
\¢ €100 §)S09 aremyas Aued piiy) Jo uones|euoney
Yo €000 amyipusdxa Ol P3dNPay
\¢ 000 %€ Aq puads ajgesuenyu) eanpey
Tnd
I18VAIIHOVY Q) Nia3ATHoy | 93AFHOV
NI 319VA3IHOV AQV3NTY
10N AON3IDI443 ADN3IDI443 34 Ol @3103dX3 ADNIIDIHS3
AON3IOI443
uopeuuouy (ug3) - e
jueAejas J8430 JO sn)eys uopisod Aaue|oiy3 uonduaseq ASULOUII
Juaund uoddns 0) UORBWLIOU] JoyN uopljsod jueuny etpng

2L yjuoy
LR

BUHGYUOR 1e6png

Page 205



Jro00 V101
\r 100°0 Bujuueld Acusbisiwg - pajiened) abes|iw Uy UOHONPAY|
saoinieg ajesodio) - aANIexX3 eIy
(£ XIGN3ddv) uBiseq reuonesiuebio
fsvzo WwioL
Va Z10°0 sedines B salddng
Tn4
J18VAIIHOV Livd NigaaaHoy | GEASIHOY
NI I18VA3IHOVY AQVIHTVY
1ON AON31O1443 ADNIIOIS43 38 O1 g31.03dX3 ADNIIOIS43
AON3I0I443
uopewLIoy (wg) s e
jueAejed Jeyjo Jo snjels uopisod Aduepds3 UORAMIS8Qq ADUSIDINT
uaund poddns 0) uopgeuLoju} JeyuNg uonisod jueund pejebpng
ZI yyuoly
ARYSIU4 R GIETE]

JUE g A B

2

BULIGYUOW 39bpng

Page 206



600 awabeuep
\» 20 S3{ijI0e - WeaNSHIOM SIaSSY saining anysiully
Vo 1200 sabueyo einwwuo) o) anp Ara a4 Uy uojionpay
\¢ 7100 HAN - saisuabunuod pasnpay
\¢ 0¥2°0 51509 JUBLWIS3AU] JO-3UO - SBjouabunuoa panpay
8auBllA 6)840dI0D P [BJJUSD
(82 XIANIddV) S8iausidYsa JMN0
1
] aviol
N 09L°0 M3IABY 18313 [EWBIU| - SBIMN BKYSIUl
. sassasoxd
\¢ 2040 panosdwy pue juswaindoid-g - samny sy
aoueuld ajesodio) 9 [ejus)
(92 XIGNIddV) uewenaoid
lstoo IviOL
ya 5100 uolnquyLod o) uolanpai paaibe - nIwAY neay) pAwg
aauBUl- 818400i0D g jeNUe)
(92 X1IGN3ddv) 8Buey) asjases
Tnd
IF19YAIIHOVY 14vd NI G3AIIHOV 3¢ A3A3IHOV
10N NI 379VA3IHOV 01 a3103dx3a AGVIHTY
AON3I0i443 AON3I101443 ADNIIOI443 AON3I10I443
uopeuLIou} (w3)
jueAsjeJ 19130 Jo smEys uopsod Aous|oyy3 uopduoseq Adueidy3
jusLnd Joddns 0} uopeuwrnoju JoyNg SNSRI peajebpng

CI uoly

Page 207



roro qviol

Autm.so‘.tb.\o wt.:h: “ U e3Jis J8woIsny - saIn; aysiul

oy} ssasse 0] UBYELAPUN BUISG YI0M DalRIA] 0010 HIYS [PUUBYD WEBNSHIOM SN Ing anysiul4
Asuaniys 0 bupuy 010 JOBIUOD JBLLOISND

8y} ssasse 0} usyepepun bueq yiom pafielsq 808} 0} 308} WEBNSHIOA JSWOISNY) - SaININ asiysiully
Aouaioiya jo Bunuy . -

ay) ssesse o] uayepapun 6uiaq poyeIeg 0010 3RUY 198JUOD WEBNSHIOAN JOWOISND - SBININ 3MYSIU]

uojjeuLIojuy (uwr3)
JuBABj8J JOY)0 JOo snjeys uopisod uoRISod JueLnD Kouapoiig uopduoseq Asusiouy3
jueuInd pyoddns 0} uojjewriojul JBYUNH payebpng

Z1 Yiuoly

Page 208



[(zss'0)  [(ess'0)  |itv6s £00°09 tlejol
(18z'0)  [(182°0) [sov'L ovl') ‘|ejolqng
‘Juaundal aq o) pajoadxa (syebaibbe)
10U NG MB3IABJ 0} BNULU0D ‘S3OUBLEA JOuUjW snoueA (£90°0) (£90°0) /120 0820 S9OUBLBA JBYJ0O
(seomag
BuisnoH)
‘uonoafosd ulyum pajoapal Ainy mou wea )] poddng
‘pejuswsjdwi mou aimonisay| asnonssal e auobiapun AJuasas 8018S(500°0) (s00°0) LoL'L 9011 uoNepoWWOodoY
‘uoljepow woode ‘SL/vL0C un
Aesodway JO )S02 pakejap usaq sey joaloid asnoH Aenp
ay} sonpal 0} age|d uj ind usaq ‘uoyepowwodoe (seoiniBg
9ABY SPOUIBW 3138UM 30IAI8S Aesodwsy Jo 1509 ay) aonpal o} aoe|d BuisnoH)
ay} u sjuswanosdwi 0} anp si| ut Ind uaaqg aAey SPOYJaW BIBYM BIIAIBS UOEPOWWIOIDY
aouelLeA "malAal Japun dasyj|  ay) ui sjuawaaoudwi 0} anp s ssueleA(E€ L2 0) (e12°0) 10 09€°0 SSOUSSI|SWOoH
sao1M19g Buisnoy
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
titloy wnyn jebpng
paiinbay uopoy aoueue Jolepy jo asne) ise aoueliep ERTPNETS
pejosfoid | pesirey
aJueuep
S3JIAM3S ALINNNINOD PLIgL0Z uININQ |euly

¢ XIAN3IddV

Page 209



Page 210



FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY, 15 JULY 2014

REPORT BY: CORPORATE FINANCE MANAGER

SUBJECT: CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2013/14 (OUTTURN)

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To provide Members with the Capital Programme 2013/14 outturn
information (Subject to audit).

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 The Council approved a Housing Revenue Account (HRA) capital
programme for 2013/14 of £10.992m at its meeting of 19" February
2013 and a Council Fund (CF) capital programme for 2013/14 of
£29.908m at its meeting of 1% March 2013.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01 Programme - Changes since Month 9

3.01.1  The table below sets out how the programme has changed since the

Month 9 report to Cabinet on 18" March 2014. Detailed cumulative
information relating to each programme area is provided in Appendix
A and summarised below;-

REVISED PROGRAMME Original | Changes- | Changes- | Rollover | Revised

Budget Month 9 This  |to 2014/15| Budget

2013114 Period

£m £m £m £m £m

Corporate Senices 1613 0873 0.439 (0.652) 2273
Clwyd Theatr Cymru 0.025 0.035 0 (0.006) 0.054
Community Senices 3.350 0.226 (0.301) 0 3275
Environment 16.460 (0625} (1097  (3.282) 11.456
Lifelong Leaming 8.460 5.080 (1.703) (1.890) 9.947
Council Fund Total 29.908 5.589 (2.662) (5.830) 27.005
Housing Revenue Account 10.992 1134 0.748 0 12874
Programme Total 40.900 6.723 (1.914) (5.830) 39.879

Page 211



3.01.2 The revised budget is that against which the programme is

3.02

3.02.1

monitored.
Changes during this period

Changes during this period have resulted in a net decrease in the
programme from that reported at Month 9 of £1.914m (a CF
decrease of £2.662m, partially offset by an HRA increase of
£0.748m). A summary of the changes, showing any major individual
items, is in the table below (further details can be found in Appendix
A):-

CHANGES DURING THIS PERIOD
£m
COUNCIL FUND
Increases
Flintshire Connects 0.460
Highways 0.206
Other Aggregate Increases 0.582
1.248
Decreases
Private Sector Renewals/Improvements (0.380)
Transportation (1.563)
Primary Schools (0.508)
School Modemisation (1.284)
Other Aggregate Decreases (0.175)
(3.910)
Total (2.662)
£m
HRA
Increases
Central Heating 0.400
Kitchen Replacement 0.297
Other Aggregate Increases 0.051
0.748
Decreases
Other Aggregate Decreases
0.000
Total 0.748

Page 212



3.02.2 Reasons for changes in the programme include:-

3.03

3.03.1

e An increase/decrease in grant funding from Welsh
government (WG) or other external funding providers. This is
the case with Highways and HRA Central Heating;

e Expenditure profiles for schemes alter during the vyear,
resulting in budgets needing to be realigned to meet this
scenario. This is the case with Primary Schools, School
Modernisation and Kitchen Replacement;

e Contributions from partners are only recognised when they
are realised in order to exercise prudence. This is the case
with Flintshire Connects;

¢ Houses into Homes, a WG scheme providing recyclable loans
for the repair of long term vacant properties with the aim of
bringing them back into use, had previously been included
within Renewals/Improvements as it represents expenditure
within Flintshire. The Council merely acts as an agent for WG
and under accounting regulations the budget and any
associated expenditure must be accounted for outside of the
Council’'s accounts; and

e Similarly, elements of the Transportation budget and
expenditure related to non Flintshire works are accounted for
outside of the Council's accounts, this relates to TAITH, the
regional transport consortium of which Flintshire is the lead
member; whilst those elements relating to works within
Flintshire remain in the capital programme.

Capital Expenditure compared to Budget

Outturn expenditure across the whole of the programme is
£37.975m. The breakdown of expenditure is analysed in the
following table, along with the percentage spend against budget.
The table shows that 95.23% of the budget has been spent across
the programme (CF 92.95% and HRA 100%).

Page 213



3.03.2

3.04

3.04.1

3.04.2

3.04.3

EXPENDITURE/QUTTURN Revised Outturn Variance % Outturn v
Budget Outturn v Budget
Budget
(Under)/Over
£m £m £m %
Corporate Senices 2273 1.397 (0.876) 6146
Clwyd Theatr Cymru 0.054 0.053 (0.001) 98.15
Community Senices 3215 2.806 (0.469) 8568
Environment 11456 11.260 (0.196) 98.29
Lifelong Leaming 9.947 9.585 (0.362) 96.36
Council Fund Total 27.005 25101 (1.904)]—» 9295
Housing Revenue Account 12874 12.874 0.000 | — 100.00
ProgrammeTotal 39.879 37975 (1.904)| = 95.23

The detail of the variances for individual programme areas is listed in
Appendix B, which includes the reasons where those variances
exceed 10% of the budget.

Rollover to 2014/15

Rollover occurs when schemes due to be completed in a given
financial year are delayed, possibly due to procurement issues,
weather or if funding from external sources is altered e.g. rephasing
of WG grants and are therefore not completed until the following
year.

Cabinet has to date approved rollover of £6.011m into 2014/15 as
part of previous monitoring reports, which has been partially offset by
£0.181m being returned to 2013/14, leaving a net rollover total of
£5.830m. Of the £0.181m, the majority (£0.128m) relates to
expenditure on Town Centre Regeneration which was incurred in
2013/14 rather than 2014/15 as previously anticipated.

Further rollover at outturn of £1.904m has been identified and is
included in the narrative in Appendix B. This reflects reviewed
spending plans across all programme areas; these committed
amounts have been identified as now required to meet costs of
programme works in 2014/15 and is put forward for Member
approval.

Page 214



3.04.4 Information relating to each programme area is summarised below:-
ROLLOVER TO 2014/15
£m
Corporate Senices 0.876
Clwyd Theatr Cymru 0.001
Community Senices 0.469
Environment 0.196
Lifelong Learning 0.362
Council Fund 1.904
Housing Revenue Account 0.000
3.04.5 If approval is given to the request in 3.04.3 above, the total rollover
into 2014/15 will be £7.734m.
3.05 Financing
3.05.1 The capital programme is financed as summarised below:-
FINANCING RESOURCES General Specific Total
Financing' | Financing’ | Financing
£m £m £m
Latest Monitoring
Council Fund 12421 14.584 27.005
Housing Revenue Account 5.200 7674 12.874
17.621 22258 39.879
Total Financing Resources 17.621 22258 39.879
1 Supported Borrowing / General Capital Grant / Capital Receipts / MRA
2 Grants & Contributions / CERA / Reserves / Prudential & Other Borrowing

3.05.2 Capital receipts generated from asset disposals form part of the
Council Fund total financed from general (non specific) resources.
The continuing harsh economic climate is impacting on the ability to
achieve the budgeted level of anticipated capital receipts, a situation
that is likely to continue until the economy picks up at some future
point. The capital receipts situation is closely monitored as part of
overall capital monitoring arrangements.

Page 215



3.05.3 The final outturn position for capital receipts was £2.470m; this

represents a decrease from the original budget of £3.700m of
£1.230m, partially offset by the £0.038m of unallocated funding when
the 2013/14 budget was set.

3.05.4 The outturn position is shown in the table below:-

3.05.5

3.05.6

3.05.7

FUNDING SHORTFALL OF APPROVED SCHEMES

£m £m
Shortfall frorm 2012/13 3.028
Increases
In year receipts shortfall 1.192
New Pressures 0.195 1.387
Decreases
20% Budget Holdback (2.106)
Funding from AD Waste Liquidation (0.512) (2.618)
Projected shortfall to 2014/15 1.797

The table above shows the shortfali in funding on schemes approved
in 2012/13 and 2013/14 carried forward into 2014/15. This shortfall
was originally generated in 2012/13 and is the shortfall in funding
compared with expenditure that would have occurred had all
approved core programme schemes been completed on budget and
by 31 March. Schemes in 2012/13 and 2013/14 capital
programmes were less advanced than anticipated and so the
programmes expenditure in both years had sufficient funding.

The projected shortfall of £1.797m represents an increase of
£0.745m on the position as at Month 9 and was caused by a further
decrease in the level of receipts due to a Planning Appeal decision.

The 2014/15 budget approved by Members earlier in the year
assumed a prudent level of capital receipts and a 30% reduction in
the core programme in order to address the estimated shortfall at the
time. The impact of this increase means that additional receipts over
and above the budgeted figure will need to be realised to address
this shortfall. The situation will be closely monitored by officers and
reported to Cabinet in the quarterly monitoring reports.

Page 216



3.05.8 The HRA capital resources are ring-fenced and used only for HRA

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

purposes.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Cabinet is requested to:-
¢ Note and approve the report.

e Approve the rollover adjustments in 3.04.5

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

As set out in Section 3 of the Report.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

Many of the schemes in the programme are designed to improve the
environment, infrastructure and assets of the Council.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None.
APPENDICES

Appendix A - Capital Programme — Changes during 2013/14
Appendix B - Variances

Page 217



LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Liz Thomas

Finance Manager - Technical Accounting
Telephone: 01352 702289
E-mail: liz.thomas@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 218



GlZ'¢ 0000 (1og0) v180 (oss'0) (8c0'0) 0S€'E
ZELO 0 800°0 (9z00) 0 0 0SL°0
0 0 0 (051°0) 0 0 0SL°0
EvL'E 0 (60€0) 0660 (oss0) (8€0°0) 0S0'€
¥50°0 (900°0) 0000 0000 (s00°0) 0v0'0 G200
¥50°0 (900°0) 0 0 (s00°0) 000 5200
€122 (zg9'0) 6E€V'0 (280'0) (cze0) £8Z'1 €19'L
9800 0 (1200) (201°0) (se00) ¥20°0 G/1°0
¥56°0 (00zZ'0) 09t'0 0200 (o010) ¥.20 0050
€ET'1L (zs¥'0) 0 0 (881°0) GE6'0 8€6'0
w3 w3 w3 w3 w3 w3 w3
vLIEL0C eLeLoe | viiceioe
yobpng | GL/YL0Z 03| Juawung) | (snoinasd) | doeAPIOH | wouy | 39bpng
pasindy | Janojjoy [sabueys| sabueyn %02 JoAojjoy | jeutbLIQ

Sa)Ig ,S19]joARI |
S90IBS §,UBIP|IYD
Juawanoid w|/|emauay J0joag sjenlld

saonlag Aunwiwo)

nIwAD neay) pAmio
aseayl

aoueul{ ajes0dio)
S108UU0Y) BlIYsull4
ABojouyos] uoneuwloju)
s992Inlag djelodio)

: pund [IoUNO)

y1L/€10Z ONRINA STONVHI - ININVIOO™d 1V 1IdVI

V XIAN3ddV

Page 219



9St'L1L (z8z'¢) (Z601) (02572) (5£9°0) 085°C 09191
SLLL 0 (€951) €eo'l 0 5000 00/'1
GLL'L (z¢Lo1) 9010 (6St'L) (190°0) 2250 6.9°€
1€0°0 (zez0) 0 0200 0 1000 9e20
8100 0 2100 9000 0 0 0
LSY'Y 0 9020 GE0'0 (zez0) 8850 098¢
G000 0 0 €000 0 2000 0
¥9¢€0 (155°0) 0600 (000°¢) (0v0°0) G99'0 00Z'¢
eve0 (695°0) Zv00 9L€0 0 ¥65°0 0
8ve'e (852°0) 0L00 (vzi0) (z0g0) 1€20 G8/'¢
w3z w3 wz w3z w3 w3 w3
viicLoe €LieLoe | viicioe
yobpng | SL/LOZ O3 | (Juaung) | (snoinaad) | YOBAPIOH | WO} yobpng
pasiAnay | Janojjoy [sabueys|sabuey) %02 Janojjoy | jeuibuQ

uonepodsuesj

uonesausbay

saonIag Jabuey

sawayog Juelis) buluueld

shemybiH

JUsWadUBYUT [BJUBWIUOIAUT |BISUBS)
Buusauibug

Juswabeueyy a)SEA\ 9|qeuleIsng
sbuip|ing sAnessiulwpy

juawiuoJAug

71/€1L02 ONRINA STONVHI - INNVHOOUd 1TV LIdVD

(u09) v XIAN3ddV

Page 220



Lv6'6 (068°L) (c0z'1) (448 (¢65°0) LSL'E o9v's
1000 0 (500°0) 0 0 9000 0
0S0°0 0 2000 0 (2100 0 0900
€000 0 €000 0 0 0 0
168°0 (s28°0) 0 8150 0 gelL’l 0
€521 (212Z°0) 1€0°0 G120 0 8120 0
€600 0 0 £60°0 0 0 0
€L0¥ (599°0) (¥82°1) 6.0°L 0 8cL0 1
1.9 (e81°0) (€25°0) 12zA (5100) 62l GL00
evyL 0 (550°0) (616°1L) (995°0) €00 08S'€
1620 0 S¥L0 9010 0 0 0
¥€0°0 0 0 0 0 ¥€0°0 0
9900 0 1000 0 0 G900 0
0zZL'0 0 0 0 0 0ZL'0 0
2500 0 9200 9200 0 0 0

w3 wx w3z w3 w3 wx wy
vL/IEL0C €LeLoc | viieioe
3eBpng |GL/YLOZ O3 | juauing) | (snoinesd) | doeagploH | wouy | 38bpng
pasiAay | Joanojjoy [sabueys|sabuey)d %02 1aA0||0Y | lruwiBlIO

Buipun4 |euonippy - S|00YOS
awdinbg ® ainjuing ‘ SYJOAA JOUIN
siea) Aeg

uonesnpd |eadg

sjooyog Alepuo2ag

SQN|O YINoA Alunwwo)
uOole SIUIBPO S|O0YIS
sjooyog Aewnd

|eJauan) - uogeonpg

seany Ae|d

18U10 - uonealoay

sanua) Alunwwo)

S]00d Buiwwimg

sanua) ainsio

Bujuaea Buojayi]

¥1/€102 ONRINA SIONVHI - SNINVIOO¥d TV 1idVO

(juo)d) v XIANIddV

Page 221



6.8°6€ (ocg's) (rre'L) 6100 (901°2) 0s.'8 006°0V
v.82L 0 8v.L0 0 0 veEL'L Z66°01
0022 (og8's) (z992) 6100 (901°2) 9192 806°62
v.82L 0000 8v.L0 0000 0000 veEL'L 26601
8zT'L 0 8980 0 0 0S0°0 0LE0
250 0 (g89t0) 0 0 0 000'L
6v8'S 0 0z6'L 0 0 (ze10) L90'¥
yLL0 0 (90z'0) 0 0 0200 00€°0
LSL'S 0 (99¢€°1L) 0 0 961°1L LZE'S
w3 w3z w3 w3 w3 w3 w3z
viL/ieLoe eLreLoec | viieoe
396png | SL/PLOZ O3 | uawng) | (snoinsay) | MoeAPIOH | wWo4y }abpng
poasinay | 19A0|j0y |sebuey)n|sabueyd %02 lano|joy | leuiblaQ

lejo) puer

JUNO DY 3NUAAIY BuisnoH
pung |1auno)
: sjejo |

LIV ETSNET Tg)
suonelydepy pajqesiq
sjuswaaosd w| SOHM

sawweibold pajeisa|soy
SyJopn 10feny
JUNO22Y aNUaAay BuisnoH

: JUNO2JY aNUAAdY BuisnoH

v1/€102 ONRINA SIONVHO - ANINVIO O TV 1IidVD

(‘3u09) v XIaNIddVv

Page 222



wininQ pajoaloid A jabpng = asuelep

(900°0) (2) (100°0) £50°0 €500 $50'0 eyoy
‘souelea
a|qeinoAgy ||lews |euy ay) Buisneo
‘W L0003 J0 Janojj011sanbay - Janojioy|  186pnq sapun Apybys ul swed s13(0id|(900°0) (2) (100°0) €500 €500 ¥50°0 nIwAg feay) pAmD
(psi-0) (6€) (928°0) L6g’L 16€°1 Ik AA lejoL
‘palinbal se pajedo|je Alajes R YejloHy
*WggQ' 03 40 J3A0||0J }SaNbay - 18A0j|0y % Aliqisead Joj suoisinoid sjesediod| 0000 {ool) (980°0) 0000 0000 980'0 asueuld sje10dio)
*§jo8uu0) Julj4 Joj uogualal
wns |eulq -uoisuedxa awsyos o} anp
"W20€°03 J0 Jano|jo1}sanbay - 18A0)I0d|  Aenp syeuuod e ais uo Bujobuo yiom| 0000 (z¢) (20€0) Lv90 L¥9°0 ¥56°0 Ssjosuu0) alysiull4
‘sg|easawy jeuibuo ay uiyim
daay o} ajqeun Buiaq spoalosd ul paynsal
sey saoinosal jo abeuoys pue sapuoud
‘WEGY 03 J0 JaA0| |01 }SANbAY - 18A0||0Y Bupoiyuoo ‘spoafoud ayy jo 8jeas ayL|(¥SL 0) (6€) (c8v'0) 0S.°0 0SL0 €€T’L ABojouyoa} uopewloju|
w3 % w3y w3z w3z w3z
1870
Hp Adld abey, J(18pun) winpnQ dxg yabpng
palnnbay uonoy aJouelIBA JO asne) asueuep | asueuep | asueuep | pajoaioid |empoy |eyol ealy awwesboid

g XION3ddV

uinynQ - #1/£10Z Bunoyuop 18b6png |eyded

S3JIAY3S J1VHOdHOD

Page 223



winynQ pajosloid A j}abpng = asueuep

0000 (v1) (69%°0) 908 908'Z 6LZ'¢ [ejol
0000 0 0000 ZeL0 €10 ZeL0 Ssels , sia|j@nel]
SI8U)0 9SI 4693
$930%18S3
"SLPLOT JUB/\ UOJOYS, JO UOREDO[RI Y613
AjJea u1 paja|dwod aq [|Im SaWaYds iy sawayog neday dnoio 8eL3 Juswanoidw|/|emausy
"wiggYy 03 40 JA0||02}SBNDBY - 13A0([0Y sajjauosiew Jull4 Jo aseyond 3551 3( 0000 (s1) (69t°0) v19C v.9¢ R AR 101088 ajenld
w3 % w3 w3z w3 w3
J9AQ
1O Add abey, (a3pun) wnpnQ ‘dx3 }abpng
paiinbay uonoy aoueuUeA Jo asne) asueue) | ssueuep | asueuep | pajoafold |enjoy |ejol ealy awweiboid

(u09) g XIAN3ddVY

wnynE - 1/£1.0Z Bunoyiuol 3a6png jende)

S3JIAYU3S ALINNWINOD

Page 224



_\ winpnQo pajoaloidg A 3abpng = asueuep

(s1o'L) (2) (961'0) 09Z'LL 09Z'LL oS’ LL lejol
000 (0) (000°0) SLLL SLLL SLL'L uopepodsues)
‘SL/y10g u soeld
2%e) 0} anp mou si puads ay jo Auolew
By} pue a|npayas pulyaq si sseooid ayj
‘Remuspun si uogejuawa|dw p ubisap
penglaq -sjeafosd agquad umo) jo obexoed
_"Ww.60°03 40 Jen0||0l1sanbay - Jenoliod | pajelbajul ue Buusalsp 24e spuny 9sayL| 0€0°0 (e) (260°0) 810°L 8L0'L SLLL uopessuabey
S/ 10Z ojul pajyoidal usaq sey puads
jofQuolew ayy 0s yL/ELOZ IO P/L I1BUY
"W 200°03 4O J3A0]|0J 1SANbAY - JBAOJION| 3 Ul pauE}s Juawdojanap Yied aida[(Z91°0) (g2) (200°0) 200 200 LEQ'O i seowuag Jabuey
;;;;;;;; o } ZLoo 0 0000 8L0°0 8100 8L0°0 sawayag juelg Buluueld
‘SUvL0zApnea
‘WE00°03 40 1an0jj0 }sanbay - 18A0||0Y| Ul anp s}so Apns Aljiqisesy Jo sdueled| $00°0 (0) (600°0) svy'v syv'v LSY'Y skemybin
Juawasueyuy
2000 (2) (000°0) S00°0 5000 5000 |EJUS LIUOJALT |BIBUSD
-ssaiboud o} uoissiunad Buluue|d
Bugieme Agualind SI YdIym ‘Syd PIon
ay) o} spuny Bugoalp-ai 0} enp pakeep
w003 30 1210|041 }SBNbaYy - JaA0ji0y _sawsayos abeuresp puejjo Auolew((1eo0)  |(L1) (or0'0) v2e0 vZE0 v9€0 Buysauibug
(695°0) 0 0000 £VE0 £VE0 £VE0 juawabeueyy a)sepn 8(qeuleIsng
‘Buip|ing auy Jo menal
e Bujpuad O ||IOMAIOH 1B Z Yd SHI0Mm
pauueld "GL/¥L0Z o pakejap s1apiO
‘wgy0' 03 J0 Jano|[0l }sanbay - 1anolioy Aayes aJi4 @ YAQ 10} SHIOM pauue|d|(S0E°0) (1) (ev0°0) s0e'e S0€'¢ 8vee sbuiping apegsiuIwpy
w3 % w3 w3 w3z w3
a8A0
o Asid abecy, J(aepun) wniang -dx3 jyabpng
pasinbay uonoy aJueuUeA JOo asned asueueA | 9doueuep | 9oueuep | pajoalold jenjoy jejol ealy awweiboud

(3uo09) g XIaN3addvY

winpnE - 1/ 102 Buoyuo 186png [ended

LNIWNOUIANIA

Page 225



_\ winynQ pajoaloid A yabpng = asueuep

p1/€10Z Papels sposfoid (e ‘s|ooyog

"WG60°03F J0 19A0][01 }sBNbAY - J3A0[I0Y Aewuq ssoe spsfoid buiob-ug|(zs1'0) (9 (5600) 285l 785'L 1191 sjooyog Asewd

0000 0 0000 ! 4l 32! [B48UBY - UoREINPT

"pasnbai 1200y ON 0000 (0) (1000) 0SZ0 0520 1SZ'0 seayy Ae|d

*Wg0" 0340 Jan0| |01 }sBNbaY - JaA0|I0Y ‘Aenp s,yeuuoy uj syIom ydlid| 000°0 (s2) (800°0) 9200 9200 vE0'0 JayQ - uogeanay
‘(3Jom uopijowap)

"WzZ0"03 0 J8A0]|0J}s8Nbay - Jaro[joy Jouey puejeag jejoafoid Huiob-ug| 0000 (e) (zoor0) ¥90°0 ¥90°0 9900 sagqua Alunwwo

S - 0000 (0) (000°0) 0zL'0 0zL'0 0zL'0 s]00d Bulwwimg
‘Buiob-uo syoafoid Joutw wHQ 03

"WEZ0'03 40 J8n0]|01}sBNbAY - 13A0|0Y Ul ‘T 18 oM SRH WGZ0'03| 0000 (ss) (620°0) £20°0 £20°0 2500 S8jua) aInsia

w3 % w3 w3 w3 w3
JINO
P Aald abey, /(2epun) wnyno ‘dxg yobpng
paiinbay uopoy aJUBLIBA JO 3sne) asueuep | soueuep | ssueuep | padalord | jenmoy |elol ealy awwelbold

(3u09) g XIAN3ddY

wnynQ - y1/¢10z Bunoyuoy 1a6png [ende)d

ONINYVITONOTALIT

Page 226



wininQ pajoaloid A yabpng = asueuep

(Lz2£'0) v) (z9¢'0) 685°6 5856 Lv6'6 lejol
0000 0 0000 1000 1000 1000 Buipung |euogsppy - S|00Y2S
- - | o000 0 0000 0500 0500 0500 dinb3 g wing ‘SyI0M Jouyy
- 0000 0 0000 €000 €000 €000 sieajp Aueg
"looyos
uybIH uspiemeH pue yood uhig IO
1 0M SBpNPRU| ‘¢ L/ELOT PSUEIS SHIOM
_wQgL'0340 Jan0]j01 }sanbay - JBAOIIOH | |V "S|00YS ||e SSIo. sjoafoid BuioB-up| 0000 (s1) (o€L'0) 19270 192°0 1680 uogeonpg |epadg
‘uouLes) saey |oBsx
PIOW pue paj|3 Agong1e S}Jom sapnjou)
"¥LIELOZ PauESs sjosfoid (e ‘sjooyos
‘W260°03 40 Janojjol}sanbay - Janojioy|  Auepuooag ssosoe spaloid Buiob-up|(5.1-0) (8) (,60°0) 95L°L 9sL°|L £5CL sjooyog Aepuodag
0000 0 0000 €600 £60'0 £60°0 $qQN|D WNoA Ajlunwiwo)
0000 0 0000 €0y €0y €0y UORESIUWIAPO S|00YIS
w3 % w3 w3z w3z w3
18A0
NP Aald abey, Jaspun) wnpno ‘dxg yabpng
paiinbay uonoy 9JUBUIBA JO asne) asueuep | asueuep | asuelep | pajosfoig |enjoy |ejol ealy awweisboid

(uo2) g XIaN3ddv

wnpno - /€102 Buuojuo 3abpng [ended

(JuoD) ONINYVYITONO13AIN

Page 227



wingno payaloid A jabpng = asueuep

vve'o 0 0000 vig8cl vigel vi8ClL |ejol
6000 0 0000 8¢c'L 8¢c’L 8ccL $30nIBS J8ylo
0S0°0 0 0000 2es0 2€5'0 Z¢ES0 suogejdepy pajqesiq
viLl 0 0000 6¥8'S 6¥8'S 6¥8'G sjuswanosidw| SOHM
S AP (052°0) 0 0000 14154 vLLO VL0 sowweiBoid pajeIs|say
(621°1) 0 0000 LSL'S LSS IS1'S SHOM Jofeny
w3z % w3z w3z w3 wy
18100
1O Ad1d abevy, /(19pun) wnyno ‘dx3 yobpng
palnbay uopoy aJueuEA JO asne) soueuep | asueuep | asueuep | pajosfoid | |emdy |ejol easy awwesbosd

(‘uo9) g XIAN3IddV

uinpng - ¥1/¢10Z Buuojuop 3abpng jeyded

LNNOJJV ANNIAIY ONISNOH

Page 228



Agenda Item 8

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: WEDNESDAY 30 JULY 2014

REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER, PEOPLE AND RESOURCES

SUBJECT: REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To provide members with the Revenue Budget monitoring 2014/15
report as at month 2.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  Revenue budget monitoring reports are provided on a monthly basis
to Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee before
being presented to Cabinet in the same cycle.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  The revenue budget monitoring report as at month 2 is attached which
is scheduled for Cabinet on 15 July 2014.

4.00 RECOMMENDATIONS

4.01 Members are asked to note the report.

5.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

5.01 As set outin the report.

6.00 ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

6.01 None

7.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

7.01 None

8.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

8.01 None

Page 229



9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 2) report.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: (01352) 702287
Email: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 230



Appendix 1
FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY, 15 JULY 2014

REPORT BY: CORPORATE FINANCE MANAGER

SUBJECT: REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To provide Members with the first available revenue budget

2.00

2.01

3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

monitoring information for the Council Fund and Housing Revenue
Account (HRA) for 2014/15.

BACKGROUND

The Council Fund budget and the HRA budget for 2014/5 were
agreed by Council on 18 February 2014.

CONSIDERATIONS

As in previous years, during the early part of the 2014/15 financial
year Corporate Finance resources have been dedicated to the closure
of the accounts for 2013/14 to ensure that the statutory deadline for
completion of the draft statement of accounts by the end of June is
achieved. The draft Statement of Accounts is to be presented to the
Audit Committee on 16 July and the 2013/14 revenue final outturn
report is included on the agenda for this meeting.

Early reporting of the progress of the annual budget and a forecast for
the remainder of the year is given a secondary priority until this key
task is completed, although Service Managers and Corporate Finance
continue to liaise with regard to any early changes in demand,
particularly in known volatile service areas. In addition, in the first
couple of months of a new financial year it is more difficult to rely on
trends around service demand for forecasting purposes.

Due to the above, this first budget monitoring report of the year does
not provide the level of detail which follows from month three onwards
but does highlight any significant budget risks at this very early stage
of the year.

Page 231



3.04

3.05

3.06

3.07

3.08

3.09

3.10

2014/15 Emerging Issues and Risks

The following areas have been identified as potential areas of risk at
this early point in the year.

Out of County Placements

Combined Out of County costs in Social Care and Health and
Education and Youth are currently projected to show a negative
variance against budget in the region of £0.227m. Out of County
Placements are in their nature volatile areas to manage. They are
demand led and costs are dependent on service user need, many of
these placements are expensive given the severity of need. The
numbers of these young people change throughout the year and any
change can significantly affect projected expenditure.

Issues affecting the ability to obtain recoupment and grant income to
offset costs for both Out of County and Inclusion services have
reduced the pressure on this service in 2013/14, however we are not
guaranteed the same level of income in 2014/15. Therefore this
remains a risk.

Deprivation of Liberty Assessments (DoLS)

In Social Care and Health there is potential financial pressure in
relation to the Deprivation of Liberty Assessments (DoLS) (£0.270m)
as a result of a recent Supreme Court judgment where we are
required to carry out DoLS assessments for a significant number of
our current clients and new clients.

Professional Support (Leaving Care)

Also in Social Care and Health there is an existing pressure within
Professional Support relating to Leaving Care (CYAST) mainly as a
result of ongoing impacts of the Southwark case. The latest estimate
of the level of overspend is £0.120m.

Single Status

As reported in the February report the 2014/15 budget assumed an
implementation date of 1% April 2014 for Single Status. The actual
implementation date of 1% June will result in some efficiencies not
being able to be achieved for the first two months. The shortfall will
be met from the Single Status/Equal Pay reserve which is consistent
with the treatment in previous years.

Former Euticals Site

In 2013, the Council intervened, along with its strategic partners in
relation to the former chemical plant in Sandycroft (Euticals Ltd).
Expenditure in 2013/14 was £0.288m. No government financial
assistance was made available to the Council, therefore it was agreed
with Crown Estates to transfer the abandoned site to the Council at a
nominal value so that the council could take either responsibility to

Page 232



3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

4.00

4.01

complete the clearance of the site and recoup most, or all of the costs
from its eventual sale. Tenders are shortly to be invited for the full
decommissioning, decontamination and clearance of the site (several
functions have already been decommissioned in partnership with
Natural Resources Wales) and the position will be reported upon in
future monitoring reports. This is a highly specialised industry with few
available qualified contractors. Once the full cost of site
decommissioning is known through the receipt of tenders then the full
cost of managing through to close this public health risk project will be
known. Depending on the final cost the Council may need to re-
approach Welsh Government for assistance.

Monitoring of Efficiencies

Corporate and Functional Efficiencies

The 2014/15 budgets include £8.8m from Corporate Value for Money
(VFM) on Procurement and Back to Basics (£1.3m) and specific
Functional VFM efficiencies (£7.5m). These are being monitored
closely on a risk basis and current information indicates that there is
one area flagged as red at this stage of the year which has a value of
£0.070m (delegation of teaching assistant support to schools)
because of delays in reaching an agreement with schools.
Implementation is now likely to take place in April 2015.

Workforce Efficiencies

Workforce Efficiencies of £3.1m are included within the 2014/15
budget. A Voluntary Redundancy Programme commenced early in
the year which invited invitations for employees to apply. As a result
of this, efficiencies totalling approximately 40% of the target have
been identified, to date in the first phase. Further work is now
underway to consider and action the release of a number of deferred
VR applications from the earlier programme, to develop proposals for
the next phase of the Management Review and to run a further phase
of the Voluntary Redundancy Programme.

The Month 3 report will include a detailed appendix on all efficiencies
which will provide information on specific areas in relation to their full
or partial achievement.

Housing Revenue Account
There are no significant variations identified at this stage within the
Housing Revenue Account.

UNEARMARKED RESERVES

The final level of Council Fund Contingency Reserve brought forward
into 2014/15 was £5.328m as detailed in the 2013/14 outturn report
elsewhere on this agenda (subject to Audit).

Page 233



4.02

4.03

4.04

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

As referred to in 5.02 of the outturn report, a provision for termination
benefits relating to phase 1 of the Senior Management Review had to
be made in 2013/14 in order to comply with IAS 19. As a budget
provision has been made in 2014/15 for this, it will be repaid to the
contingency reserve thus increasing it to £6.073m (subject to final
figures being agreed).

When the 2014/15 budget was set it was estimated that an amount of
£3.7m would be available as a contribution to the Investment Strategy.

As detailed in the Final Outturn report it is recommended that the use
of the additional Contingency Reserve of £2.373m is held and
considered for any additional in-year and future investment in change
to support the MTFP.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Cabinet is recommended to note the report.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

As set out in the report.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None directly as a result of this report.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None directly as a result of this report.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None directly as a result of this report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None directly as a result of this report.
CONSULTATION REQUIRED
None directly as a result of this report.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None directly as a result of this report.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985

Page 234



BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: 01352 702287
Email: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 235



Page 236



Agenda Item 9

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES
OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DATE: 30™ JULY 2014

REPORT BY: MEMBER ENGAGEMENT MANAGER

SUBJECT: FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To consider the Forward Work Programme of the Corporate Resources
Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 Items feed into a Committee's Forward Work Programme from a number of
sources. Members can suggest topics for review by Overview & Scrutiny
Committees, members of the public can suggest topics, items can be referred
by the Cabinet for consultation purposes, or by County Council, or Chief
Officers.  Other possible items are identified from the Cabinet Work
Programme and the Strategic Assessment of Risks & Challenges.

2.02 In identifying topics for future consideration, it is useful or a 'test of
significance' to be applied. This can be achieved by asking a range of
questions as follows:

Will the review contribute to the Council's priorities and/or objectives?

Are there issues of weak or poor performance?

How, where and why were the issues identified?

Do local communities think the issues are important and is there any
evidence of this? Is there evidence of public dissatisfaction?

Is there new Government guidance or legislation?

Have inspections been carried out?

Is this area already the subject of an ongoing review?

ProbN=

No o

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  Overview & Scrutiny presents a unique opportunity for Members to determine
the Forward Work Programme of the Committees of which they are
members. By reviewing and prioritising the forward work programme
Members are able to ensure it is member-led and includes the right issues.
A copy of the Forward Work Programme is attached at Appendix 1 for
Members' consideration which has been updated following the last meeting.

Page 237



4.00

4.01

4.02

5.00

6.00

7.00

8.00

9.00

10.00

11.00

12.00

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee considers the draft Forward Work Programme attached

as Appendix 1 and approve/amend as necessary.

As usual, authority is sought for the Chair, Vice-chair and member
Engagement Manager to have discretion to alter the Forward work
Programme between meetings, as circumstances require.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

None as a result of this report.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None as a result of this report.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

N/A

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Forward Work Programme

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.
Contact Officer: Robert Robins

Telephone: 01352 702320
Email: robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 238



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2014/15

November 2014
10.00

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 5)

Forward Work Programme

Approval and development

DATE SUBJECT 0&S REPORT FROM
FOCUS
Thursday 11™ Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 3) Monitoring Sue Ridings
September 2014
10.00 Workforce Information Q1 Monitoring Andrew Adams
Forward Work Programme Approval and development Robert Robins
Thursday 9™ Q1 Performance reporting Monitoring Robert Robins
October 2014
10.00 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 4) Sue Ridings
Capital Programme Budget Monitoring (Month 4) Andrew Elford
T Forward Work Programme Approval and development Robert Robins
Q
Q
@| Autumn date to be | People Strategy Implementation Workshop Information Helen Stappleton
N\ determined
W
(e
Thursday 13" Q2 Performance Reporting Monitoring Robert Robins

Sue Ridings

Robert Robins

Thursday 11™
December 2014
10.00

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 5)

Forward Work Programme

Monitoring

Approval and development

Sue Ridings

Robert Robins

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\7\7\5\Al100007577\$oowppuj0.doc Last printed 22/07/2014 1:08 PM

Page 1 of 3



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2014/15

Thursday

15" January 2015

10.00

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 5)

Forward Work Programme

Monitoring

Approval and development

Sue Ridings

Robert Robins

Thursday 12"
February 2015
10.00

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 5)

Forward Work Programme

Monitoring

Approval and development

Sue Ridings

Robert Robins

Forward Work Programme

Approval and development

Thursday 12" Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 5) Monitoring Sue Ridings
March 2015
T 10.00 Forward Work Programme
g Approval and development Robert Robins
t Thursday 16™ Q3 Performance Reporting Monitoring Robert Robins
N April 2015
S 10.00 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 5) Sue Ridings

Robert Robins

Thursday 14"
May 2015
10.00

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 5)

Forward Work Programme

Monitoring

Approval and development

Sue Ridings

Robert Robins

Thursday 11™
June 2015
10.00

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 5)

Forward Work Programme

Monitoring

Approval and development

Sue Ridings

Robert Robins

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\7\7\5\Al100007577\$oowppuj0.doc Last printed 22/07/2014 1:08 PM




Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2014/15

Thursday 9™ YE Performance Reporting Monitoring Robert Robins
July 2015
10.00 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 5) Sue Ridings
Approval and development
Forward Work Programme Robert Robins
o
Q
Q
D
N
N
H

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\7\7\5\Al100007577\$oowppuj0.doc Last printed 22/07/2014 1:08 PM

Page 3 of 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 242



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Functional Value for Money (VFM) Programme Update
	5 Year End Service Performance Report
	Enc. 1 for Year End Service Performance Report (Corporate Resources OSC)
	Enc. 2 for Year End Service Performance Report (Corporate Resources OSC)
	Enc. 3 for Year End Service Performance Report (Corporate Resources OSC)
	Enc. 4 for Year End Service Performance Report (Corporate Resources OSC)

	6 Year End Improvement Plan Monitoring Report
	Enc. 1 for Year End Improvement Plan Monitoring Report (Corporate Resources OSC)
	Enc. 2 for Year End Improvement Plan Monitoring Report (Corporate Resources OSC)
	Enc. 3 for Year End Improvement Plan Monitoring Report (Corporate Resources OSC)
	Enc. 4 for Year End Improvement Plan Monitoring Report (Corporate Resources OSC)
	Enc. 5 for Year End Improvement Plan Monitoring Report (Corporate Resources OSC)
	Enc. 6 for Year End Improvement Plan Monitoring Report (Corporate Resources OSC)
	Enc. 7 for Year End Improvement Plan Monitoring Report (Corporate Resources OSC)
	Enc. 8 for Year End Improvement Plan Monitoring Report (Corporate Resources OSC)

	7 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Outturn) and Capital Programme 2013/14 (Outturn)
	Enc. 1 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Outturn) and Capital Programme 2013/14 (Outturn)
	Enc. 2 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2013/14 (Outturn) and Capital Programme 2013/14 (Outturn)

	8 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15
	Enc. 1 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15

	9 Forward Work Programme
	Enc. 1 for Corporate Resources Forward Work Programme


